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NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 10:00 A.M. ON THURSDAY, MAY 5, 2022,
THE COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE POST ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE,
CLASSROOM #2, 5587 WA PAI SHONE AVE., CARSON CITY, NV 89701.

The agenda will include the following items. The Commission, at their discretion, may take items out of
order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. A request to have an item on the agenda heard
out of order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting.
Prior to the commencement or conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may
affect the due process rights of an individual the Commission may refuse to consider public comment.
See NRS 233B.126.

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
1. Call to Order
2. Roll call of Commission Members

3. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.

a. Approval of minutes from the February 24, 2022, workshop and regularly
scheduled meeting.

4. INFORMATION Executive Director’s report.

a. Training Division

b. Standards Division

c. Administration — Update on status of rulemaking process for proposed revisions to
NAC 289.047 and NAC 289.270 (requirements for executive certificate).



5. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT., AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from the Nye County Sheriff for the Commission to find that its statutes and regulations
require the Commission to issue a basic certificate to a person whose peace officer certification is
revoked in another state if the Commission finds the person meets the minimum standards for
appointment found in NAC 289.110 and the person satisfactorily completes the requirements for
certification found in NAC 289.200(1). The Commission may take action to interpret its statutes
and regulations regarding issuance of a basic certificate to a person whose peace officer
certification is revoked in another state.

6. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT., AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from Carson City Sheriff’s Office for a 6-month extension pursuant to NRS 289.550 for

their employee Deputy Laura Eissinger to meet the certification requirement. (Extension to expire
September 5, 2022).

7. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from Clark County Park Police for a 6-month extension pursuant to NRS 289.550 for their
employee Officer Jason Hoyos to meet the certification requirement. (Extension to expire
November 16, 2022).

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is specifically
included on an agenda as an action item.

9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION,

Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting

10. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Adjournment.

POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

Commission on POST Administrative Office
Carson City, NV 89701
State Library, Archives and Public Records
100 Stewart Street, Carson City
http://post.nv.gov
http://notice.nv.gov
http://leg.state.nv.us

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2)(c), a copy of supporting materials for the meeting may be obtained by contacting POST Standards Division,
at (775) 687-7678, ext. 3335, Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada
89701.

NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If
special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa
Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701 or call Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335, no later than 2 working days prior to
the meeting.


http://post.nv.gov/
http://notice.nv.gov/
http://leg.state.nv.us/

1. Call to Order

2. Roll call of Commission Members






3. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.

a. Approval of minutes from the February 24, 2022, workshop and regularly
scheduled meeting.
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STATE OF NEVADA

COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING

A Workshop and Regularly Scheduled Meeting of
the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training was held
on Thursday, February 24, 2022, commencing at 2:01 PM at the

Pahrump Nugget Hotel/Casino, 681 S. Hwy 160, Pahrump, NV 89048.

COMMISSIONERS:
Jason Soto, Chairman
Kevin McKinney
Russ Niel
Michael Allen
Tim Shea
Tyler Trouten

George Togliatti

STAFFE:
Kathy Floyd, POST
Mike Jensen, Attorney General's Office

Mike Sherlock, POST

TRANSCRIBED BY: Marsha Steverman—-Meech
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INDEX
ITEM: PAGE:
WORKSHOP
1. Call to order 5
2. Roll call of Commission Members 5
3. Workshop on proposed regulation change 6
Topic

A. Continued discussion regarding possible revisions to NAC
289.270 to clarify the requirements to qualify for an Executive
Certificate. Discussion on proposed changes may include, but is
not limited to, the following:

1. Removal of/changes to agency position requirements

to qualify for an Executive Certificate.

2. Removal of/changes to minimum requirements for

advanced certificates a peace officer must hold as a

prerequisite for an Executive Certificate.

4. Public Comment 39

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

1. Approval of minutes from the November 8, 2021,

regularly scheduled POST Commission meeting 66
2. Executive Director's Report 67
a. Training Division 677
b. Standards Division 68
c. Administration 69
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3. The Commission to decide whether to continue the rule
making process to revise NAC 289.270 to clarify the
requirements to qualify for an Executive Certificate.
Discussion on proposed changes may include, but is not
limited to, the following: 70

Removal of/changes to agency position requirements to

qualify for an Executive Certificate.

Removal of/changes to minimum requirements for

advanced certificates a peace officer must hold as a

prerequisite for an Executive Certificate.

4. Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290 (1) (e) on the
revocation of Jovan Motley (formerly with the Nevada
Department of Corrections) certification based on Gross
Misdemeanor convictions.

5. Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290 (1) (e) and (1) (g) on
the revocation of Eduardo Bueno (formerly with the Las
Vegas Metro Detention Center) certification based on
Gross Misdemeanor/Felony convictions.

6. Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290 (1) (e) and (1) (g) on
the revocation of Nicolas Diaz (formerly with the Las
Vegas Metro Detention Center) certification based on
Gross Misdemeanor/Felony convictions.

7. Request from the Eureka County Sheriff's Office for a

6-month extension pursuant to NRS 289.550 for their
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employee Deputy Ryan Getzler to meet the certification
requirement (Extension to expire August 1, 2022)

8. Request from Carlin Police Department for an
Executive Certificate for their employee Chief Kevin
McKinney.

9. Request from Nye County Sheriff's Office for an
Executive Certificate for their employee Captain David
Boruchowitz.

10. Request from Eureka County Sheriff's Office for an
Executive Certificate for their employee Undersheriff
Tyler Thomas.

11. Public Comments

12. Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting

13. Adjournment
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PROCEEDINGS

SOTO: All right, we're going to go ahead and
call this meeting to order. It is February 24th at 1401 hours.
I don't have my gavel but we’re starting. POST Commission
meeting and workshop is called to order for February 24th, 2022.
For the record, the time is 1401 hours. I'm going to turn this
over to Kathy Floyd for some information on the legal postings
and open meeting compliance. I ask everybody cause we're in a
larger room today to just speak up a little bit so that
everybody can hear you. Thank you, and turn it over to Kathy.

FLOYD: The meeting agenda and workshop notice
has been posted in compliance with NRS 241.020, and notices were
physically posted at the POST Administration Building in Carson
City and the Nevada State Library in Carson City. The notices
have been electronically sent to POST.NV.GOV, State of Nevada
website at notice.NV.gov, and the legislative website at
leg.state.NV.gov. They were emailed to all the SPOCs and admins
on the POST listserv.

SOTO: Okay. Thank you, Kathy. I'm going to
move on to roll call. I'll start with myself, Jason Soto, and
then I'm going to go Reno PD and I'm just going to move around
the table. We'll start back on that side with George.

TOGLIATTI: Ready? George Togliatti, Department of
Public Safety.

MCKINNEY : Kevin McKinney, Carlin Police
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Department.
NIEL: Russ Niel, Nevada Gaming Control Board.
TROUTEN : Ty Trouten, Elko PD.
ALLEN: Mike Allen, Humboldt County Sheriff’s
Office.
SHEA: Tim Shea, Boulder City Police.
SHERLOCK : Mike Sherlock from POST.
JENSEN : Mike Jensen, Attorney General's office.
FLOYD: Kathy Floyd from POST.
SOTO: Okay. We're going to start off today

with a workshop and just to kind of give everybody an idea of
what this is going to -- how this is going to roll out, since we
haven't had a workshop in a while, the purpose of this workshop
is to solicit, you know, comments or information from interested
persons on the following topic that could be addressed in the
future propose regulations, and that this workshop has been
previously noticed pursuant to the requirements of NRS Chapter
233B. The workshop itself is in reference to NAC 289.270,
continued discussion regarding possible revisions to NAC 289.270
to clarify the requirements for an executive certificate.
Discussion on proposed changes may include, but is not limited
to, the following: removal of or changes to agency position
requirements to qualify for your Executive -- for the Executive
Certificate; removal of changes to the minimum requirements for

advanced certificates a peace officer must hold as a
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prerequisite for an Executive Certificate; and then as I stated,
for the workshop really what we want to do is go around the room
for those that have input to help us better understand some of
the challenges that you may be having in regards to the
Executive Certificate. Then once we're done with all of that,
so that we have a better understanding of what, you know, you
want to bring to this workshop, we'll close the workshop out and
then we'll talk as a commission as to giving or not giving some
direction as to how we want to move forward. I'm going to turn
it over to Mike Sherlock for some background on the subject
itself.

SHERLOCK: Thank you, Chairman. Mike Sherlock for
the record. So as the Commission may recall, we discussed in a
previous workshop that we had, the possibility of changing or
somehow clarifying the language for the requirements of the
Executive Certificate. This is simply a continuation of that
discussion. I know that the Sheriffs and Chiefs Association
sponsored a meeting to discuss this issue that we attended and I
believe several are here to summarize their ideas coming out of
that meeting, and after some of those ideas are related, I can
address how that affects our current regulation and what we
would have to change or how it would affect other regulations
related to that. I do have one letter that was sent to us
regarding this issue, and I can read it into the record at the

end of the public comments at that point. The last thing I
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would remind the Commission that is -- again, that we are in a
workshop and the Commission cannot take action until we are on
an action item as part of the agenda of a regular meeting, which
does -- 1t is an agenda item today, and then I just ask if Mr.
Jensen has anything to add in terms of the workshop.

JENSEN: No, that’s perfect.

SHERLOCK: All right. And I'll give it back to
you, Mr. Chairman.

SOTO: Okay. So I guess the way we'll start
this today is that I know that there's several of you with us
today that want to have -- weigh in on some of your thoughts on
the matter, so I'm just going to open it up to the floor, and
then after we hear from the floor, we'll probably get some

conversation among the Commission the as well and we'll go from

there. Looks like Sheriff Furlong wants to kick us off so come
on up.

FURLONG: Thank you. Sheriff Furlong for the
record, Carson City Sheriff's office. It’s a cool setup, man.

Brought all my shit so that I would look cool. A little bit of
background, this agenda item came up at a regular Commission
meeting in November, and I spoke to the Commission about it, for
lack of a better term, objecting to the issue that was on that
agenda item, referencing NAC 289.047, the executive level
position for POST certifications, and subsequently, from then we

did meet in Reno with a statewide announcement that we were
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going to meet in somewhat of an informal -- to be legal,
informal workshop where we could discuss some of the issues and
address some possible outcomes that would be recommended when we
came together. Mr. Sherlock did attend that meeting to make
sure that we stayed the course correctly. This is a very, very
passionate characteristic of the Carson City Sheriff's office.

I believe that within our industry, we should be developing the
strongest leaders, the strongest professionals possible, people
who can take charge of our organizations as we go on into our
whatever down the road. I believe very, very strongly that to
invest in professionals is to invest in education, it's to
invest in career development, it's to invest in experience and
qualifications. I have always believed that. Fortunately, I
will say, as we shared our commitments at the informal workshop,
I've always tried to refer to it that way for you, every agency
we found is very, very unique in the way that they're put
together and the way that they're built. What is -- what sounds
to be equal is not always, and I use the term captain because
it's a very, very easy one to use. A captain in one agency may
not be the same in all other agencies. A law-enforcement agency
has the ability to put itself together as they seem or deem fit
for their jurisdiction and the entities that they serve with.

It is important that we recognize the differences, and it's a
challenge for POST to create a one definition that's going to

serve us all, especially when these differences are so vast and
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just, but I did raise the issue during the November meeting. I
did help facilitate the meeting up in Reno, and I'm here to
present to you folks today that as a result of that meeting, two
things became very, very obvious: one that, yes, the topic was -
- we attempted to center the topic on NAC 289.047, the
executive-level position, but that you could not address that
item without effectively addressing 289.270. They are joined at
the hips. They are actually joined at the hips, and so you're
going to have some other speakers that are going to address
those. Coming out of the workshop, we tried to develop a
recommended, suggested verbiage that could be utilized by POST,
that may benefit most, if not all, agencies, and I believe that
was distributed to this workshop. The verbiage that was
suggested was, "Executive level position means a position held
by a peace officer in which the peace officer holds a position
that is deemed to be in the line of succession of the chief of
the agency, whereby that position could be called upon to be in
charge of the entity's agency." I think that that definition
does hit the target, and the target is that the chiefs of
agencies, whether they be a chief of police, a sheriff, or other
entities -- I apologize, I will use the word chiefs and sheriffs
synonymously to all agency heads, they need a greater role in
responding to whether or not an individual is in that line and
deserving or appropriate to an executive-level POST certificate.

I've been to the Commission several times in my agency, I have
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the ability to hire by statute six people to assist me in
operating my agency, I have two, undersheriff and assistant
sheriff. As was presented down in Las Vegas in November, that
definition that was presented before this Commission would have
restricted one of my assistant sheriffs, that third in command,
obviously integral to the agency, from having an executive POST
certificate, and in fact, whether we want to call it a joke or
not a joke, there was a suggestion that, well, this will just
remove everybody else's, we'll just take away their POST
certificates because only the two should have them, the sheriff
and the undersheriff, or the chief and the next one down. Well,
that's not absolutely true at all. In a perfect world, we
should be raising our employees to take on greater roles and
responsibilities, we should be getting them involved in off-duty
education, we should be getting them involved in career
development, we should be encouraging and supporting upward
mobility movement within our organizations and the state. We
want professionals. We don't just call them that, we take an
action for it. In some agencies, and I'll just use the word
some cause I'm not aware of all, but surely I can say this about
the Carson City Sheriff's office, career development POST
certificates allow for add-on pays in their contracts. Career
development POST certificate off-duty education provide the
foundation for advancement in rank, promotions. Career

development and educational assistance or educational
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achievements, these are the men and women who are rising to the
levels that you folks sit in today, and they need to be
embraced, not fought over. They need to be encouraged, not
restricted. POST should not be telling me how I am going to run
my agency. POST should not be telling me how I'm going to run
my community. I should not have to change the way the rank
structure is in my department to meet the whims of POST. We
need definitions and defined characteristics that agencies can
adopt and embrace, and young people coming into these
organizations can see I could be one day, and we as the leaders
need to be able to look at these people and see that action that
they have taken. I do embrace each one of these POST
certificates, I do embrace the notion that, and Mr. Sherlock and
I have discussed it, I throw this out as a general term, Mike,
that maybe in some cases, such as in basic, okay, you'wve got
your requirements fulfilled, but you don't get awarded that
certificate until you’re in a position. I -- there is some room
there to be worked on, but to tell an agency how and what they
will manage their own leadership, POST is not responsible for
that. They've taken on a role of authoritarianism, telling me
who 1s going to lead my agency by certification, and I
absolutely reject that because my character, my morals, my
investment in my agency starts with that basic POST certificate,
and I push it all the way. It would be wonderful to see a

resume for a man who or woman who wanted to fall into one of my
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positions to say and I have been awarded an executive-level POST
certificate. We need to refine the path to getting them. I
spoke at a college class, UNR class, here about two weeks ago.
It's amazing that so many agencies are reaching outside of their
agencies to hire chiefs and leadership. Why do we have to reach
outside? Are we not investing enough within? Are we not
creating common-sense paths to achieve these certifications?

Are we not telling our employees this is how you can develop in
a career and this is the path forward? A college does that to a
student. Why are we not with POST? POST is a regulatory
agency. They are also a mentoring agency, a training agency.
Where we see obstacles, you and I, POST should be seeing
solutions. This is an obstacle today, and my solution is that
agency heads should take on a greater role in defining who
within that agency should be awarded executive POST
certificates, not POST telling me who I can and can't have. I'm
passionate about it because this strikes to my values. I
believe in career development, POST, I appreciate that. I
believe in certifications, POST, I appreciate that. I believe
in mentoring our people. I believe that my successor should
come from within my agency and not brought from another state.
If I fail, then the city of Carson City is going to have to look
outside. Why? We need to be building leadership from within,
and executives of the organizations should be telling POST who

is entitled to achieve those certifications. POST should be
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clearly describing that path in order to achieve it and work
with the agencies, not against the agencies, to achieve those
goals and those visions. I do support some changes to NAC
289.270, the executive certificate requirements, but I do that
on a realistic base. Sounds like it's a little bit
contradictory to what I've said here just in the last few
minutes, but we are bringing on a lot of chiefs, chief officers
to agencies from outside of the state, and I've heard the words
of the POST folks that suggested that there are paths or these
agencies are doing it this way and we want to stay in line.
There is no reason for us to stay in line. We are the leaders
or we can stand up and be the leaders. We can stand up and say
these are the paths for those prospective agency heads that are
making applications to becoming chiefs of police or chiefs of
agencies or even sheriffs within their state to achieve
certification at that POST level. I would ask that we pay very,
very close attention. Both of these two NACs are connected at
the hip and they cannot be separated, but as an agency head, I
believe very strongly that my values are consistent with the
mission and goals of POST. Unfortunately, I don't believe that
they are following their own values. They need to work with the
executives of the agencies and find ways to achieve more
positive outcomes. Those positive outcomes are this: these are
indicators. These are indicators of a broken system. What I

have in my hand is a list of the executive POST certificate
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employees in this state, and sadly, when I first started, of the
36 active executive POST certificates, Carson City has six of
them. That's not in balance. That should be something that
POST celebrates because surely I support their role in the state
but that's not in balance. Why does Carson City have six?
Maybe we're losing faith or the process is broken and it needs
to be fixed, not based on history, but based on our future.
Where do we want to go? Who do we want to lead our
organizations down the road? Thank you.

SOTO: Thank you. I know we're going to have
some more speakers and I'm going to ask Mike, how do we want to

do this? Do we want to ask questions as Commissioners, input

now so that we don’t -- you know.
SHERLOCK:: You can run it that way, sure.
SOTO: I think that's probably the best way

moving forward, and I have a couple of questions that just came
to me after listening to what you had to say, Sheriff, and that
is I know you've been sheriff of Carson City for quite some time
now, pretty much as long as I can remember, and I thank you for
that. Has this always been a challenge for your agency? Was
this a challenge for you when you began your career as sheriff?

FURLONG: No.

SOTO: I mean, were you —-- can you explain that
to me? I'm trying to understand why it's here now, and I know

the answer to some of that because I've talked with some of the
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sheriffs and chiefs here, and you touched on it a little bit
about people coming in from other states and things of that
nature, but I'm talking about specifically your agency,
challenges that you're having now that maybe you didn't have 20
years ago or maybe you did and it's just --

FURLONG: Over the past 20 years, investments are
not -- do not result in immediate action, investments have long-
term paths to follow. I would suggest to you that I was elected
in 2003, and I don't want to use the word easier, but I found it
less of a challenge for people to begin that process of
certifications and that upward career development back then.
Over the years, it has gotten more and more difficult, to the
point -- at a point, all of my captains and my two chief
executive officers had executive POST certificates. That was
not met without severe -- not severe, that was not met without
challenge from POST, but I think the last one that we
entertained the Commission with was about a year ago, I now
have, as a result of attrition, a captain within my department
and I -- based on what is currently being held, I see no avenue,
no possibility to encourage him to pursue his executive POST
certificate at all because I don't believe that I can gather the
support from POST to get it. Captains are not just captains
from one department to the other or lieutenants or sergeants.

It depends on the size of the agency, it depends on the

composition and how it is structured. I think that these things
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need to be changed because over the past I'm going to call it
five years, and I reflect back on this chart of executive POST
certificates, it's becoming more and more difficult for agencies
to understand how to get their chief officers, and I'm referring
to the top two executive POST certificates, realistic path and
those within the agencies, how to continue that career
development. I have openly stated within my own agency, I don't
see a path today to achieve what I have in the past. I believe
we have hit that point, and when this was addressed in November,
that kind of tipped me over the edge. I have one captain who
does not have an executive POST certificate.

SOTO: I asked that question because I was just
trying to get an understanding as to whether or not NRS and NAC
has been consistent for, let's just say the 20 years that
Furlong's been in office, and if 20 years ago it was easier for
you to achieve whatever it was that you were trying to achieve
in terms of your personnel and the development of your folks, if
it's something that our Commission, as we sit here today, can
work towards to make that -- to simplify that somehow, that's
why we're here today. That's why we're having a workshop,
trying to understand, and I guess that's a question that I have.
Has NRS or NAC changed?

FURLONG: That question is probably best answered
by the folks from POST. What sort of changes have taken place

over the last 20 years?

Dictate Express Page 17




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 02/24/2022

SHERLOCK: So Mike Sherlock for the record. So the
—-— both the definition of what an executive-level position is
and the requirements of the executive certificate were -- have
been changed many times, but were last changed in December of
2010.

FURLONG: And that would suggest that we are
making it more and more difficult for upcoming leaders to
achieve certifications. Again, I want to go back to we need to
quit looking back and start looking forward. Who do we want to
be? We want to be like everybody else or do we want to set the
pace for others to follow? There are tremendous leaders coming
into Nevada, tremendous leaders coming into the State of Nevada
and occupying executive positions, but they can't get executive
POST certificates. There are tremendous leaders inside of our
corps and, folks, I apologize for my statement, I apologize for
my emotions, but damn it, we need to start investing in our
people who are working their entire careers in our law
enforcement agencies.

SOTO: I don't disagree with you. I think it's
great when you invest in your own people. I think it’s
something that our profession needs, I think it's something,
you know, that Nevada specifically is unique in that way, that
we’ve got a lot of generational families in law enforcement, my
family included. I Jjust wanted to get an idea, Sheriff, as to

what some of the hurdles were for you and for your agency. I
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don't think anybody on this Commission, and I’11 let -- I'll
turn it over to them here, but want to get in the way of you
running your agency. What I will say is that POST and, you
know, the regulations that POST puts forward are done to protect
all agencies within our state. There are good reasons for POST,
as you know, which you just spoke to during your speech today,
but I also understand that sometimes things could be broken and
certainly, we're not closed to not taking a look at those, at
least I'm not, but I'll turn it over to our Commission and see
what their thoughts are, or if they have anything that they want
to weigh in or questions that they might have for Sheriff
Furlong.

TROUTEN : Ty Trouten for the record, and I'd ask
Mike Sherlock for more clarification on the changes from 2010
because I think one of the areas that our agency has faced has
to do with, 1t seems like there was the addition of the
supervisory certificate and then some changes to the management
certificate. Is that about that timeframe, Mike?

SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record. Yeah. As
you know, there's been changes even after that, but that added
the supervisor certificate and the succession of requirements
that the Commission put on in terms of those regulations so,
yes.

TROUTEN : Okay. Thank you. And then specific

question: you referenced your captain and not being able to
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motivate him to see the need for the executive certificate.

What is the specific lack there? What is the specific --

FURLONG : There’s --
TROUTEN : -— circumstance?
FURLONG: Based on this last I'm going to just

call it 18 months just for fun, as a general rule, there's a
general kind of a guide. I don't believe that with the changes
proposed, which we are here talking about today, that there is
any capability of that captain achieving an executive POST
unless he was appointed into the top two or was elected. That's
ridiculous. He holds a very high position. Statutorily, I have
the ability to put six people in those executive positions.

It's not for POST to tell me that I only have two. They don't
overrule the statute.

SHERLOCK: Mike Sherlock for the record. Just
clarify for me, Sheriff, so the one we're talking about was a
lieutenant, right? Have we ever denied captains?

FURLONG: You -- again, your focus -- I got to
stop you right there, I apologize, because this goes back to the
problem. Captains and lieutenants across agencies are not the
same. In some agencies, captains are unclassified employees or
lieutenants. In some agencies, they're classified. In my
agency, the lieutenant and the captain are synonymous. The POST
doesn't recognize that. They're synonymous. They are the same.

The only thing that distinguishes a captain from a lieutenant in
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my agency is his qualifications awarded by POST, and when POST
restricts those qualifications, then he has an effect on the
contracts that are let in Carson, management to the employees.
Again, I'm emotional about it, but POST does not tell me or the
City of Carson how to run its law-enforcement agency or to
describe who is doing what. You can't say a captain in Elko is
the same as a captain in Carson, so we have to take these words
and clarify what does the executive of that organization deem,
and i1s that person in that line to manage from an executive
point of view for any period of time the running of that agency.
Whether he be a sergeant, because we have very small
organizations in the state, or a very large metropolitan
organization, it's up to the chief executive of that
organization. I could not possibly convince today POST how this
captain, my one captain, could get an executive POST
certificate. It's impossible. So instead of mentoring and
encouraging, I'm being regulated.

TROUTEN : So 1f I -- again, Ty Trouten for the
record. If I understand correct, the concern you have specific
to 289.047 is deemed to be in the line of succession where
you're advocating more that it should be based upon the duties
and responsibilities of the position, excuse me, no matter what
the title may be --

FURLONG: Correct.

TROUTEN : -- 1in running that agency.
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FURLONG: Correct. And, and I will add to you
that about 10 years ago, myself and the mayor of Carson City
went to the legislature to change the charter because the
previous charter for Carson City gave me the authority to
appoint up to five at the time executive officers to supervise
and assist me in running my organization. The legislature
accepted our findings that the word sworn needed to be taken out
because I do value civilians as well, so we dropped the word
civilians and we increased it to six. The legislature accepted
that responsibility, the legislature accepted that request from

Carson City and from the organization, and yet POST doesn't.

SOTO: I'm just thinking this through. I'm
trying to —-- one of the things that I would like to see come out
of this workshop is I would like to see -- I'd like to see the

language of 2010 and the language of today, I'd like to see how
that differs, whether or not that created some challenges and
I'd also like to look into, for an executive, 1f he or she
decides that somebody may -- you know, may have a career path to
go for an executive, I have to understand how that would work
out as well and the only reason I say that is not because of
you, not because of me, probably not because of anybody in this
room, but I think it's important there’s language in there that
protects the employees of the agency. I don't know if you
understand what I'm getting at, but I don't -- what I wouldn’t

like to see is an agency that doesn't have the protection of
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language through POST to make sure that all employees have that
opportunity to develop, which is what you're bringing up, but
that's not always the case, so I'm just trying to understand it
as we're going through it all.

SHERLOCK : Mike Sherlock for the record. So if I
could kind of explain what our process is right now based on the
regulation. The regulation right now requires that the agency
demonstrate that this person that they're applying for the
executive for supervises two or more persons who hold
management-level positions and is in charge of an entire agency
or a major division or bureau within the agency. So what we do
right now is require an org chart and we -- there seems to be
this misconception that we're stuck on titles. We don't even
look at whether they're lieutenants, that's just easier for us
to say it here, or captains or sergeants. If your agency has no
lieutenants or captains and that sergeant meets that definition,
then they're okay. But the other thing you have to keep in mind
is right now that the executive certificate isn't something that
occurs in a vacuum. So when we see lieutenants as that level
being applied for management certificates, and then lieutenants
also being applied -- applying for executive certificates, we
get confused frankly because of what the regulation requires.

So the regulation requires that whoever -- whatever their rank,
their title is to manage or to supervise management-level

recipients, right, management-certificate people. So I just
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want to make sure everyone knows that we don't look at their
rank. We never have. It's the org chart that the agency
provides us and if that org chart demonstrates what's required
by the regulation, we try to ensure that and clearly, if there's
different language that the Commission wants us to evaluate, we
will.

FURLONG: And for the record, Ken Furlong, I agree
with you but I'm your customer. That's not what you're telling
me. You're telling me why I can't do something. So maybe we
should refine the way your message is coming out.

SOTO: I guess that's what I'm getting is
trying to identify a path forward to where regardless of what
your rank is, because I don't have captains, so --

FURLONG: Good example.

SOTO: -- 1t doesn't -- you know, I have --
it's different, but identify some type of language that could
give department heads, chiefs, sheriffs the ability to work
within whatever your org chart looks like, and I think we can.

I think we can. I think if you have, let's just say, a
lieutenant and that's, you know, your position and if that's who
you have watching over your city while you're away or whatever
and that you give the keys to the city to, because I have watch
commanders as well, that you can look at that individual and
decide whether or not they're somebody that could gqualify for an

executive POST. So that's -- again, that's why we're here,
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that's why we're talking about it and I think that we can

achieve some of that. Go ahead.
MCKINNEY : I have -- well, I just have a -- I --
SOTO: Sure, go ahead.
MCKINNEY: -- to further this. I -- my question to

Sheriff Furlong is why do you think this captain can't obtain
his POST certificate? What is specific about it that makes it
unachievable for you?

FURLONG: Well, number one, the last three
captains that we have recommended for award of an executive POST
certificate have been fought by POST to this Commission. I will
refresh your memory that I've had to come to the Commission for
each one of them and each one of them, Mr. Sherlock has
recommended denial of that POST and the Commission has overruled
it and awarded those certificates. The last one was Captain
Farl Mays (phonetic). He did receive his POST certificate. It

was a rather lively meeting.

MCKINNEY: Okay. But again, what is -- is there --

FURLONG: Since --

MCKINNEY: -—- part of the statute --

FURLONG: Since then, it doesn't appear that POST
is going to -- it appears that POST wants to redefine who's

going to get it, which would remove this captain completely from
any eligibility.

MCKINNEY: Okay. Well --
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FURLONG : I believe very strongly that the org
chart needs to be replaced with a letter of recommendation from
the chief of an agency, period. The org charts do not describe
an agency. Org charts don't describe how the functions within
an agency exists, or as you put it, who is in charge when the
chief executives or his staff is out of town. It is commonplace
that I have captains running my agency when my executive staff

is out of town.

MCKINNEY: Again, (Inaudible) I, I'm not,
I'm not getting what you're trying to describe here. The -- let
me -—- I'm sorry. Excuse me. NAC 289.047 defines what an

executive position is, okay? Does he fit that description?

FURLONG: Yes.

MCKINNEY : Okay. So he's in an executive-level
position?

FURLONG: He could be.

MCKINNEY: He could be.

FURLONG: He could be.

MCKINNEY : But he’s not or is he?

FURLONG: He is not right now today.

MCKINNEY: Okay. So -- and, and what part of that
statute doesn't -- or that NAC doesn't he fit? Does he run a
bureau?

FURLONG: Yes.

MCKINNEY : Then he fits.
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FURLONG: No. According to POST, he would have to

oversee two.

MCKINNEY: I believe —--

FURLONG: Isn't that correct?

MCKINNEY: -— I could be wrong, but I believe it
says -—-

UNIDENTIFIED: Or major division.

MCKINNEY : -- 1s in charge of an entire agency or a

major division or bureau within an agency.

FURLONG: And must supervise or oversee two
divisions.

SHEA: Two persons.

UNIDENTIFIED: Two management-level people.

SHEA: Two management level people.

SOTO: So that's the language piece, but the

other piece that's going through my mind, and I think I'm
tracking with what you're saying is --

FURLONG : So am I, because I was hung up on
exactly those words.

SOTO: I have to go back to the -- to when
before this Commission, Sheriff, cause I remember at least one
that I was sitting in on. You came in front of us and said this
is the situation that I'm in, I'm in a pinch because of the
dynamics of my organization, and the Commission granted that

individual the executive.
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FURLONG: Correct.
SOTO: And I think, and I'd have to double
check on this, but I think the Commission in its totality has

the ability to grant or deny an executive POST.

FURLONG: That is correct.
SOTO: I don't know —— I'm not sure how that
works with Mike with the -- like, when an executive -- if

Furlong says hey, this, whatever, how does that work? How do --
what process do you take when it comes to me? How did it get to
that point where Furlong’s in front of me or in front of the
Commission asking about it?

SHERLOCK: So, yeah, we are the gatekeeper.
There's no doubt about it, and so -- but we cannot deny a
certificate, a executive certificate, but to give you, again, if
the regulation currently requires that they have a current
management certificate, so if the agency applies for an
executive and the person does not have a current management
certificate, we will kick it back. It is not -- so we're the

gatekeeper in terms of the regulation.

SOTO: Okay.

SHERLOCK : Staff is.

SOTO: All right. That what I was trying -- I
was trying to understand why even -- it even got to that point
to where -- but I think I understand now.

FURLONG: Well, I'll go back -- can you further
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clarify? You said you don't have the ability to deny, but
neither do you have the ability to award. Isn't the Commission

have the ability to award, not you?

SHERLOCK: Solely, they have the --

FURLONG: Correct.

SHERLOCK: But again --

FURLONG: That's how it gets to you.

SHERLOCK: -- they have to -- for us to present it,

we show that they met the minimum standards to apply, and then

the Commission makes the decision on granting it.

FURLONG: Yeah.

MCKINNEY : To -- even further, so your captain, I
just want -- I just want --

FURLONG: To that person.

MCKINNEY: Yeah. Okay. Your captain, who you said

doesn’t have an avenue, is it because he doesn't supervise two
management positions then?

FURLONG: He does not manage -- manage two super -
- he does not oversee two divisions. He oversees several units

within a division.

MCKINNEY: Okay. And does each unit have a
manager?

FURLONG: No, they have supervisors.

MCKINNEY: Okay.

SOTO: Yeah. Again, it goes back to -- I think
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it goes back to maybe some of the language that we're talking
about --

UNIDENTIFIED: Right.

SOTO: -- and it is unigque to every agency. It
truly is. A manager and a supervisor are two entirely different
things as to how I might define it and how Furlong might define
it. But again, I think there's language that we can put in
there that would protect the agency, that would protect all of
its employees, It would protect its department heads. I don't
think it's that challenging to do something like that. The

bottom line is these executive certificates still come to the

Commission —--
FURLONG: Correct.
SOTO: -— and the Commission still has the

ability to say if somebody is doing something a little sideways
or that we think they frankly don't meet those qualifications,
we can deny that executive certificate. At least that's how I'm
reading some of this.

UNIDENTIFIED: And just add to -- sorry.

SHEA: Yeah. I agree with a lot of what you're
saying. Again, I can only go back from some of my previous
experience. In the Boulder City Police Department, there was no
way for people to get these certificates when I got there.

There was no way for them to move up any kind of ladder at all,

anywhere. There was no way for them to respond to the
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solicitations I get every day from around the country to apply
for police chief jobs. They couldn't compete with their peers.
There was no way. In the Sheriff's office I came from, the
undersheriff of a 900-person agency would not qualify because he
supervised four bureau chiefs. They supervise the bureaus. He
didn't. He didn't supervise the agency, the sheriff did. So
even though he had hundreds of people below him, he had bureau
chiefs, majors, captains, lieutenants, under our definition, he
would not qualify if I read this current language right. You

have to supervise two management people —-

FURLONG: Mm-hmm.
SHEA: -- and you have to supervise your own oOr
major division. I don't know what a major division is versus a

lesser division, but you wouldn't qualify, and the agency I came
from, the situation I came from, every lieutenant was required
to go to the Executive Command College. Every lieutenant was
required to get the Executive Certification so they could move
up in the agency or move laterally. We had sergeants who were
contract police chiefs in cities, we had contract cities, and
sergeants would be assigned as a police chief. They would
qualify, the undersheriff would not and this is where the
language I think is flawed. When you only have 36 people in an
entire state that have this thing, there's -- we had 36 in the
Sheriff's office at least that had the certificate, and we were

just one agency out of 250. So I'm a little -- I'm -- I see
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this and I would be curious to see what all these amendments
did. This one law, NRS 289.047, was added in 2010. It didn't
exist before that, so that definition did not exist before 2010.
Then the other section, which is 289.270, was added in 1987. It
was then amended four times up to 2010. I’'d love to see what
the amendments were. What language did we change and why did we
change this and feel it was necessary to move this way? Because
one of the things I was told is when this was amended in 2010,
it was pointed out to one of my predecessor commissioners, you
would no longer qualify for this and his answer was I got mine,
who cares?

FURLONG : Thank you.

SHEA: That was his exact answer, and there's
someone who could actually testify to that cause he was the
person who asked the question and directly got the answer. So I
believe that when you have agencies such as the Metropolitan
Police Department, one of the largest in the country, and they
have half a dozen, with the -- there's an issue. It's not
because the sheriff and the people there aren't professional
people who want to move ahead and move up in this. We -- if we
made it difficult and put impediments in the way, we should be
encouraging people and moving them into these things. I can't
get an Executive Certificate in this state. I don't know what
more I could do. I have people with master's degrees that can't

get them and that makes -- it doesn't make much sense to me. If
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they went to -- 1if I changed the name of my sergeants to
lieutenants, they would qualify --

FURLONG: Yeah.

SHEA:: -— because I can then change a unit to a
division, make a sergeant lieutenant, not give them a penny

more, and I’11 be qualified because I changed their titles.

FURLONG: For the record, Ken Furlong. For the
record, Ken Furlong. The -- what you have just described is the
challenge. POST may not agree with your statement, but we've --

at the executive levels, many of our agencies have lost that
emphasis for that career development certification process
because it's unattainable for people at the top. If it's not
attainable for me at the top of an agency, why am I going to
push that as a value onto the rest of the agency?

SHEA: Yeah. And I don't want -- I (inaudible)
want to be argumentative --

FURLONG : No, no, what -- I'm, I'm agreeing with
you.

SHEA: -- but I don’t think POST denies it. I
think the statute as it sits denies it, and I think if that's
where the problem lies, then it behooves us to take a look at
the statute --

FURLONG: Yes.

SHEA: —-— because I think POST is regulated by

the statute and what we do is we currently try to find ways to
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grant waivers. And if we have to grant waivers, I think
something's wrong with the statute. We shouldn't be granting
waivers. We should move the statute to accomplish the things

that we as a body of professionals want to accomplish --

FURLONG: You and I are saying the same thing.

SHEA: -- and not figure a way to get around
it.

FURLONG: You and I are saying the same thing. We

need to be looking --
SHEA: Well, now you're in trouble.
FURLONG: -- forward. POST is regulatory. POST

is regulatory, so they're looking at those statutes as the

guideline.
SHEA: Right. Right.
FURLONG: Okay. But who's -- who is in that

position to change those guidelines? POST.

SHERLOCK: And let me Jjust -- just to give you a
history, I wasn't here in 2010, but my understanding of why it
was changed in 2010 is it become a situation where, again, they
were subjectively being given, the certificates were, and that's
why they came up with that. One thing I would add once again,
we do not look at rank. If -- we look at the org chart per the
regulation. I think people are getting confused with some
proposed language that mentioned rank. Rank is not in the

current regulation. We do not use rank in any decision-making
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at all right now, so I just want to make sure everybody
understands that there's no language change because there is no
rank in the current regulation.

SOTO: That's one of the reasons I would like
to look at the 2010 language, and that was what I was getting
into. I don't want to create a good-old-boy system where you
have a rogue individual that is all authoritarian and, you know,
only you people qualified because I say so. I think the
qualifications and I think there has to be some standards there,
and I don't think anybody in this room would disagree with any
of us on that. I know that for the last 25 years, I've been
writing contracts and looking at language and trying to find
ways creatively not to paint ourselves in corners, because it
can be very difficult depending on what something looks like
once it's in -- once it's written down on a piece of paper or in
a law, so I think, you know, just based off of the conversation
that we've had here, a good starting point would be to look at
that language to see if there's a way that we could get a little
bit more creative to give department heads a little bit more
ability to choose who they -- who it is that they see, you know,
running their agency when they're not there. The only caution
that I have for the group is I don't think it should be
something that we just hand out to anybody that wants it and
that goes back to the qualification piece, right? I -- and I'm

only speaking for larger agencies now because that's where

Dictate Express Page 35




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 02/24/2022

sometimes the difficult dynamics come in for POST because we
have agencies that are, you know, less than 10 people and we
have agencies that are, you know, several thousand and, you
know, it -- there has to be value in an Executive Certificate.
There really does. It can't just be something that you just get
cause you know somebody. So I think that would be a good place
to start based off just, you know, from what we heard from
Sheriff Furlong, is to look at that language to see if there's a
way that we can give department heads from different
departments, different size agencies, more of an ability to
promote who they see fit for their communities.

ALLEN: Mr. Chair, I have a quick question for
Sheriff Furlong. Mike Allen for the record. 1In your
presentation, you indicated I believe there was, like, 36 or 38
executive POST certificates and six of those being out of Carson
City and that's out of balance. Why is that out of balance?

FURLONG: Think about the number of officers here
in the state. Carson City is truly a smaller Jjurisdiction.
We're more aligned with the rurals. Some people say that we're
kind of on that border or rural versus whatever. Our largest
jurisdictional law enforcement agencies are obviously in the
Clark County and Washoe County regions. To say that of all of
these agencies across the state who would be eligible under the
g —-- under the proposal of the November meeting, that November

meeting was two per, am I correct?
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SHERLOCK: So that's where the confusion is, I
think. The proposal was not two people, two levels.

FURLONG: It was just --

SHERLOCK: -- and so --

FURLONG: -- the chief executive and one down.

SHERLOCK:: Right.

FURLONG: Okay. Which is two in my school that I

went to. Okay? Considering all of the agencies, not just
police departments and sheriff's offices, but all of the
agencies, 36, that number 36 should be a red flag that agencies
are not jumping on board and there's something wrong. When you
look at the size of Carson City's Sheriff's office, I have 101
officers, compared to the number of officers who have peace
officer authority across the state, 6 of the 36 are out of one
community. There should be another flag. Something is wrong
here. Either we as law-enforcement entities are not following
in suit with POST or POST is not following suit with us, one of

the two, because there's an imbalance here. Metro has the same

number as Carson City does. How many officers are down there?
SOTO: A lot.
UNIDENTIFIED: Thirty-nine hundred.
SHEA: It changes every minute I believe.
FURLONG: These -- there is wvalue in tracking
these numbers. There's value in it. Where is the outcome? The

outcome is we want professional leaderships in our communities,
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in our law enforcement, across the state. If you look at the
numbers, that's not consistent. Something is wrong and I think
Mr. Soto just pointed that out. Something is wrong here. 1Is it

the verbiage of the statutes? 1Is it the leaderships? What is
wrong? Why is a rural agency, Carson City, have as many as
Metro?

ALLEN: I would say because you applied.

FURLONG: I believe in POST. I believe
passionately in POST. Come to my agency, come to the detention
center, come to our training center, come to our patrol
division. All the way across the wall is the career progression
ladder, not by rank, Mr. Sherlock, but by POST certification. I
believe in career development. Absolutely. You put concrete
under a person's feet and they will thrive. If it's muddy water
and they can't see the path, it becomes difficult and

disenfranchising.

SOTO: Thank you, Sheriff Furlong. Appreciate
that.

FURLONG : Thank you.

SOTO: Anybody else have any questions for him?
All right, I'm going to turn it off to (inaudible). Thank you,
sir.

FURLONG : Thank you.

SOTO: Anybody else want to speak on the
matter?
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JOHNSON : Good afternoon, Commission. Aaron
Johnson, Commander, Boulder City for the record. Just thank you
all for allowing me to speak on this. This has been a sticking

point for me being from a smaller agency since the rules changed
in 2010 and it was my boss, Tim Shea, or not -- Tim currently.
It was my boss at the time, Tom Finn, who came back and I asked
him, I said do you realize what you voted on? And he said, why?
I said you are no longer eligible for the Executive Certificate
that is hanging on your wall because of the rule changes that
you made. You have no mid-level manager, you don't supervise
divisions, you don't have managers over divisions, you have you
and six sergeants. That's it. That's all you have. You are no
longer eligible for that certificate. ©No longer is anybody
eligible for the management certificate. All these rule changes
that happened in 2010 stripped Boulder City since 12 years ago,
and we have not been eligible until -- I have never been
eligible until May of 2021, and now I'm the only person by these
definitions that is eligible for that certificate in the agency.
My boss is not eligible for that certificate because he does not
manage two managers. I do, but he doesn't. So that's my
sticking point with this and one of the things that I've always
been concerned about is the -- and I -- Chief, I understand your
thoughts about needing to protect and have that level of --
layer of protection over the certificates and the agencies as a

whole, but Boulder City, a sovereign in the state, defines what
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an executive is for the City of Boulder City. It’s the chief of
police and the commander. Sheriff of Clark County defines his
executives for his agency by policy. He has five, the sheriff,
the undersheriff, the assistant sheriff, deputy chiefs, and
division commanders. He defines what they are. Why does POST
need to define what the Sheriff of Clark County has already
defined? Now he has many, many layers because he's a large
agency. We have very few layers because we're a very small
agency, but I look at Sheriff Elgan of Esmeralda, he would never
be eligible for this certificate because of the way it's
defined. 1Is he any less of an executive because he comes from
Esmeralda County than it is the Sheriff of Clark County? No,
he's still an executive, he still should be considered an
executive, and he's been the sheriff for 23 years, and he's not
considered an executive by this Commission, by this body, and
that to me is -- what that begins to do is it begins to exclude
your membership by having these rules in place, whatever
happened in 2010, for whatever reason, began to exclude people
from achieving something that should be -- include all
executives in the state, regardless of the size of your agency
and that's what it's proposed. And my chief at the time
shrugged his shoulders, said I have mine. The other issue, I'm
going to leave that because you guys debated that with Sheriff
Furlong long enough. I just wanted to reiterate some of those

points. I think the agency can define who their executives are.
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I think they present that stuff to POST, POST can agree based
upon a hierarchy, that's fine, but if Sheriff Furlong wants to
say that his captain is an executive in his agency, he should be

able to regardless of whether he's supervised his now sergeants

and they're not managers. Sheriff Elgan should do the same
thing. He supervises, he's an executive who manages sergeants
and deputies. Extremely small, we know that. Six deputies, I

think he has under his watch. He's still an executive all day
long in my opinion anyway. So the next thing I want to talk
about is NRS 289.270. So this is another thing. This was
another change in 2010 that began to strike down the eligibility
for executives in my agency. We have not had an internal
candidate for a chief of police in Boulder City since, what are
we, about "96? About then was the last time we had an internal
candidate? We have had sergeants up until April of 2021, is the
first time we were able to convince Council that we needed
layers of supervision in our agency and it's been a really,
really hard push. Then we finally got the classification of
lieutenant. That's when my position became eligible for this
Executive Certificate. But then we have these other
requirements in here that again, don't include, don't allow a
reasonable pathway to this Executive Certificate. When I say
reasonable pathway, to sit there and say that Chief Shea is
going to unplug himself -- Chief Shea, for everybody who’s here

and didn't know, he's from Washington, right, he's from the
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State of Washington and, and he came here from a large agency
and he's now the, the head of our organization but because he
came here from another agency, from an outside agency, he would
have to go back and get a first-line supervisor certificate,
then go and get a management certificate, and now apply for an
Executive Certificate because he is not from the State of
Nevada. Even though he has 50 years of law-enforcement
experience, he is not eligible for the certificate. Even if you
just change the definition of what an executive is, he is not
eligible for the certificate, and that bothers me and it doesn't
bother him, and he's probably frustrated right now that I'm
saying this on -- but I'm saying this on behalf of Boulder City
because we might get another executive from outside in. We have
identified that we are drawing and attracting executives from
outside of the state. We’re -- it's happening, and to say that
we are not recognizing his experience as a part of a pathway to
receive an executive recognition, by the way, of being an
executive by this Commission, it to me is offensive. And so to
have a linear pathway, one way to get an Executive Certificate,
again, excludes during a time when we should be including, when
we should be more inclusive. I understand the argument from
POST that we need to maintain a level of integrity of this
program, but we can't have a singular pathway. It just does not
work and it will not continue to work down the road. We --

again, my friend from the City of Henderson, Chief Andres, is in
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the same situation. Willing and able to, he's going to probably
beat me up on the way out, to go and get this stuff done, but he
comes from the outside in. He has leadership seminars from
PERF, from the Police Executive Research Forum, the Senior
Management Institute, he has degrees, he has education, he can
demonstrate to this Commission that he has supervisor training,
management training, and he's an executive of his organization.
Why should we say you need to go back to first-line supervision?
Oh, by the way, that class that you're going to be sitting in,
your subordinates are teaching it. He's going to go to a class
that his first-line supervisor is teaching that class. That's
what this is telling him he has to do and that doesn't, to me,
make any sense. It doesn't. So I'm going to leave this at
this, is that let the agencies give definitions of what their
executives are, and then secondly, either find a secondary
pathway to achieve -- to demonstrate the education requirements
that are here or eliminate them altogether. Eliminate them,
eliminate that administrative certificate and eliminate the
supervisor certificate, eliminate the management certificate.
Otherwise, please provide us a secondary way to demonstrate a
pathway to achieving the certificate. Because, again, I come --
I have a graduate degree. I have a master's degree. To sit
there and say I'm going to spend -- ask my boss to spend time
out of my day to go back and take classes that I've already

taken because it's the only way I can get the certificate makes
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no sense to me and it would be irresponsible. I feel it'd be
irresponsible for me to ask that of my employer, so I leave it
at that. 1I’11l open up for questions.

SOTO: I don't have any questions. I think it
kind of goes back to what I was saying, and that is that, you
know, because of the logistics of the State of Nevada, we have
so many agencies and there's just such a span of population
across the state that it can make it very difficult for agencies
that don't fit in the mold of what we're talking about today,
and I understand that. That's why we're having this workshop.

I also understand and have had conversations with executives and
with Mr. Sherlock and even our commissioners about the
challenges that we face in law enforcement today when you're
looking for an executive and maybe you cannot bring somebody up
through the organization, maybe there's nobody that really wants
that position and you do have to go outside, and then you do
have to find career professionals to come in and take on that
responsibility of running an operation or an organization as
complex as a police department, and so I do understand the
second half of what you're talking about in that, you know, as
you stated to this gentleman to my right has got 50 years of
law-enforcement experience.

SHEA: I started when I was 3.

SOTO: It sounds like it. I mean, (inaudible).

But so I think you bring up a lot of good points. I think that
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we started touching on this probably about a year ago, you know,
and the pendulum sometimes takes a little bit of time to swing,
but I think it's certainly on the minds of all of us and I, and
I do think that we’ll come up with some creative language to
maybe ease some of those restrictions and give a little bit more
empowerment to department heads to decide how they want to run
their agencies and maybe even we find, like you said, another
pathway.

JOHNSON : That’s really all I'd ask is not

necessarily a redefinition of the entire thing, but give an

alternative. Give an alternative pathway to success. If this
is really -- if this is a wvaluable certificate, then there needs
to be ways for all of our executives to receive it. There needs

to be because this is POST recognizing you that you're an
executive. Now, he's going to argue that I don't need POST to
recognize, my employer does and that's enough for me. I'm not
about Chief Shea. This is about others. This is about other
people that are rising through the ranks and like Sheriff
Furlong said, this should be developmental. This should be a
program that is a program that says you are striving for this to
prepare you to become an executive. I think that's what college
does for us also. It prepares you for these executive-level
positions, it prepares you for the financial portions of it, the
administration portions of it, and so I just -- all I really ask

is a secondary pathway at minimum.
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SHEA: I hate to throw, throw Chief Andres
under the bus here, but I like to use him as an example of kind
of what Commander Johnson was speaking about. Chief Andres came
to Henderson, which is no small little town. It's one of the
largest in the state. His background, his education, his
experience 1s obvious. He has taken a department that was
having significant issues and he has completely changed the
culture through leadership, through progressive management
styles. I live in Henderson. I see every day the differences
in the things that he's done. Yet because of a structure, a man
of his caliber, his abilities, his background, his successes
can't get that Executive Certificate in the State of Nevada and
even to get a management certificate is virtually impossible.
They put a requirement on the City of Henderson Police Chief
doing a nationwide search and one of the requirements was when
you come here, you have to have your certificate in a year. I
went up there and told them, says it can't happen. You can't
put this reguirement on people because they cannot accomplish
it. It's impossible. But I think it might even still be there
because they still didn't understand how could you not get this
in a year? If you come to us, you can be the Chief of Police of
Dallas Police Department, you can be the Chief of New York City
Police Department and come here, you cannot accomplish this.

You can have a doctorate degree, be the Chief of the New York

City Police Department and you cannot get a certificate in this
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state. You can't do it. And that's where the problem is. And
we also are not preparing our people for the future. We aren't
building the leaders of tomorrow, we've got an impediment in the
way and they cannot compete with their peers. That's why we're
getting people coming from out of state. Our folks can't
compete, and I don't know about you all, but I get three or four
solicitations a day for police chiefs' jobs around the country.
Everywhere you could think of, we get them. Our people can't
apply and do it. I can, not because of this state, but because
of the state I came from and some of the classes I took with the
exact same classes, with the exact same people that are here at
this state at the exact same time, the exact same place, and
they do not count here because at the time, I was not a Nevada
officer and I took the class in Las Vegas. It doesn't count
because I wasn't employed here then. And that's the things I
think we need to fix, and that's where I think the system is
broken. I think the law's broken. POST isn't broken, Mike
isn't broken, it's the statutes. It's the way we organized this
in the past and I think those are the things we need to fix.
These were amended for a reason. Times have changed and we are
in a very competitive market and a very competitive environment
with significant turnovers. I'm an anomaly. I've been the
police chief in Boulder City now for almost six years. During
that time, five police chiefs in Henderson, five in North Las

Vegas, two in Mesquite, two or three in the school police, UNLV

Dictate Express Page 47




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 02/24/2022

has gone through people, NHP's gone through multiple. We are
turning command-level people over quickly and -- quickly. Two-
and-a-half years is the average police chief tenure now. Where
are those people -- those going to come from? They're not going
to come from in-state because they aren't going to be able to
qualify under things like what Henderson put out: you got to
have that Executive Certificate within a year. You can't do it.
The city, when I went there and talked to them, they said, well,
you know, what kind of certificates do you have? I showed them.
I said, but I don't have anything here in Nevada because it's
virtually impossible for me to get them and they accepted it,
and that was just fine. But anyway, so that's what Commander
Johnson was talking about. I’'m sorry about that, Chief, but
you're a perfect example of what we have to fix.

JOHNSON : So just to kind of wrap up my portion,
unless there's any more questions, is this: when I came to
Boulder City in 2006, I remember going into one of the
sergeant's office and she had on her wall the advanced
certificate and a management certificate and I said this is
pretty cool, this is something that I can aspire to, this is
where I'm going. The chief at the time had his advanced
certificate and Executive Certificate, and he came from the
State of New Jersey. So this path -- there was a pathway.

There was a pathway to these certificates and they had value. I

placed value in them, not really knowing anything about these
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certificates other than the fact that people that were
supervising me and in charge of me had these things hanging on
the wall, so they must be important. And then the rules changed
in 2010 and I began to realize well, the pathway is now over
with. What's the point? We send our folks, when they get
promoted to sergeant or just before if they're eligible to be
sergeant, to the POST First-Line Supervisor Course, preparing
them to be supervisors. At that point, it's done. I went to
the management course. I went there. I remember sitting there
with Captain Chadwick and Captain Hannah (phonetic) from
Henderson, and I went to the class and I was there. I was a
sergeant, not eligible. I went to it not eligible. I felt that
it had value to it but in the end, I received nothing for it.
It was like going to college and not getting a degree at the end
of the day. The -- so again, I just share with you that we
place value on these certificates. I place values on these
certificates because they recognize something that you have
achieved. But if they're unobtainable, if they're reasonably
unobtainable, then it becomes exclusive and you're really not a
member of the club, even though you should be. You should be
allowed to do this, so I leave it at that if I don't have any
questions.

TROUTEN : Ty Trouten for the record. I just -- I
concur with you on, for lack of a better term, the reciprocity

for other states’ executive levels. Our former chief, same

Dictate Express Page 49




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on POST Meeting 02/24/2022

boat. Had all certificates in California. By the time he
retired after six years in the State of Nevada, he was finally
eligible for an intermediate certificate --

JOHNSON : Mm-hmm.

TROUTEN : -— despite education and all the other
things. He had no doubt about the fact that he was the
executive of our agency. As I look at the current NACs, both of
them, you'll notice on 270 where it references subsection 1, and
then H, the letter that must come from the head of an agency
certifying that this person meets the criteria. Going back to
what Kenny said, that should be what carries a great deal of
weight. Now, this Board or Commission, I would hope that we're
reasonable, rational folks, that as to the reciprocity side, for
folks coming in from out of state, whatever state that may be
cause there's varying values and standards, that they can
present a case that would show that they have comparable, you
know, certificates at the supervisory or management levels as
well as the leadership cause really that's what we're talking
about here is we're not just training people, we're supervisors
and want to give them a certificate for the executive or at the
management level. FEach of those are distinct and different, and
you're growing people. You're training them up to become that
executive, so it ought to be almost a significant rate on the
endorsement of an agency that this person, regardless of rank,

regardless of how many people they supervise and how those
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people are divided below them, are who you depend upon, that you
can leave in charge of your agency should something happen to
you or you're out of town, whatever it may be, they are truly an
executive and have earned that right in the station, and I
believe education is part of it. However, the world is replete
with educated idiots. It's more about the value of the person,
the duties they fulfill, and how well they have fulfilled them
and can fulfill them to demonstrate that they're worthy of an
Executive Certificate and when you made the statement about the
different agencies in there, how they define their executives, I
think that's key because that would solve the problem from small
agency to the larger agency. So if it's Esmeralda County saying
my sergeant is my number 2 and is fully competent and capable of
handling the affairs of this agency, that is an executive. They
can do the hiring, firing, termination, discipline, you know,
budget, all of those things that are below, encompassing

everything from the management side and supervisory side and

that person (inaudible). So thank you for your comments.
JOHNSON : Yes, Chief.
SOTO: All right. Thank you.
JOHNSON : Thank you, Chief.
ANDRES : I’'m going to be real brief, I promise
you.
FURLONG: Oh, come on. (Inaudible.) You put me

on that other committee.
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ANDRES : I’'m going to be real brief.

UNIDENTIFIED: (Inaudible.)

ANDRES: No, you didn’t.

UNIDENTIFTIED: Thank you.

ANDRES : Good afternoon. Thedrick Andres with
the Henderson Police Department. I just want to address one

thing with the Board because I think, you know, Jason, you
brought up a great point. We say we don't want to be a good-
old-boy network but that's what it seems like because many of
you agency chiefs try to apply in another state and, you know,
you wanted to use your reciprocity certificates and education,
it would be accepted. Yet and still, I come to this state and I
gave Mr. Sherlock a copy of my training, all of the hours of
training that I received, and I can assure you, it far
supersedes the training in this state from major universities.

I just came back from the FBI Law Enforcement Executive
Development Series, but yet still I'm required to go to a first-
line supervisor class. If we're a reciprocity state, I think
what the Board and Commission should be doing is looking very
intently at that syllabus, making sure that the education that
any executive, supervisor, manager that comes to the State of
Nevada, it absolutely fits the criteria of the educational
standards for our officers. That's it. It is that simple but I
refute that I should sit in a supervisory level class and I'm —--

and here's one of the things and I've talked to Mike, I've
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talked to Jason, I'm saying this to the Board, I am currently
trying to develop more supervisory training in my agency because
I don't think it's enough. I think that even our standards can
be higher but I left a state as a Master Peace Officer and then
before I came to that state, I came from Louisiana there and
they accepted every one of my educational certificates and
training because it was a reciprocity state, but I get here and
I get told now you got to go to supervisor school after you've
been to the one -- a first-line supervisors school in three
different states, so that means if I applied to go to the
University of UNLV to get a master's certificate, they’re not

going to take any of my credits that are from undergrad, I'm

assuming. It wouldn't count, right? 1I'd have to just go back,
do undergrad again. This is simple, ladies and gentlemen.
We're professionals. If we have the training, if many of you

wanted to apply for a chief's job in another state and you had
to have an NA or an SMIP education certificate and training,
then how is it any different than if you currently have it here,
it's not respected or looked at? That, in law enforcement right
now today, absolutely, we should be educating the officers in
our state to become future law-enforcement executives. But we
also in a state that is a reciprocity state, have a
responsibility to recognize the education and training that
officers and executives have received in agencies and other

states where they came from. That’s what I have for the Board.
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Any questions?

SOTO: Not a question, but maybe just a little
follow-up on what Chief Andres is talking about. We had a
conversation about this (inaudible) but also at a past
Commission meeting, and law enforcement in 2022 is such that I
believe in developing my people as well and if I can bring
somebody up through the ranks and get him or her to where she
inspires to be, that's great, but a lot of times we don't have
that opportunity or that desire for a lot of different reasons,
and I know that I've said at past Commission meetings, and I
know that you yourself have had to go outside of your own agency
at times. That's the way law enforcement is today. It just is.
Chief Shea talked about it, you know, two-and-a-half years is
the average now for a chief, it’s not even five years anymore.
That window is shrinking and we have to make sure that we have
an ability to put competent, professional people in positions in
which they can run an agency within our state because it's so
important to all of us. So I understand some of the
frustrations and again, I think that this is a great starting
point to find a way to give somebody such as yourself that's
deserving of some certificate that certificate. I don't think
it's that difficult. I don't think it's going to be that
challenging. I do know that there's some things in place that
have caused some challenge for us but I will say this: I think

it's important cause nobody's brought it up today but I've had
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many conversations with Mr. Sherlock about wanting to find a way
to move forward on this. He understands it too. He doesn't
have the ability in his position to do that but we do as a body
to take a look at these rules and say -- or these regulations or
these laws and say okay, maybe we can, you know -- we can make
this better, so I thank you for your insight. I thank you for
your service to your community. Anybody have anything for Chief
(inaudible) ?

TOGLIATTI: George Togliatti for the record. I'm
just looking, as a person who is not qualified for an executive
certificate, but I do teach graduate school.

ANDRES: That's right.

TOGLIATTI: I obviously support the sheriff and both
chiefs, some of the testimony, but looking at .047, I can't help
but look at the last paragraph and it says we will consider each
applicant individually. Unfortunately, items 1 all the way down
to that kind of negates that possibility and I think maybe, as
good-hearted and good-natured as everyone was to put something
like this together, there may be more concern and emphasis on
somebody sneaking through the system as opposed to all those
folks that are overlooked that have just tons and tons of
qualifications. You can't tell me that you can't be a graduate
of a National Academy and what you have to do to go through
those hoops, the National Executive Institute, which is a level

higher that the FBI offers in various degrees here and there,
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and then the years of service that you would put in with other
agencies can't be overlooked. So I think we should do a better
job maybe of taking a look at the statute and saying hey, we
have to concentrate more on the individual rather than what we
think of the prerequisites. Also, last and final, I think we
have to consider the integrity of the agency and the leaders of
those agencies when they bring someone forward and say hey, this

is somebody who I think is qualified. Thank you.

SOTO: I concur with that. That's one of my
concerns. Again, it doesn't have to do with anybody in this
room, but -- and I want to maintain that integrity. We need to

maintain that integrity now as much as ever and that's something
that we can do. I think, you know, we've got a good enough
working relationship. Shoot, everybody knows everybody in this
state, so thank you (inaudible).

SHEA: And I'd just like, again, to point out,
I'm probably beating a dead horse, but when you have
professionals of the caliber of Mr. Togliatti, Chief Andres, and
our system precludes them from getting the certification
process, that's where I think we definitely have issues. What
position is higher in the state than the Head of Department of
Public Safety in a state where the agency -- you know, the head
of that can't qualify? The head of what’s certainly soon going
to probably be the largest city in the state cannot qualify, and

it's something I think that we need to fix sooner rather than
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later.

ANDRES: And I’11 just say this. I've said this.
I support the reciprocity process. I think that that's in place
for a reason. You know, I've shared with the Board my goal,
ultimate goal, is to continue to develop inside the agency but I
had to bring in an outside chief and obviously he went through a
process, but now with 34 years coming from one of the larger
agencies, a tremendous education background, again, as George
said, he doesn't qualify. So now he's got to go through this
track. So I think that what I would ask the Board is, you know,
we need to be considered what every other state that if you went
to you'd want your education recognized, right, you’d want your
training recognized, and I certainly think it should be a
process. It absolutely -- anybody applying for these things
should be able to demonstrate that they've had training and
courses that meet the standards of the state and I would be glad
to show you my syllabus, as probably well as George from his
position and Tim, but when we don't even get an opportunity to
do that and have the training that you've done throughout your
career recognized, that is -- that's a bit of a hard pill to
swallow.

SHEA: I can certainly tell you when I left the
San Diego County Sheriff's Office and moved to Seattle, my
training records from California were merged into my Washington

State Training Commission training records, and they are part of
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the 6,000 hours in my computer printout of in-state training
from the State of Washington. That includes California, it
includes training with the FBI National Academy. It includes
the time I spent with New York City Police Department,
Philadelphia Police Department, Los Angeles Police Department,
and subsequent classes in management, it includes the management
courses I went through by the Boeing Corporation, their Senior
Executive Training. Washington State included all that stuff in
there. Here, not a single hour, except for the FBI Academy, is

included and I think that's the things we have to look at

fixing.

ANDRES : (Inaudible.) Thanks.

UNIDENTIFIED: (Inaudible.) To you, Chief, you know,
you're a prime example of why I think this -- these NACs need to

be overhauled. You know, there's no reason why you shouldn't be
eligible for -- I believe personally that you shouldn't be
eligible for that certificate, and like Mr. Togliatti here, he
should be eligible. I mean, I think it does need to be
overhauled. You know, we need to just find the right answers
So.

ANDRES: Well, I appreciate that and I’1l1l leave
this with the Board. I think as the sheriff said, the
certificates absolutely mean something to me and that's
something that I'm working through my agency, right? Because

many of them, oh, why do I need it, and we -- you know,
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different areas where we've came from, many of us know that
those certificates are important, you know. In certain states,
it's tied to an increase in salary and pay, it's tied to being
able to move up your ranks, and I think that's something we
should work on changing. As we continue to look at that as a
Commission, we need to bring value back to those things cause I
think they -- if you see George or if you see Tim get it, then
you go, well, why do I need it, right? And maybe if I'm not in
the City of Henderson, I can go to another municipality where
it's not recognized and not needed. I think that's an issue.
So I appreciate your time. Thank you, you know, for me having
the opportunity just to present.

SOTO: All right. Do we have anybody else that
wants to speak on the matter? I appreciate everything that has
been brought forward and, again, that's a big reason that we
wanted to have, like, a workshop is to hear some of these
stories, some of these examples, some of the complexities that
each individual agency is faced against every single day. And
I'll just say one more thing on the heels of Chief Andres, as
the chief of your department, that's something that you deserve.
I mean, that's the bottom line. 1It's something that you should
have. 1It’s something that you've earned. I know how difficult
it is for you to run an agency of that size and a city of your
size and that's something -- shouldn't be something that you

shouldn't be able to achieve. I mean, that's how I feel that as
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the Commissioner of this Board and I think just knowing Mr.
Sherlock and all of my fellow commissioners, I think you've got
a good group of people here right now that are looking at ways
to make our profession better than it already is and allowing
our department heads and our executives the latitude that they

need to do their jobs for their communities that they serve, so

with that --

SHERLOCK: I do have --

SOTO: Yeah, go ahead, Mr. Sherlock.

SHERLOCK: And so I have to —-- I received a letter
-— Mike Sherlock for the record -- to include in the workshop.
This is from Sheriff Antinoro from Storey County. I am writing

in regard to the February 24th, 2022 meeting item number 3,
regarding the proposed regulation changes to the Executive
Certificate. It is my position that to reduce requirements from
where they have historically been cheapens the significance of
the Executive Certificate. It is also a slap to those who have
worked hard to earn such a certificate in the past. I do not
think reducing the standards serves a legitimate purpose as far
as the development of professional law enforcement in the State
of Nevada. And that was dated February 22nd, 2022, and that is
the only correspondence that we received regarding this issue.

SOTO: So since -- for the workshop -- oh, go
ahead.

LININGER: Captain Chris Lininger for the record,
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Humboldt County. I guess my question is cause if I remember
right, I'm sitting here looking through some stuff, Executive
Certificate before the change in 2010 was designed for sheriffs
and chiefs and department heads only, if I'm right. So I'm
looking at other states. I reach out. Have you guys researched
other states on the requirements? In 2010, they opened it up
for positions, 1like, undersheriffs, my position as well. Under
our structure, I don't qualify but when the sheriff's gone and
undersheriff's gone, I run our agency. Just the verbiage,
either set a direction that this is going to be strictly for
your heads, or if you open it up, clean up the language in there
because like Sheriff Furlong said, each department is structured
different, so as a captain, I only supervise sergeants, and
they're not management level, so I've never went after my -- I
have everything that I need to get my certificate, I Jjust never
pursued it because I was always told I can't, I don't qualify,
and not by the sheriff, just by other people. So that's my two
cents. I know you guys heard a lot but it's got to go one
direction or the other. 1If you're going to open it up for upper
management, let's make it fair, clean it up for every agency to
have a definition so other people can get it or limit it. Keep
it to the executive, your sheriffs or chiefs, directors on that
point, and that's my advice.

MCKINNEY : I can speak on that, Captain Lininger,

I'm familiar because I previously worked in that house so I'm
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familiar with POST, so I actually pulled that up recently and to
answer your question, it says, Requirement number 1 to obtain an
Executive Certificate in Idaho is you must be employed for a
minimum of 3 years as a chief of police, sheriff, director, or
chief executive of an agency.

LININGER: California's the same way. I Jjust read
that one too, but I mean, we're our own state so we can make our
own --

MCKINNEY: Right.

LININGER: -—- but back in 2010, wherever this
change came from, because I remember talking to actually Sheriff
Gene Hill (phonetic) about the Executive Certificate stuff
because I'd already progressed to a level, or that was the only
certificate I couldn't get, and this was back in 2006 or ’09,
I've been stuck here, so -- but when that new change came out, I
wasn't in a position of command staff that I am now, so that's
why I said (inaudible).

SHERLOCK: The question is did we survey, and we
do. We look at other states when these issues come up and
predominantly, it is as Chief McKinney stated that it's either
the chief executive or chief executive and undersheriff, as I
understand, we were before 2010.

LININGER: Yeah.

SHERLOCK: Not that we have to do what other states

do.
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LININGER: Right.
SHERLOCK: That's just -- that's predominantly what
the -- if they have an Executive Certificate in their system,

that is predominantly how it's done.

SHEA: So 1f I catch what you're saying is you
believe there's either one of two pathways that could be cleaned
up: either clean the language up so that chief executives and
their immediate second can all qualify; or make it a career-
development program that people from layers below those levels

can obtain that certification and training levels and all that -

LININGER: Yeah.

SHEA: -— so they can move up into those
positions with those certificates intact.

LININGER: Yes. And then with the recommendation
of probably the department head, either the sheriff or the chief

that I'm bringing this person before you for his executive

certificate.
SHEA: Okay.
LININGER: So just some thoughts.
SHERLOCK: I would -- regardless, I would encourage

you to apply it because I think there's some confusion on what
the requirements are and what I'm hearing from you is there's a
good chance that you would qualify.

LININGER: I don't supervise two people with
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management.
SHERLOCK:: Do you
LININGER: No.
SHERLOCK: Do you

have none?

LININGER: No.

SHERLOCK: So the
we're view -- thinking in that

LININGER: I only

have lieutenants?

have -- but do you have -- so you

sergeant is also lieutenant, if

perspective?

have three sergeants and they

don't meet the definition of management.

SHERLOCK : They’ re both supervisors --
LININGER: There’s --
SHERLOCK: —-— (inaudible) first-level management

(inaudible) you guys?

LININGER: They’re first-line supervisors by the
Sstatute.

SHERLOCK:: Right.

LININGER: By the definitions. I'm just going

strictly off the definitions,

(inaudible) .

what I heard you earlier that you

SHERLOCK: (Inaudible) people still confused what

the regulation currently says,

not that we don't need to change

it. I'm just saying what it currently says that you may --
LININGER: But --
SHERLOCK: -- very well, right --
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LININGER: -- but by the --
SHERLOCK: -— might be eligible.
LININGER: -- by the way the definitions are

defined in each level --

SHERLOCK: You wouldn't be?

LININGER: -— I'm not qualified because it says a
first-line supervisor supervises the deputies or officers, the

management supervises the first-line supervisors, and the

executive manages two -- see what I mean?

SHERLOCK: Okay. Okay.

LININGER: Yeah. I mean, technically, the sheriff
is the only one in our agency -- I think he has it but I don’t -

- is the only one that qualifies for --

SHERLOCK: Yeah. Okay.
LININGER: -— our -- under the regquirements.
SOTO: I appreciate that insight. Again, I

think, you know, since we're closing up and I think this is our
last person with some thoughts on the subject is as we, as
commissioners, look through this, understand there's no way to
make a one-size-fits-all for this thing. It isn't going to
happen. We have to have some parameters as to what those
qualifications are going to look like, but all of your input and
insight helps us understand that piece of it really and that
career path and how, you know, it really comes down to valuing

your people and finding a way to develop those people, so we'll
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work on that but we'll -- we are not going to take any action on
the workshop on this piece of it, seeing as though there’s -- do
we have anybody else that who to speak on the subject? Any
commissioners that want to weigh in on anything else before we
go to the Commission meeting? Okay. Thank you all for that. I
think (inaudible).

SHERLOCK : We do. It’s item number 3.

[end of recording]
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MINUTES FOR THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED POST COMMISSION MEETING HELD FEBRUARY

24,2022

Agenda Item #1 - DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval of the minutes from the November 8%, 2021 regularly scheduled POST Commission meeting.
No questions or comments from the commission, no public comment.

Motion to approve November minutes made by Sheriff Mike Allen

2" was made by Chief Tim Shea

Vote was unanimous to approve the November meeting minutes

Agenda item #2- DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Executive Directors Report:

Training

1.

Executive Director Mike Sherlock updated the commission on POST activities. Basic Training
academy is participating in a national study during this academy, focuses on the delivery and
retention of training

2. Scheduling Management, Supervisor and Basic Instructor Classes. Dates/times on the POST
website

3. We are developing a Supervisor Leadership class. This is a training class designed to transition
the officer from Supervisor to Management. Modeling it after the SLI class from California. We
would facilitate learning through small group interaction, participants from all over Nevada.
Thinking the format will be something like 2 days a month for 6 months.

4. Training bureau is updating the Background Investigator Training and will release that soon.

Standards
1. Two civilian members to be added to the Commission. One has been appointed, Ms. Tiffany

Young from Reno. Unfortunately, she could not attend the meeting today but is planning to be
at the next meeting in May. Ms. Young visited the POST Administrative office recently. We
have two new Commissioners that were appointed this week, Assistant Chief Robert Straub
from Las Vegas DPS and Deputy Chief Jamie Prosser from Las Vegas Metro PD.

Administration

1.

Budget concerns, revenue down more than 50%. We have not been able to determine if courts
are not transmitting the court assessments, or if traffic enforcement as dropped or a
combination of both. A bill was passed in the last session that moves traffic violations into a
special category and if someone is unable to pay the fine, they are no longer sentenced to jail
time.



Comments:
Chief Soto- Welcome and thank you to the new commissioners.

No other comments

Agenda Item #3 — DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

The Commission to decide whether to continue the rulemaking process to revise NAC289.270 to
clarify the requirements to qualify for an Executive Certificate. Discussion on proposed changes may
include, but is not limited to, the following:

Removal of/changes to agency position requirements to qualify for an Executive Certificate.

Removal of/changes to minimum requirements for advanced certificates a peace officer must hold as
a prerequisite for an Executive Certificate.

Discussion was had regarding revision of language pertaining to both NAC 289.270 and NAC 289.047.
Agreed by all the definition (289.047) and certificate requirements (289.270) are tied together and if we
change one we have to change both.

Commissioner McKinney agrees we need to update the minimum standard, but not to make it so vague
that anyone can get one

Commissioner Allen agrees with definition proposed by CCSO during the workshop: “Executive Level
Position means a position held by a peace officer in which the peace officer holds a position that is
deemed to be in the line of succession for the chief of the agency, whereby that position could be called
upon to be in charge of the entire agency.”

Public Comment was made by Captain Chris Lininger (Humboldt Co. SO) to suggest a resume process for
qualifying for the Executive Certificate.

Motion was made by Chief Tim Shea to continue the rulemaking process to revise NAC 289.270 to clarify
the requirements to qualify for an Executive Certificate.

2" to the motion was made by Chief Ty Trouten

Vote was unanimous in favor of continuing the rulemaking process to revise NAC 289.270/NAC289.047

Agenda Item #4- DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Hearing pursuant to NAC289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Jovan Motley (formerly of the Nevada
Department of Corrections) certification based on Gross Misdemeanor convictions.

Senior Deputy Attorney General Mike Jensen presented Exhibits A through F for the record.

Exhibit A - Notice of Intent to Revoke — notified Jovan Motley of the Commissions intent to revoke his
basic certificate for 2 Gross Misdemeanor Counts pursuant to NAC289.290 (1)(e).



Count 1 — Attempt asking or receiving bribe by public officer (Category D Felony/Gross
Misdemeanor NRS197.040, 193.330)

Count 2 — Attempt possession of a portable telecommunication device by a state
prisoner (Category E Felony/Gross Misdemeanor NRS212.165(3), 193.330)

Date, time and location of meeting which is being held at the Pahrump Nugget Hotel/Casino, 681 S.
Hwy 160, Pahrump NV and will start at 2:00pm on February 24, 2022.

This notice served to notify Mr. Motley he had a right to appear before the Commission to contest
the revocation of his basic certificate and needed to provide written notice to the Commission
within 15 days of the date of the hearing.

Exhibit B - Proof of Service provided showing Jovan Motley was served the Notice of Intent to Revoke on
January 18, 2022, at 8:15am at the address listed but was redacted for privacy.

Exhibit C - Update PAR submitted by Nevada Department of Corrections showing Jovan Motley
separated from service effective 06/06/2019.

Exhibit D — Copy of Jovan Motley’s Category lll basic certificate

Exhibit E — Criminal Information from the District Court in Clark County, NV. The information explains
the details of each Count.

Exhibit F - Guilty Plea Agreement from the District Court in Clark County, NV. The Guilty plea agreement
provides the defendant pled guilty to both counts, and details the consequences of the Plea, Waiver of
Rights and Voluntariness of Plea.

No public comment was made, Mr. Motley did not appear to contest his revocation.
Motion was made by Chief Kevin McKinney to revoke Jovan Motley’s basic certificate
2" to the motion was made by Chief Tim Shea

Vote was unanimous to revoke Jovan Motley’s basic certificate

**Senior Deputy Attorney General requested to address Agenda Items #5 and #6 at the same
time as these cases were linked and these defendants tried and convicted simultaneously.

Agenda Item #5 & #6— DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Hearing pursuant to NAC289.290 (1)(e) and (1)(g) on the revocation of Eduardo Bueno and Nicholas
Diaz (formerly of the Las Vegas Metro Detention Center) basic certifications based on Gross
Misdemeanor/Felony convictions

Senior Deputy Attorney General Mike Jensen presented Exhibits A through F for the record.

Exhibit A - Notice of Intent to Revoke— notified Eduardo Bueno and Nicholas Diaz of the Commissions
intent to revoke their basic certificates pursuant to NAC289.290 (1)(e) based on a conviction of, or entry



of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to a gross misdemeanor and NAC289.290
(1)(g) based on a conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to a
felony.

Count 1 — Conspiracy to commit oppression under the color of office (Gross
Misdemeanor — NRS 197.200;199.480 — NOC 52343)

Count 2 — Oppression under color of office (Category D Felony — NRS 197.200-
NOC52313)

Date, time and location of meeting which is being held at the Pahrump Nugget Hotel/Casino, 681 S.
Hwy 160, Pahrump NV and will start at 2:00pm on February 24, 2022.

This notice served to notify both Eduardo Bueno and Nicholas Diaz they had a right to appear before
the Commission to contest the revocation of his basic certificate and needed to provide written
notice to the Commission within 15 days of the date of the hearing.

Exhibit B - Proof of Service provided showing Eduardo Bueno was served the Notice of Intent to Revoke
on February 4, 2022, at 10:04 am at the address listed but was redacted for privacy and Nicholas Diaz
was served the Notice of Intent to Revoke on February 4, 2022, at 9:20am at the address listed but was
redacted for privacy.

Exhibit C - Update PAR submitted by Nevada Department of Corrections showing Eduardo Bueno and
Nicholas Diaz were separated from service effective 01/06/2022

Exhibit D — Copies of Eduardo Bueno and Nicholas Diaz’s Category Il basic certificates

Exhibit E — Criminal Information from the District Court in Clark County, NV. The information explains
the details of each Count.

Exhibit F — Judgment of Conviction (Jury Trial) from the District Court in Clark County, NV. The Judgment
of Conviction shows both defendants were found guilty by jury of the 2 counts detailed in the Criminal
Information in Exhibit E.

No public comment was made, neither Mr. Bueno nor Mr. Diaz appeared to contest their revocation.

Motion was made by Chief Kevin McKinney to revoke Eduardo Bueno and Nicholas Diaz’s basic
certificates

2" to the motion was made by Chief Ty Trouten

Vote was unanimous to revoke Eduardo Bueno and Nicholas Diaz’s basic certificates

Agenda Item #7 was withdrawn by the Eureka County Sheriff before the meeting started

Agenda Item #8 DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from Carlin Police Department for an Executive Certificate for their employee Chief Kevin
McKinney



Motion was made by Chief Tim Shea to approve the request
2" to the motion was made by Chief Ty Trouten

Vote was unanimous to approve the Executive Certificate application for Chief McKinney

Agenda Item #9 DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from Nye County Sheriff’s Office for an Executive Certificate for their employee Captain David
Boruchowitz

Motion was made by Chief Tim Shea to approve the request
2" to the motion was made by Sheriff Mike Allen

Vote was unanimous to approve the Executive Certificate application for Captain Boruchowitz

Agenda Item #10 DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request from Eureka County Sheriff’s Office for an Executive Certificate for their employee
Undersheriff Tyler Thomas

Motion was made by Chief Ty Trouten to approve the request
2" to the motion was made by Chief Kevin McKinney

Vote was unanimous to approve the Executive Certificate for Undersheriff Thomas

Agenda Item #11 PUBLIC COMMENT

NO PUBLIC COMMENT WAS OFFERED OR PRESENTED

Agenda Item #12 DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Upcoming commission meeting scheduled for May 5%, 10:00am in Carson City. This will be held before
the Law Enforcement memorial scheduled for that afternoon

Motion made by Chief Kevin McKinney
2" to the motion made by Chief Tim Shea

Vote was unanimous



Agenda Item #13 DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Adjournment

Motion made by Chief Tim Shea



4. INFORMATION Executive Director’s report.

a. Training Division

b. Standards Division

c. Administration- Update on status of rulemaking process for proposed revisions to
NAC 289.047 and NAC 289.270 (requirements for executive certificate)






NAC 289.047 “Executive level position” defined. (NRS 289.510) “Executive level position” means a
p05|t|on held by a peace officer in wh|ch the peaee—e#ﬁeer—su-pe%es—h#e—eeme#e—pemen%@elé

ageney-— chief executive of that agency acknowledges and afflrms the position is in direct line and
immediately available and authorized to act as the chief executive during the absence of the chief
executive. Or;

The Chief Executive/ agency head of the law enforcement agencies






NAC 289.270 Executive certificate. (NRS 289.510)

1. The Commission will grant an executive certificate to an officer upon submission of proof
satisfactory to the Commission that the officer meets the following minimum requirements:

(a) A current basic certificate.

(b) A current intermediate certificate.
(c) A current advanced certificate.

(d) A current supervisor certificate.
(e) A current management certificate.

(f) Six years of experience as a peace officer, including at least 1 year of experience in an executive
level position and a current assignment in an executive level position.

(g) Two hundred hours of training in advanced management in addition to the training completed for
the basic, intermediate, advanced, supervisor and management certificates.

(h) The applicant must present proof that the current assignment meets the criteria for an
executive level position as set forth in NAC 289.047 by submitting a letter of recommendation with the
application which is signed by the administrator of the agency. The letter must include an
organizational chart which demonstrates the applicant’s position within the agency and must describe
the manner in which the applicant’s current assignment meets the criteria for an executive level
position as set forth in NAC 289.047. OR

2. Where the applicant is eligible for reciprocity and meets sections 1. (f), (g) and (h) above and posses
a basic, intermediate, advanced, supervisor and management certificate from that state or federal
agency recognized for reciprocity. Should the reciprocity state not issue such certificates, proof from
the applicant that they have the training and experience in that reciprocity state that would meet
Nevada POST requirement for such certificate had the applicant been a Nevada peace officer. OR

3. The appointed or elected chief executive who has 5 consecutive years in the position of chief
executive in that agency, regardless of above.

4. In making a determination pursuant to subsection 1, the Commission will review and consider
each applicant individually.






5. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.

Request from the Nye County Sheriff for the Commission to find that its statutes and
regulations require the Commission to issue a basic certificate to a person whose peace
officer certification is revoked in another state if the Commission finds the person meets the
minimum standards for appointment found in NAC 289.110 and the person satisfactorily
completes the requirements for certification found in NAC 289.200(1). The Commission
may take action to interpret its statutes and regulations regarding issuance of a basic
certificate to a person whose peace officer certification is revoked in another state.
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NEVADA COMMISSION ON
PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING

IN THE MATTER OF
CERTIFICATION OF:

MICHAEL S. BURKE AS A PEACE
OFFICER IN THE STATE OF
NEVADA

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Senior Deputy District Attorney

Bradley J. Richardson of the Nye County District Attorney’s Office, enters his

appearance as attorney of record for the Nye County Sheriff’s Office in the

above-captioned matter. Please provide a copy of all e-mail, notifications, and

any other correspondence in this matter to Bradley J. Richardson.

DATED this 28th day of April 2022.

By: /\ﬁ_

BRADLEY
Senior Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar No. 1159

1520 East Basin Avenue
Pahrump, Nevada 89060

(775) 751-7080
brichardson@co.nye.nv.us







NEVADA COMMISSION ON
PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING

IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFICATION
OF:

MICHAEL S. BURKE AS A PEACE
OFFICER IN THE STATE OF NEVADA

REQUEST FOR COMMISSION REVIEW OF STAFF’S POSITION TO
NOT CERTIFY DEPUTY BURKE AND REQUEST FOR COMMISSION
TO FIND THAT STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION IS NOT APPROPRIATE
AND THEN APPROVE THE AWARD OF A BASIC CERTIFICATE TO
DEPUTY MICHAEL BURKE AS A PEACE OFFICER IN THE STATE OF
NEVADA UPON HIS COMPLETION OF THE ACADEMY

NYE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Sharon Wehrly, Sheriff

1520 E. Basin Avenue

Pahrump, Nevada 89060
sheriff@co.nye.nv.us(775) 751-4234
FAX (775) 751-4321




COMES NOW, Sheriff, SHARON WEHRLY (hereinafter “Sheriff”), as the
Elected Sheriff for the NYE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE (hereinafter
“NCS0”), and hereby presents this request for the Commission to review the staff
recommendation and find that staff denial of certification of NCSO Deputy Burke
is improper and find that NCSO Deputy Burke has/or is anticipated to meet all
requirements in the State of Nevada for certification for Peace Officer.

DATED this ~7 day of April 2022.

- j/( g St 04 2
SHARON WEHRLY, Sheriff
Nye County Sheriff’s Office
1520 E. Basin Avenue
Pahrump, Nevada 89060
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

ISSUE: UPON DEPUTY BURKE’S COMPLETION OF HIS

ACADEMY, NAC 289.200(1) COMPELS THE AWARD TO HIM OF

A BASIC PEACE OFFICER CERTIFICATE

NCSO has hired Deputy Michael Burke as a Deputy Sheriff. NCSO
completed an appropriate background regarding Deputy Burke and found him to
be a hirable candidate for Deputy Sheriff.

In the investigation, it was determined that Deputy Burke had been a Peace
Officer in Oregon. He was terminated from Josephine County Sheriff’s Office in
2007. This matter was contested and ultimately landed in front of the Oregon
Department of Public Safety Standards and Training for a hearing. Deputy Burke
failed to respond to the pleadings, and a ruling was made in favor of the agency
due to 1501( of response.

During the NCSO’S background investigation of Deputy Burke, interviews
were conducted with Sgt. Heller, who was the Deputy Burke’s partner who was
with him during the incident resulting in Deputy Burke’s discipline. Sgt. Heller
told the NCSO investigator that he didn’t recall Deputy Burke making any of the
statements alleged against Burke. Sgt. Heller also told the NCSO investigator that
the Sheriff and Undersheriff at the time were on a path to “get rid of people they
didn’t like”. Sgt. Heller stated that the Sheriff’s Administration had a vendetta

against Burke and were going to make sure he didn’t stay. See Exhibit 7.



The use of force expert, Howard Webb, who had been called by the union
to testify regarding the disciplinary process was also interviewed by the NCSO.
Webb stated that at the time spit hoods were not popular and Burke had to
improvise. Webb said he reviewed the police reports, depositions and determined
that Burke’s use of force was proper and issued a report to that effect. See
Exhibit 7.

Burke’s alleged victim, who was a juvenile at that time, was interviewed
by the NCSO as part of the background investigation and he said that he had no
specific recollection of the incident. See Exhibit 7.

The Sheriff, David Daniels, from Josephine County Sheriff’s Office was
also interviewed and he said that he could not release information to me, but
simply noted that he was not eligible for re-hire and was not cut out for the job.
Sheriff Daniels said he based that solely on the file. See Exhibit 7.

Upon completion of the background investigation, NCSO submitted a PAR
to Nevada POST as is customary for new hires. Nevada POST staff rejected the
PAR refusing to certify Deputy Burke as a Peace Officer. Nevada POST staff
then advised Sheriff that the reason for their refusal was based on NAC 289.200
with specific reference to Section 2b. Sheriff had a response drafted and Staff
responded advising that Staff would not change their position and NCSO would

need to petition the commission for what Staff considers a waiver. See Exhibit 1.



The issue in front of the commission is that once Deputy Burke meet the
minimum standards of appointment pursuant to NAC 289.200(1) there is no legal
authority to consider the requirements for lateral hires under NAC 289.200(2)(b)
specifically whether there was a certification revocation in another state and
thereby prevent a non-lateral applicant from being awarded a certification. The
Sheriff’s position is there is no such legal authority.

II. RULE
Deputy Burke has been hired as a full time non-lateral Deputy Sheriff thus the

portions of the law pertaining to a reserve are not applicable.
A. NAC 289.200 Section 1

NAC 289.200 requires that the Executive Director “shall award a basic
certificate to any peace officer who meets the minimum standards for appointment
established pursuant to NAC 289.110” and who meets 3 additional criteria. Nev.
Rev. Stat. 289.200(1). The three additional criteria which Deputy Burke has
satisfactorily completed are the basic training course, passing the state
certification with a score of at least 70% and passing the state physical fitness

examination. Nev. Admin. Code 289.200(1)(a-c).

B. NAC 289.110

Deputy Burke has met the requirements of NAC 289.110. NAC 289.110

outlines the minimum standards for appointment:



1. No person may be appointed to perform the duties of a peace
officer unless he or she:

(a) Has undergone a complete and documented investigation
of his or her background which verifies that the person has good
moral character and meets the minimum standards established
by the Commission;

(b) Is a citizen of the United States;

(c) Is at least 21 years of age at the time of the appointment;

(d) Has successfully completed the 12th grade or has been
certified by an appropriate authority as having an equivalent
education; and

(e) Has undergone a medical examination performed by a
licensed physician who confirms in writing that no physical
condition exists which would adversely affect his or her
performance of the duties of a peace officer. The employing
agency shall inform the examining physician of the specific
functions required by the position to be filled.

2. The investigation of the background of a person required
pursuant to subsection 1 must include, without limitation:

(a) An investigation of the current and past employment
history of the person, including, without limitation, an
examination of the duties that have been assigned to the person
and any performance evaluations of the person;

(b) An inquiry into the criminal history of the person in the
State of Nevada and in any other state where the person is known
to have resided, which must include, without limitation, any
warrants issued for the person and the submission of the person’s
fingerprints to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of
Criminal History for submission to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation for iis report;

(c) An inquiry to the Department of Motor Vehicles and the
appropriate entity in each other state in which the person is
known to have resided regarding any driver’s licenses the person
has held and the driving record of the person;

(d) A financial history of the person;

(e) The educational background of the person;

(1) The history of any military service of the person;

(g) A history of each physical address where the person has
resided;

(h) A drug screening test;



(i) A psychological evaluation; and

() The use of a lie detector as defined in NRS 613.440 for a
peace officer being appointed as a category 1, category II or
reserve peace officer.

3. The investigation of the background of a person required
pursuant to subsection 1 may include the use of a lie detector as
defined in NRS 613.440 for a peace officer being appointed as a
category Il peace officer.

Nev. Admin. Code 289.110(1-3)

NAC 289.110 also outlines the automatic disqualifiers for appointment to the
position of Peace Officer and Deputy Burke does not run afoul of any of them

4. A person may not be appointed to perform the duties of a

peace officer if he or she has:

(a) Been convicted of a felony in this State or of any offense
which would be a felony if committed in this State,

(b) Been convicted of an offense involving moral turpitude or
the unlawful use, sale or possession of a controlled substance;

(c) A documented history of physical violence, or

(d) Resigned in lieu of termination or been terminated from
any civil service employment for substantiated misconduct
involving dishonesty, and has not been reinstated as a result of a
Jjudicial action or any available appeal or remedy relating to the
resignation or termination, including, without limitation, any
civil service appeal, direct administrative appeal or collective
bargaining remedy. For purposes of this paragraph,

“dishonesty” includes untruthfulness, deception,
misrepresentation, falsification, and dishonesty by admission or
omission.

Nev. Admin. Code 289.110(4)
C. NAC 289.200 Section 2
NAC 289.200 Section 2 does not apply because Deputy Burke is not
seeking to skip the requirements of NAC 289.200(1) including skipping an

Academy by coming in as a lateral hire. NAC 289.200 Section 2 specifically



addresses lateral applicants wishing to obtain certification in Nevada. The
requirements outlined in section 2 are specific to accepting of lateral applicants,
and ensuring that their prior certification is not only intact, but recent, and meets
the training requirements of Nevada. All of the requirements listed in section 2
identify the elements to be considered in determining if Nevada gives reciprocity

for the prior certification.

D. ORS 181.662

Oregon Revised Statute 181.662 provides that:

The Department shall deny or revoke the certification of any public safety
officer . . . after written notice and hearing . . . based upon a finding that: . . . (¢)
The public safety officer or instructor has been discharged for cause from
employment as a public safety officer.” Ore. Rev. Stat. 181.662(3)(a). Any
Public Safety Officer who is terminated for cause from Oregon is required to have
their POST revoked pursuant to Oregon law.

I11. ANALSYSIS AS THE RULE APPLIES TO DEPUTY BURKE

A. NAC 289.200 Section 1

Deputy Burke’s compliance with NAC 289.110 will be addressed below. As it
relates to the three additional criteria Deputy Burke is or will be in compliance

prior to certification.



a. Deputy Burke is currently enrolled in a basic training course approved by
Nevada POST and will be graduating satisfactorily within a few weeks.

b. Deputy Burke upon completion of the academy will be taking the state
certification and it is anticipated he will pass the state certification with a
score of at least 70%.

c. Deputy Burke has passed the state physical fitness examination. See
Exhibit 2.

Deputy Burke is or will be prior to certification, in compliance with the

elements required pursuant to NAC 289.200(1).

B. NAC 289.110

Deputy Burke has met the minimum standards for appointment to Peace
Officer pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has no automatic disqualifiers. Deputy
Burke has met all of the requirements as outlined by NAC 289.110 Section 1.

a. Deputy Burke has undergone a complete and documented investigation of
his background and it has been determined the Deputy Burke meets the
good moral character and meets the minimum standards established by the
commission. See Exhibit 3.

b. Deputy Burke is a citizen of the United States. See Exhibit 4.

c. Deputy Burke is at least 21 years of age at the time of the appointment;

specifically, he is 54 years old. See Exhibit 4.
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d. Deputy Burke has successfully completed the 12" grade and successfully
received a college degree. See Exhibit 5.

e. Deputy Burke has undergone a medical examination performed by a
licensed physician who confirmed in writing that no physical condition
exists which would adversely affect his or her performance of the duties of
a peace officer. See Exhibit 6.

Deputy Burke has met all of the requirements as outlined by NAC 289.110

Section 1.

a. Deputy Burke’s background included an investigation of the current and
past employment history of the person, including, without limitation an
examination of the duties that have been assigned to the person and any
performance evaluations of the person. See Exhibit 6.

b. Deputy Burke’s background included an inquiry into the criminal history of
the person in the State of Nevada and in any other state where Deputy
Burke is known to have resided, and included without limitation any
warrants issued and the submission of the person’s fingerprints to the
Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History. See Exhibit
6. |

c. Deputy Burke’s background included an inquiry to the Department of

Motor Vehicles and the appropriate entity in each other state in which the

11



person is known to have resided regarding any driver’s licenses the person
has held and the driving record of Deputy Burke. See Exhibit 6.
d. Deputy Burke’s background included a financial history of Deputy Burke.
See Exhibit 6.
e. Deputy Burke’s background included the educational background of
Deputy Burke. See Exhibit 6.
f. Deputy Burke’s background included the history of any military service of
Deputy Burke. See Exhibit 6.
g. Deputy Burke’s background included the history of each physical address
where the person has resided. See Exhibit 6.
h. Deputy Burke’s background included a drug screening test. See Exhibit 6.
i. Deputy Burke’s background included a psychological evaluation. See
Exhibit 6.
j. Deputy Burke’s background included the use of a certified voice stress
analyzer, a lic detector test, defined by NRS 613.440. See Exhibit 6.
Deputy Burke did not have any automatic disqualifiers for appointment
to the position of Peace Officer pursuant to NAC 289.110(4).
a. Deputy Burke has not been convicted of a felony in Nevada or
any offense which would be a felony if committed in Nevada.

See Exhibit 6.
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b. Deputy Burke has not been convicted of an offense involving
moral turpitude or the unlawful use, sale or possession of a
controlled substance. See Exhibit 6.

c. Deputy Burke does not have a documented history of physical
violence. See Exhibit 6.

d. Deputy Burke did not resign in lieu of termination and was
not terminated from any civil service employment for
substantiated misconduct involving dishonesty,
untruthfulness, deception, misrepresentation, falsification or
dishonesty by admission or omission.

Deputy Burke is in compliance with the elements for certification required
pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has none of the automatic disqualifiers.

C. NAC 289.200 Section 2

Deputy Burke has not applied for certification as a lateral applicant, thus the
provisions of NAC 289.200 section 2 are not applicable to him. Although POST
Staff has asserted that the provisions of Section 2 are applicable to all applicants
that is simply not a reasonable interpretation of the code.

Section 2 specifically addresses qualifications relating to the acceptance of

another state’s certification. The requirements are:
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(a) The Commission or its designee has determined that the course
of training required for the certification was at least equivalent to the
basic training course for basic certification;

(b) The certification of the peace officer in the other jurisdiction
has not been revoked or suspended;

(¢c) Not more than 60 months have lapsed since the peace officer
was employed in the other jurisdiction;

(d) The peace officer has satisfactorily completed a training
course that is approved by the Executive Director which consists of a
minimum of 80 hours of training that satisfies the requirements
established by the Commission pursuant to subsection I of NAC
289.300 in:

(1) Abuse of older persons;

(2) Child abuse and sexual abuse of a child;

(3) Civil liability,

(4) Classification and receiving of offenders;

(5) Constitutional law;

(6) Counter-terrorism and weapons of mass destruction;

(7) Crimes against persons;

(8) Crimes against property;

(9) Cultural awareness,

(10) Domestic violence, stalking and aggravated stalking,

(11) Ethics in law enforcement;

(12) Fire safety and use of emergency equipment;

(13) Games offenders play;,

(14) Gangs and cults;

(15) Juvenile law,

(16) Laws relating to arrest;

(17) Laws relating to correctional institutions;

(18) Laws relating to drugs, including, without limitation,
current trends in drugs;

(19) Miscellaneous crimes;

(20) Modern correctional philosophy;

(21) Probable cause;

(22) Public and media relations;

(23) Records of offenders in institutions,

(24) Rights of victims;

(25) Search and seizure;

(26) Searches of offender institutions,

(27) Supervision of offenders,

14



(28) Training concerning active assailants; and
(29) Use of force;
(e) The peace officer passes the state certification examination
with a score of at least 70 percent; and
() The peace officer passes the state physical fitness
examination for the appropriate category of peace officer as
described in NAC 289.205.
Nev. Admin. Code 289.200(2).

Subsection b, states that if your certification has been revoked or suspended
you cannot be certified under section 2. In this instance, although Deputy Burke’s
certification was revoked in Oregon this provision is not applicable as Deputy
Burke is not attempting to gain certification as a lateral. This provision is logical
that if your certification is suspended or revoked it is not logical that the State of
Nevada would consider you a “lateral” applicant.

Staff’s position is that this subsection is applicable to the entire provision
relating to certification. The remainder of subsection 2 demonstrate this cannot
possibly be the case. For instance, sub-subsection ¢ states that another disqualifier
pursuant to this subsection is, “Not more than 60 months have lapsed since the
peace officer was employed in the other jurisdiction”. Nev. Admin. Code
289.200(2)(c). Utilizing the POST Staff’s interpretation this would mean that
anyone who had allowed their certification to lapse outside the 60 months would
also be ineligible to go to an academy and gain certification as a non-lateral. Not
only is this illogical but from a practical matter this is not followed. There are

applicants all year long who have allowed their certification to expire in other
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states. They are disqualified in gaining certification as a lateral through
subsection 2, and instead go through an academy and gain certification through
subsection 1.

If applicants who are ineligible to gain lateral certification to subsection 2
by virtue of any of the other sub-subsections are allowed to gain certification
through subsection 1 by attending an academy and meeting all of the other
standards, which they are, then Deputy Burke is eligible to do so as well.

D. ORS 181.662

Oregon Revised Statute 181.662 provides that their Department must
revoke the certification of any Public Safety Officer who is discharged for cause
from employment in Oregon as long as the process is appropriately given a
hearing as required by law. This provision of law does not have specific things
that make you eligible for revocation, it is simply that if you are discharged for
cause you are decertified.

With Staff’s interpretation of Nevada Administrative Code, this Oregon law
in essence ensures that any officer from the State of Oregon who is terminated for
cause of any sort would be ineligible for employment in the State of Nevada.

Nevada has determined the minimum standards for appointment in Nevada

and Deputy Burke meets or will meet upon graduation those standards.

16



IV. The NCSO is mindful of Staff Concerns
POST Staff’s concerns are understood by the NCSO. , However, Nevada

POST staff have been asked by the NCSO several times in the past relating to
backgrounds and the qualification of candidates and we are repeatedly told that
this is the responsibility of the agency doing the backgrounds and the final
decision maker, Sheriff.

In this instance a thorough background has been completed vetting the
concerns that POST Staff have discussed and it has been determined that the
concerns are without merit and Deputy Burke has met the standards of
appointment.

The issue in front of the Commission is not whether Deputy Burke’s
background is sufficient, this is something that Sheriff has an obligation to ensure
and certify as is done with all other applicants. The only issue in lfront of the
Commission today is whether Deputy Burke meets the minimum standards of
appointment pursuant to NAC 289.200(1).

V. SUMMARY

NAC 289.200(1) states, “The Executive Director shall award a basic

certificate to any peace officer who meets the minimum standards for appointment
». Nev. Admin. Code 289.200(1). The record reflects an abundance of
evidence that Deputy Burke has met, or will meet after graduation, the minimum

standards of appointment and thus we would ask the Commission to find that Staff
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has erred in refusing to award certification to Deputy Burke and direct Staff that
upon completion of the academy, and successful passing of the state test they shall
award a basic certificate to Deputy Burke pursuant to NAC 289.200(1)

/9
DATED this ~~7 ~day of April 2022.

r/avd

Ll o o
i/ . A 2
V LA L7

Sharon Wehrly, Sheriff
Nye County Sheriff’s Office

1520 E. Basin Avenue
Pahrump, Nevada 89060
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EXHIBIT 1
E-mails with POST Staff’s position

20



From: Michael D. Sherlock <msherlock@post.state.nv.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Sharon Wehrly <swehrly@co.nye.nv.us>

Cc: David Boruchowitz <dboruchowitz@co.nye.nv.us>; Kathy Floyd <kfloyd @post.state.nv.us>
Subject: Applicant Burke

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Sheriff Werhly,

| am in receipt of Capt. Boruchowitz email on your behalf requesting POST to reconsider the position
that we are unable to certify your new hire, Mr. Burke. Based on the information provided by Oregon
including the information surrounding the revocation of Mr. Burke’s Oregon Basic Peace Officer
certificate, POST has concluded we are unable to certify or issue Mr. Burke a POST basic certificate. We
provided this information initially to allow for your timely consideration and after review stand by our
conclusion. We would encourage you to contact your legal counsel on this issue. Should they have any
concerns or new information we would be happy to look at the new information.

In addition, it should be noted that as a regulatory agency, the POST Commission is tasked with ensuring
the utmost integrity and professionalism in the hiring and certifying of Nevada peace officers. Both
generally and specifically, the Commission interprets their regulations with that very purpose in mind.
As such, under NAC 289.370, an agency head may petition the Commission to reconsider their
interpretation of the requirements for hire or certification (or other provisions) on behalf of an officer
(or in this case a prospective peace officer). The next POST Commission meeting is scheduled for May 5
at 10 am here at the POST campus in Carson City. Should you desire to be added to the agenda for that
meeting please advise as soon as possible to ensure you are added to that agenda.

Mike Sherlock

[ixecutive Director

Nevada Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training
775-687-3318

msherlock@post.state.nv.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this electronic mail message (including any attachments) is
confidential information that may be covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
USC Sections 2510-2521, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and
may be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby



notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or the taking of
any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the sender immediately and delete the original message

From: David Boruchowitz

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:34 AM

To: msherlock@post.state.nv.us

Cc: Sharon Wehrly <swehrly@co.nye.nv.us>; Michael Eisenloffel <meisenloffel@co.nye.nv.us>
Subject: Revoked Applicant Deputy Burke

Importance: High

Mr. Sherlock,

Sheriff Wehrly has tasked me with looking into our applicant Mr. Burke and responding to your
e-mail.

With all due respect | believe your email characterizes the NAC in a way that is not the way it is
written.

| agree 100% with your assertion that 289.200 deals with certification in general, however, each
individual subsection is not a general provision. | am going to break down each portion of that
NAC and identify the issues presented with it and how it applies to Deputy Burke.

1. This subsection of the NAC is a SHALL issue directive. This identifies that there are
certain things that have to be met and if they are met you SHALL issue a certificate to
the Peace Cfficer.

a. Satisfactorily complete basic training — Deputy Burke is in the process of that

b. Passed state certification test with 70% -- Deputy Burke will take the test after
the academy

c. Passed state physical fitness test — Deputy Burke has done this

d. Meet minimum standards for appointment pursuant to NAC 289.110 — Deputy
Burke has done this (Addressed below)

2. This subsection of the NAC is a MAY issue directive. This identifies clearly that there are
certain times that you MAY allow a “lateral” to receive a certificate. The provisions of
this subsection are by their nature incapable of being applied to a new hire. They are all
very specific language as to a determination as to whether ones prior certification from
another agency is sufficient to thwart the need to attend a new academy in Nevada.

a. Requires the commission to identify that their prior training is equivalent to
Nevada. — Not applicable to Deputy Burke as his prior training is not being used
as grounds to avoid an academy

b. Certification has not been revoked or suspended. — Not applicable to Deputy
Burke as we are not making the argument that his prior certification should allow
him to avoid an academy. This language is clearly there to prevent someone
who has lost their POST in another state to be able to use that POST to lateral



somewhere else. This is not a “minimum standard of appointment” but instead
a determination as to whether they are “currently certified” to be eligible to
lateral.

c. Prior peace officer employment elsewhere must have been within 60 months —
Not applicable to Deputy Burke as his prior certification and employment is not
being used as grounds to avoid an academy.

d. Minimum required reciprocity courses — Not applicable to Deputy Burke as his
prior academy is not being used as grounds to avoid an academy and thus no
need for reciprocal training.

e. Passed state certification test with 70% -- Deputy Burke will take the test after
the academy, same requirement as a non-lateral.

f. Passed state physical fitness test — Deputy Burke has done this, same
requirement as a non-lateral.

g. Meet minimum standards for appointment pursuant to NAC 289.110 — this
requirement is the same standard for the non-lateral.

3. This subsection of the NAC is a MAY issue directive. This is the language regarding
minimum standards for a reserve officer and is not applicable as Deputy Burke is not a
reserve. This language is separate and pertains to a Reserve and is clearly not intended
to be applicable to all applicants.

The remaining portion of the NAC is not applicable to the issue being discussed as it

pertains to physical fitness, testing, and hiring after POST training.

You state, “It would not be anticipated that either the applicant had been a peace officer in
the past under the usual process or that the hiring agency could choose based on which
standard they want to apply.”

| am not sure what this statement is intended to address, however, | think it’s important to
clarify that the NCSO nor Deputy Burke are trying to choose which process to hire him
under. Deputy Burke does not qualify for a lateral under any of the subsection and that is
why he is going through an academy. Subseciton 2 is solely to determine whether one can
skip an academy by doing an in-lieu training and having prior qualifying certification. If your
certification is revoked by another jurisdiction clearly you are not eligible for a lateral
certification.

You state, “To create a two-tier system where one group cannot have been revoked and
another could be revoked is not possible or desirable.”

The minimum standards of appointment are required for new hire applicants, lateral
applicants and reserve applicants alike. We agree it is a one-tier system. Subsection 2b has
nothing to do with minimum standards of appointment and only has to do with whether
you qualify to skip an academy. Those listed in subsection 2 still have to meet the minimum
standards for appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110. Your statement we agree
with 100% and is further proof that 2b has nothing to do with minimum standards. All
sections reference that you must meet standards in NAC 289.110, and that is the



requirement for hire, not 2b. Subsection 2 is clearly ONLY for a lateral applicant, and has
nothing to do with setting specific minimum standards for appointment, but solely for
evaluating their qualifications compared to Nevada law as evidenced by all the sub sub
sections.

You state, “NDI is a system, now embraced nationally, that has the community and industry
intent of preventing officers who have sustained incidents of misconduct that resulfted in
revocation in that state from leaving one state and going to another undetected, or with less
chance of a background finding or applying the sustained conduct.”

Your statement is accurate and we agree. The system is solely to ensure that wherever the
Peace Officer goes that agency knows about their prior sustained conduct and they do not
escape through a background without it being known. This is not the case. Deputy Burke
didn’t fail to disclose his prior termination, in fact he was forthcoming about it. Had he not
been, the ND! would have alerted us to it, and he would have been not hired based on his
dishonesty during the process. The intention of the NDI system is as an alert to prevent
cops deemed “unemployable” by a state from going undetected by simply going across
state lines.

There is much controversy in the United States regarding NDI and how to make it work
appropriately. A January of 2021 study conducted by University of Chicago identified that
there is no consistency state to state in what does or does not get decertified and that is the
issue with applying a standard that if someone is in the NDi they cannot be hired. Thatis
not the intention, the intention is to ensure no one slips through the cracks.

In reviewing NAC 289.290 the State of Nevada outlines what conditions are used to revoke,
refuse or suspend a certificate of a peace officer in Nevada.
a. Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate.
b. A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer’s ability to
perform his or her full range of duties.
c. Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty.
d. Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs.
e. Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ili or nolo contendere
to, a gross misdemeanor.
f. Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter.
g. Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally iil or nolo contendere
to, a felony.
h. Conviction of a misdemeanor.

Deputy Burke was not de-certified in Oregon for any of the conditions that allow a Nevada
POST to be revoked. Thus the issue with a “blanket denial”. Oregon aliows decertification
for things that Nevada does not. Thus the decertification is caught by the index, and the
background process is utilized to determine if Deputy Burke meets the minimum standards
of appointment in Nevada.



NAC 289.110 is where the minimum standards for appointment are located.
Subsection 1 identifies minimum standards:

a.

Has undergone a complete and documented investigation of his or her background
which verifies that the person has good moral character and meets the minimum
standards established by the Commission; Deputy Burke has met this provision.

Is a citizen of the United States; Deputy Burke is a US citizen

Is at least 21 years of age at the time of the appointment; Deputy Burke is over 21
years of age

Has successfully completed the 12th grade or has been certified by an appropriate
authority as having an equivalent education; and Deputy Burke has met this
provision

Has undergone a medical examination performed by a licensed physician who
confirms in writing that no physical condition exists which would adversely affect his
or her performance of the duties of a peace officer. The employing agency shall
inform the examining physician of the specific functions required by the position to
be filled. Deputy Burke has met this provision.

Subsection 2 continues:

a.

An investigation of the current and past employment history of the person,
including, without limitation, an examination of the duties that have been assigned
to the person and any performance evaluations of the person; An investigation was
conducted on Deputy Burke pursuant to this section.

An inquiry into the criminal history of the person in the State of Nevada and in any
other state where the person is known to have resided, which must include, without
limitaticn, any warrants issued for the person and the submission of the person’s
fingerprints to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History for
submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for its report; An inquiry was
conducted on Deputy Burke pursuant to this section.

An inquiry to the Department of Motor Vehicles and the appropriate entity in each
other state in which the person is known to have resided regarding any driver’s
licenses the person has held and the driving record of the person; An inquiry was
conducted on Deputy Burke pursuant to this section.

A financial history of the person; An inquiry was conducted on Deputy Burke
pursuant to this section.

The educational background of the person; An inquiry was conducted on Deputy
Burke pursuant to this section.

The history of any military service of the person; An inquiry was conducted on
Deputy Burke pursuant to this section.

A history of each physical address where the person has resided; An inquiry was
conducted on Deputy Burke pursuant to this section.

A drug screening test; A drug screening was conducted on Deputy Burke pursuant to
this section.

A psychological evaluation; and An evaluation was conducted on Deputy Burke
pursuant to this section.



j. The use of a lie detector as defined in NRS 613.440 for a peace officer being
appointed as a category |, category Il or reserve peace officer. A CVSA was
administered to Deputy Burke

Subsection 4 identifies when a person MAY NOT be appointed to the duties of a Peace
Officer.

a. Been convicted of a felony in this State or of any offense which would be a felony if
committed in this State; Deputy Burke has no such conviction.

b. Been convicted of an offense involving moral turpitude or the unlawful use, sale or
possession of a controlled substance; Deputy Burke has no such conviction.

c. A documented history of physical violence; or Deputy Burke has no documented
history.

d. Resigned in lieu of termination or been terminated from any civil service
employment for substantiated misconduct involving dishonesty, and has not been
reinstated as a result of a judicial action or any available appeal or remedy relating
to the resignation or termination, including, without limitation, any civil service
appeal, direct administrative appeal or collective bargaining remedy. For purposes of
this paragraph, “dishonesty” includes untruthfulness, deception, misrepresentation,
falsification, and dishonesty by admission or omission. Deputy Burke was not
terminated from any civil service employment for substantiated misconduct
involving dishonesty of any sort.

Deputy Burke has met the minimum standards for appointment pursuant to NAC 289.110,
has passed the state physical fitness test, is in the basic training academy and presumably
will pass the state certification test with 70%. In accordance with This subsection of the
NAC is a SHALL issue directive. This identifies that there are certain things that have to be
met and if they are met you SHALL issue a certificate to the Peace Officer. When this is
completed in accordance with NAC 289.200 thus you, the executive director, shall award a
basic certificate to him.

Thus we would expect you to treat him the same as all the other recruits in the Academy at
this time.

We are happy to have additional dialogue on this, but the NAC is clear as written. And
although you assert the legislative intent to be to something specific, we disagree. The
legislature in Nevada has identified what they believe qualifies for decertification. | don't
think the State of Nevada is going to allow the legislature in other states to dictate when
they can and cannot certify a police officer in this state.

Thanks in advance.

Captain David Boruchowitz



DAVID BORUCHOWITZ
Nye County Sheriff's Office
Captain
(775) 253-9209 cell
(775) 751-4234 Work
(775) 751-7000 Dispatch
dboruchowitz@@co.nye.nv.us
1520 E. Basin Avenue
Pahrump, Nevada 89060

Erom: Michael D. Sherlock <msherlock@post.state.nv.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Sharon Wehrly <swehrly@co.nye.nv.us>

Cc: Adam Tippetts <atippetts@co.nye.nv.us>; Michael Eisenloffel <meisenloffel@co.nye.nv.us>;
Kathy Floyd <kfloyd@post.state.nv.us>

Subject: Revoked Applicant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Morning Sheriff,

| wanted to reach out to you on a particular issue. Sgt. Means has been in contact with our
Chief of Standards, Kathy Floyd, regarding an issue related to a proposed new hire. As a matter
of policy and regulations, we run each new PAR and each new certificate applicant through the
National Decertification Data Base (NDI). As | understand it, we did that recently with a new
PAR from Nye County and discovered the applicant had a revoked peace officer basic certificate
out of Oregon. As a matter of regulation, policy, and procedure, we then contacted Oregon
DPSST to inquire as to the validity of the revocation entry and to ensure the applicant was one
and the same. Again, my understanding is we confirmed the revoked individual is the same as
the PAR submitted by Nye County. Oregon DPSST indicated to us the applicant’s peace officer
certification is revoked for life. | believe Chief Floyd notified your department that this
individual was revoked in another state and was not eligible for certification here. Since that
time, Sgt. Means has contacted Chief Floyd and indicated a belief that the requirement an
applicant not be revoked is found in the reciprocity section of the NAC and as such if he is not
hired as a reciprocity applicant, the revocation is not a disqualifier.

| am sorry, we are quite sensitive to the difficulty in recruiting. That said 289.200 is about
certification. The requirement to not be revoked falls under §2 b where the regulation
addresses reciprocity but the entire regulation is about certification. It would not be anticipated
that either the applicant had been a peace officer in the past under the usual process or that
the hiring agency could choose based on which standard they want to apply. To create a two-
tier system where one group cannot have been revoked and another could be revoked is not



possible or desirable. NDI is a system, now embraced nationally, that has the community and
industry intent of preventing officers who have sustained incidents of misconduct that resulted
in revocation in that state from leaving one state and going to another undetected, or with less
chance of a background finding or applying the sustained conduct. You are asking us to certify
an officer to be a peace officer in our state knowing he or she could never be an officer in
another state. For us to ignore other states findings would undermine the community’s and
political desire to prevent just such an issue. In regard to Oregon’s findings, if they were in
error, your applicant would need to correct the record with Oregon. If you have more
information for us to consider, please let us know.

If there is anything POST can do to help, please let us know.

Mike Sherlock

Executive Director

Nevada Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training
775-687-3318

msherlock@post.state.nv.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this electronic mail message (including any
attachments) is confidential information that may be covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521, intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above, and may be privileged. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or the taking of
any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message
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STATE OF NEVADA
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ 8T ANDARDS AND TRAINING
5587 Wa Pal Shone Avenue Carson City, Nevada 89701
_(775)687-1678 Fax (775) 687-4911

PHYSICAL FITNESS TEST SCORE CARD
Pussuant to NAC 289.200

Test Date; . 1241612024 Start Time: 1300 _ End Tilne: 1500
Name: MiifigerBiike ;) - Ag a4y
o ‘ Last, First, Mi Last four of SN or POST 104

Category for Certification: [ Category 1 or Reserve [ category 1l [] Category 11

In ofder to raintain the integrity and validity of the testing, the battery of fsts must he givei in dccordance to the
pliysical fitness testing procedutes,

Event 1 Standard | Score | Scover nitials
Veitical Jump Catl& Reserve 14 inchédresch  *Tiial 1 (6.5
Cat 11 15 inches reach  *Trial 2 1|4 A
CAT I : 15 incheés reach  *Trlal 3 \7 ONLADO
Max Score o -
*Note: AlL3 reach frials must be attempted and recorded. PASS [“JorFAIL: [ |
Agility Run Cat1 & Reserve 19,5 seconds *Tyial 1 ' \ 9, <\ ]
Cat 11 20.7 seconds *Trial 2 (%%l ey t
CATII ‘20 A seconds Max Score o 002 B0
*Note: All 2 run irials must be attempted and recorded. PASS [Jor FAIL: | |
] minute Sit Ups  Cat] & Reserve 30 Score - éﬁ-j* Ao
Catll 29 Score A %0
PASS [TarFAlL: [T AN
Push Ups Cat] & Reserve 23 Score e
Cat 11 15 Score st
CATII 20 Score - DO B0
PASS [PTor FAIL: [ 1
300 Metér Run Cat1 & Rescive 68 seconds (1:08) Seore Sl )
CatHl . 80seconds (1:20)  Scoré A
CAT I 74 seconds {1:14)  Score -~ VY2 A3
PASS [cJorFAIL: | |
1.5 Mile Run Cat1 & Reserve  16:57 m/s Score ] 475 4.
Catll 20:06 mfs Score .
CATIN 17:37 mfs Score _ - . D'()”).ﬂgi)
PASS [Hor FAIL: [1 T

As the administrator of the Physical Fitness Tést, 1 have. vérified the.abovs scores, analyzed the results, and have indicated
the final resultyof each test by chgtking PASS or FAIL, as appropriate,

Name of Test mm'atm. (\‘{\ HD Ok Certification #: ﬁ)foga
Signature | I/ - ! '

V)

PPFI‘Stou Cud
1200772015
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pertaining to their reasons for his ineligibility it is difficult to truly know what did
or did not occur. The use of force expert and all witnesses interviewed seem 1o
indicate that Burke would be a good law enforcement officer and the incident is
not what the agency is portraying it to be. Those that worked alongside Burke
acknowledge that he is a “black and white” kind of guy and rubs people the wrong
way but identify that heis a good law enforcement officer. The prior Sheriff who |
spoke with acknowledged that the incident that he was responsible for involving

Burke was a “he said she said” and it could have gone either way but he backed
his Lieutenant who did the investigation.

| believe that Burke would be an asset to our agency and therefore M.. Burke IS
RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE by me,
Ve WO

Undersheriff Eisenloffel (24) () %W
apt. Bgruchowitz () W :
(I:thpjl\{/fu%ﬁl {2§( ) —

Lt. Williams ()
Lt. Tippetts ()
Lt. Jordan (Y () /

Lt. Klenczar M
Chief Dispatcher Castillo (%) () MW}&%&\\D

(% () DENIED
(2 2f

§heriff Wehr#*é2

z
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DECLARATION OF NYE COUNTY ACTING CAPTAIN, HARRY MEANS

|, Harry Means do hereby declare,

1.

10.
11.

12,

13.

14.

5.

16.

17.
18.

//
/1

| am employed by the Nye County Sheriff's Office and am currently assigned as an Acting
Captain,

One of my responsibilities is oversight of the backgrounds for new hires in our agency.

{ am aware of the background investigation conducted by the Nye County Sheriff’s Office for
Deputy Michae! Burke.

As part of the background Deputy Burke has undergone a medical examination performed by a
licensed physician who confirmed in writing that no physical condition exists which would
adversely affect his or her performance of the duties of a peace officer.

Deputy Burke’s background included an investigation of the current and past employment
history of the person, including, without limitation an examination of the duties that have been
assigned to the person and any performance evaluations of the person.

Deputy Burke’s background included an inquiry into the criminal history of the person in the
State of Nevada and in any other state where Deputy Burke is known to have resided, and
included without limitation any warrants issued and the submission of the person’s fingerprints
to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History.

Deputy Burke’s background included an inquiry to the Department of Motor Vehicles and the
appropriate entity in each other state in which the person is known to have resided regarding
any driver's licenses the person has held and the driving record of Deputy Burke.

Deputy Burke’s background included a financial history of Deputy Burke.

Deputy Burke’s background included the educational background of Deputy Burke.

Deputy Burke’s background included the history of any military service of Deputy Burke.
Deputy Burke’s background inciuded the history of each physical address where the person has
resided. '

Deputy Burke's background included a drug screening test.

Deputy Burke’s background included a psychological evaluation.

Deputy Burke’s background included the use of a certified voice stress analyzer, a lie detector
test, defined by NRS 613.440.

Deputy Burke has not been convicted of a felony in Nevada or any offense which would be a
felony if committed in Nevada.

Deputy Burke has not been convicted of an offense involving moral turpitude or the unlawful
use, sale or possession of a controlled substance.

Deputy Burke does not have a documented history of physical violence.

Deputy Burke did not resign in lieu of termination and was not terminated from any civil service
employment for substantiated misconduct involving dishonesty, untruthfulness, deception,
misrepresentation, falsification or dishonesty by admission or omission.

Declaration of Acting Captain Means -- 1



19. Deputy Burke met the minimum standards for appointment pursuant to NAC 289.110.

20. Deputy Burke met the requirements in NAC 285.200.

21. Deputy Burke did not have any automatic disqualifiers for appointment to the position of Peace
Officer pursuant to NAC 289.110(4).

Dated this =<7 _ day of April, 2022.

’H}Pry/Means, Acting Captain

State of Nevada
County of Nye
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1;2 E day of April, 2022.

Notary Seal

%
Notary

{ Janice A Maurizio
NOTARY PUBLIC
] AS;’ATEI OF 9!:!EVADA
—_— pt. No, 19-2393-14
Y My Appt. Expires May 16, 2023
NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires: /)712/{/ Al 2083

Declaration of Acting Captain Means -- 2
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DECLARATION OF NYE COUNTY CAPTAIN, DAVID BORUCHOWITZ
I, David Boruchowitz do hereby declare,

1. |am employed by the Nye County Sheriff’s Office and am currently assigned as a Captain.

2. | was tasked with assisting in the background investigation of Michael Burke.

3. As part of this investigation, | conducted an interview of Sgt. Heller where he provided
information about Deputy Burke and identified that the Sheriff and Undersheriff at the time
were on a mission to get rid of everyone who they did not like. He advised that they had a
vendetta against Burke and were going to make sure he didn’t stay.

4. As part of this investigation, | conducted an interview of Howard Webb. Webb is the executive
director of the American Council on Criminal Justice Training. Webb advised that he was the use
of force expert hired by the union. He said that he remembered the incident and acknowledged
that he had prepared a report about it. He said that he remembered that spit hoods were not
popular, and Burke had to improvise. He said he reviewed the police reports, depositions and
determined that Burke’s use of force was proper and issued a report as to that effect.

S. As part of this investigation, | spoke with Sebastian Glenn, the alleged victim of Deputy Burke.
During that conversation Glenn indicated that he no specific recollection of the incident.

6. As part of this investigation, | spoke with the current Sheriff, Sheriff David Daniels, from
Josephine County Sheriff’s Office. He advised that he could not release information to me
except that Deputy Burke was not eligible for re-hire and was not cut out for the job. He stated
that this was based on the file that he had reviewed.

g
Dated this / 2 day of April, 2022.

David Boruchowitz, Captain
State of Nevada
County of Nye
Subscribed and sworn to before me this (Q ] { day of April, 2022.

Notary Seal

Janice A Maurizio
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEVADA
7 Appi. No. 19-2393-14
My Appt. Expires May 16, 2023

NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires: \“](lkl \Lﬁ .203\5

Declaration of Captain Boruchowitz -- 1
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BEFORE THE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
STATE OF OREGON
. for the ,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY STANDARDS AND TRAINING

RULING ON MOTION FOR
SUMMARY DETERMINATION AND
PROPOSED ORDER

In the Matter of the Proposed Revocation of
the Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Police
Officer Certifications Issued to:

MICHAEL S. BURKE OAH Case No.: 800565
DPSST No. 35672

Respondent

HISTORY OF THE CASE

On October 24, 2007, the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training (DPSST)
issued a Contested Case Notice of Intent to Revoke, Opportunity to Heard, and Final Order
Revoking Certifications if No Request for Hearing is Received (Notice) revoking Michael S.
Burke’s (Respondent’s) Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Certifications as a Police Officer.
(Ex. A 5.) On November 1, 2007, DPSST received Respondent’s request for hearing. (Ex.
Al7)

On June 5, 2008, DPSST filed a Motion for Ruling on Legal Issues (Summary
Determination). (Ex. A18.) A copy of the Motion was mailed to Petitioner on June 4, 2008 with
instructions on how to respond to the Motion. On June 6, 2008, DPSST referred the hearing
request to the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH), which assigned the case to
Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) Susan E. Teppola.

Pursuant to OAR 137-003-0580, Respondent had 14 days from the date of service of the
Motion to file a response with the OAH. Respondent did not file a response and the record
closed on June 20, 2008.

ISSUES
1. Whether there is an issue as to any material fact. OAR 137-003-0580.

2. Whether, as a matter of law, Respondent’s Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Police
Officer Certifications should be revoked because he had been discharged for cause.

In the Maiter of Michael S. Burke, OAH Case No. 800565
Page 1 of 8



EVIDENTIARY RULING

DPSST offered Exhibits Al through A17. Along with its Motion for Summary
Determination, DPSST offered the affidavit of Theresa M. King. The Motion is marked as A18
and the affidavit is A19. The exhibits are admitted into the record without objection.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Respondent was initially hired as a reserve deputy on June 3, 1998 and rehired as a
deputy by the Josephine County Sheriff’s Office (JCSO) on April 13, 1999. (Exs. Al and A2.)

2. JCSO has a general order stating that deputies shall use only that force that appears
reasonably necessary to effectively bring an incident under control. (Ex. A9.) It has a policy
requiring deputies to report incidents in which force was used. (Ex. A10.) It has rules of
conduct (Ex. A11) and it has a Code of Ethics. (Ex. A12.)

3. Respondent received Basic (2-14-2000), Intermediate (12-17-2004) and Advanced (6-
06-2007) certifications from DPSST. (Ex. A2)

4. Respondent signed a DPSST Form F-11, Criminal Justice Code of Ethics, on
December 17, 2004. The Code of Ethics, states, in relevant part, “I WILL never act officiously
or permit personal feeling, prejudices, animosities or friendships to influence my decisions.
Without compromise and with relentlessness, I will uphold the laws affecting the duties of my
profession courteously and appropriately without fear favor, malice or ill will, never employing
unnecessary force or violence, and never accepting gratuities.” (Ex. A3.)

5. On May 12, 2007, JCSO Deputy S. Shaw attempted to make a traffic stop on a
reckless driver. The vehicle did not yield and eventually crashed into a ditch. The driver fled the
scene on foot. Respondent responded to the scene and pursued the driver, but was not able to
apprehend him.

During the approximately 20 minutes that Respondent was gone searching for the driver,
other deputies took two passengers out of the vehicle and sat them on the ground. Both
passengers were cooperative, neither posed any threat to the deputies and neither posed a risk of
flight. They were unarmed. One passenger, ||| GGz vtose date of birth is

B - told that he was going to be let go and that he was not under arrest.
B ccords had been checked and he was clear of any warrants and had a valid driver
license. He was only wrong in that he was a minor in possession of alcohol and he had
committed a seatbelt violation. The deput1es did not suspect [l or the other passenger of
committing any crimes.

When Respondent returned to the scene of the crash, his first statement in an expletive
voice was, “So these fucking lying pieces of shit say they don’t know [who the driver was] huh?”
Respondent instructed [ llllio get up. [ lfbcgan to push himself up from the pavement, but
before he could do so, Respondent grabbed |llllllarm an applied a variation of the bent-arm
lock to lift him up. Respondent then twisted [Jfjarm behind his back. Respondent arrested

In the Matter of Michael S. Burke, OAH Case No. 800565
Page 2 of 8



-and pushed him up against the car trunk while bending his thumb, all the time asking:
B ho drove the car. Respondent then put [llllin the back of Respondent’s patrol car. At
first, IlMlonly wanted to know why he was being arrested and why Respondent was being so
mean. But, |lfoecame profane and abusive in response to Respondent’s treatment of him.

Respondent called-as an “asshole,” a “liar,” a “jackass” and threatened to break
inger if he did not identify the driver, even though Respondent thought he knew who
the driver was. Respondent referred to[ffas “Chubby” and told the other deputies that he,
“Love[d] being an asshole to these kids.” Respondent threatened to pull out his gun and give the
passengers one second to tell him the name of the missing driver.

While [llllwas awaiting transport to the location where he was eventually was
released, which Respondent referred to as a “courtesy transport”, Respondent called [|jjilja
“piss head,” a “piss ant,” a “pussy,” “little fat butt,” a “chicken, ” and a “nasty mother f* * *
Respondent repeatedly taunted [Jllllland threatened to fight him either on or off duty.

Before leaving the scene, Respondent disarmed the in-car video. Twice during the
transport Respondent slammed on the brakes and stopped the patrol car. During the first stop,
Respondent violently pulled [JJJBillshirt over his head and forced [ flhad down between
his knees in a manner that injured [ lllecar. The transport resumed, but [Jkhirt came
off his head and again Respondent slammed on the brakes. Since|JJJJillshirt was then tom,
Respondent got ahold of llllhead and again physically pushed his head down between his
knees and began to bounce up and down on [l The second episode was more physical than
the first. ’

Eventually, Respondent reached the Town & County Market, where [ was released.
B -.d been in handcuffs for over an hour. Respondent admitted to the deputy who rode with
him during the transport that he had gone too far and had been unprofessional. Respondent did
not report his use of force. (Exs. A7 and A8.)

- 6. On May 16, 2007, Il filed a complaint against Respondent. An internal
investigation by the JCSOffice ensued. After numerous interviews, the above facts were found
to be true by the investigator and ultimately by the sheriff. (Ex. A7.)

7. An independent expert witness reviewed the investigation and found that
Respondent’s explanations for his behavior, i.e. that [ lfspat on him or was about to kick,
were not credible. The reviewer found that Respondent had used excessive force. (Ex. A8.)

8. On August 28, 2007, Respondent was terminated by the JCSO for the unreasonable
use of force, (Use of Force 05.01 Section E, 2 — three counts), for violating procedures by failing
to document the use of force (Reporting Use of Force 05.33 Section A, 2), and for improper and
inappropriate conduct (Rules of Conduct 02.02 Sections B, 7(a), Section D, 29(c) and Section C,
1(b). (Ex. A6.)

In the Matter of Michael S. Burke, OAH Case No. 800565
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
1. There is no genuine issue as to any material fact,

2. As amatter of law, Respondent’s Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Police Officer
Certifications should be revoked because he was discharged for cause.

OPINION

Pursuant to OAR 137-003-0580(6), an ALJ is authorized to grant a motion for summary
determination if:

(a) The pleadings, affidavits, supporting documents (including any
interrogatories and admissions) and the record in the contested case show that
there is no genuine issue as to any material fact that is relevant to resolution of
the legal issue as to which a decision is sought; and

- (b) The agency or party filing the motion is entitled to a favorable ruling as a
matter of law.

In analyzing the motion, “The administrative law judge shall consider all evidence in a
manner most favorable to the non-moving party or the non-moving agency. OAR 137-003-
0580(7).

DPSST contends that no genuine question of material fact exists in this case and it is
required to revoke Respondent’s certifications because Respondent was discharged for cause. -
For the following reasons, I agree.

ORS 181.662(4) provides:

The department shall deny, suspend or revoke the certification of any public
safety officer or instructor, except a youth correction officer, after written
notice and hearing consistent with the provisions of ORS 181.661, based
upon a finding that the public safety officer or instructor has been
discharged for cause from employment as a public safety officer.

OAR 259-008-0070(2)(A)gives the mandatory grounds for revoking an officer’s
certification, including what constitutes “discharge for cause.”

For purposes of this rule, "discharged for cause," means an employer-
initiated termination of employment for any of the following reasons:

(1) Gross Negligence: means the public safety professional's act or failure to
act creates a danger or risk to persons, property, or to the efficient operation
of the department, recognizable as a gross deviation from the standard of

In the Matter of Michael S. Burke, OAH Case No. 800565
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care that a reasonable public safety professional would observe in a similar
circumstance;

(ii) Insubordination: means a refusal by a public safety professional to
comply with a rule or order where the rule or order was reasonably related
to the orderly, efficient, or safe operation of the public or private safety
agency and where the public safety professional's refusal to comply with the
rule or order constitutes a substantial breach of that person's duties; or

(iif) Incompetence or Gross Misconduct: in determining what constitutes
"incompetence or gross misconduct," sources the Department may take into
account include but are not limited to practices generally followed in the
profession, current teaching at public safety training facilities, and technical
reports and literature relevant to the fields of law enforcement,
telecommunications, or emergency medical dispatch.

The undisputed evidence provided by DPSST in this matter has shown that Respondent
was discharged for cause. He violated the written policies of his department. Looking at the
evidence in the light most favorable to Respondent, his behavior was, at the very least, grossly

negligent.

A further review of the evidence here would serve no purpose. The facts set forth

above speak for themselves.

For the above reasons, I propose the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training
issue the following

1.

2.

ORDER
DPSST’s Motion for Summary Determination is granted.

Respondent’s Basic, Intermediate and Advanced certifications as a Police Officer shall

be revoked.

Susan E. Teppola

Administrative Law Judge
Office of Administrative Hearings

ISSUANCE AND MAILING DATE:  June 27, 2008

In the Matter of Michael S. Burke, OAH Case No. 800565
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EXCEPTIONS

~ The proposed order is the Administrative Law Judge's recommendation to the Oregon
Department of Public Safety Standards and Training (Department). If you disagree with any part
of this recommendation, you may make written objections, called "exceptions," to the
recommendation and present written argument in support of your exceptions. Exceptions and
argument must be filed with the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training not later
than fourteen (14) days following the date of mailing of the proposed order at the followmg
address:

Director

DPSST

4190 Aumsville Hwy SE
Salem, Oregon 97317

FINAL ORDER

After considering all the evidence, the proposed order, and the timely filed exceptions, if
any, the Department will issue the final order in this case. The final order may adopt the
proposed order prepared by the Administrative Law Judge as the final order or modify the
proposed order and issue the modified order as the final order (see OAR 173-003-0665).

APPEAL
If you wish to appeal the final order, you must file a petition for review with the Oregon

Court of Appeals within s1xty (60) days after the final order is served upon you. See ORS
183.480 et seq.

In the Matter of Michael S. Burke, OAH Case No. 800565
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY STANDARDS AND TRAINING
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of the Proposed Revocation
4 of the Basic, Intermediate and Advanced

Police Certifications Issued to: FINAL ORDER

MICHAEL S. BURKE
. 6 DPSST No.: 35672 .

7 On October 24, 2007, the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training (DPSST or
8 Department) issued to Michael Burke (Petitioner), a Contested Case Notice of Intent to Revoke,
9. Opportunity to be Heard, and Final Order Revoking Certification if no Request for Hearing is
10 Received (Notice). The Notice was based on DPSST finding that Pctitioner had been discharged
11 for cause, thereby requiring DPSST to revoke Petitioner’s Certification(s) as a Police Officer
12 pursuart to ORS 181.662(4) and OAR 259-008-0070(2). Petitioner made a timely request for
13 hearing. On June 5, 2008, DPSST filed a Motion for Ruling on Legal Issucs (Summary
14 Determination) along with a supporting affidavit and documentation. A copy of the Motion was
1S inailed to Petitionér. allowing 14 days to respond to the Motion. Pctitioner did not file a response
16  and the record closed on Junc 20, 2008. On June ‘27, 2008, ALJ Susan Teppola issued a Ruling on
17 Motion for Summary Determination and Proposed Order, proposing that Petitioner's
18  Certification(s) be revoked, and allowed 14 days for exceptions or arguments to be filed on the
19 Ruling and Proposed Order. No Exceptions or arguments Lo the Proposed Order were filed.
20  DPSST adopts the Proposed Order in its entirety. A copy of the Ruling on Motion for Summary
21 Determination and Proposed Ordcr is attached to this Final Order and incorporated by this reference

22 as if fully set forth herein.

Dept of Public Safety Standerds and Training
4190 Aumsville Hwy SF
Salem, Oregon 97317
303 378 2305
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! CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

2

DPSST properly revoked Petitioner’s Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Police
3 Certifications under ORS 181.662(4) and OAR 259-008-0070(2), following Pctitioner’s discharge

4 for causc.

S
6 ORDER
7 DPSST hereby revokes Petitioner’s Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Police Certifications.
8 L-l /“\2\ X —
DATED this l > dayof__ JWLY , 2008.
G
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
10 STANDARDS AND TRAINING
11
12
By: AV /
13 , Eriks Gabli?/, Deptty Ditéetor

[4 NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL. You are entitled to seek judicial review of this order.
Judicia. review may be obtained by filing a petition for review with the Oregon Court of Appeals

15 within sixty (60) days {rom the service of the final order. Judicial review is pursuant to the
provisions of ORS 183.482,

Depl of Public Safery Standards and Training
4190 Aumsvillc Hwy SE
Salem, Oregon 97317
503378 2305
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May 5, 2008
Theresa King
Professional Standards Coordinator
DPSST

4190 Aumsville Highway SE
Salem, OR 97317

Re:  Former Josephine County Deputy Sheriff
Michael Burke; DPSST No. 35672

Dear Ms. King:

At the request of Sheriff Gil Gilbertson, Sheriff of Josephine
County, I forward herewith a copy of the County's exhibits prepared for
presentation in the arbitration concerning Michael Burke's discharge from
employment. The Union ultimately determined, based on its investigation and a
review of Hillsboro Police Sgt. Craig Allen's expert evaluation and conclusions
that the Union could not overcome the County's showing of just cause.
Accordingly, the arbitration proceedings was canceled. The discharge decision
taken by Sheriff Gilbertson is final.

Your attention is invited to Craig Allen's report, Exhibit 33. It is
the single-most comprehensive fact document, other than statements offered by
deputies who witnessed Burke's misconduct, and includes a transcript of the
in-car video.

If I can provide further assistance to DPSST on behalf of Josephine
County with respect to our obligations to furnish this information to you, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

'C. Akin Blitz

CAB/mw
Enclosures

cc: Gil Gilbertson, Sheriff (w/o encs)
Sara Moye (w/o encs)

Worklaw’ Network Afliliate
www.worklaw.com

651/71 00146212 v 1
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Klng Theresa

From: Wendy Herman [WHERMAN@CO josephine.or.us]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 07, 2008 10:43 AM

To: King Theresa

Subject: Fwd: FW: Josephine County; Burke Arbitration

Wendy Herman

Administrative Assistant
Josephine County Sheriff's Office
601 NW 5th Street

Grants Pass OR 97526
(541)474-5120
wherman@co.josephine.or.us

>>> "Attorney David A. Shyder" <dsnyder@snyderandhoagltc com> 5/1/2008 8:00 AM >>>
Jim Mason asked that I forward this to you in response to your request for confirmation that the
hearing is cancelled.

David A. Snyder
Snyder & Hoag, L1.C

503.222.9290

FAX 503.226.9525

From: Attorney David A. Snyder [mailto:dsnyder@snyderandhoaglic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 2:53 PM

To: Michael Beck

Cc: Akin Blitz

Subject: Josephine County; Burke Arbitration

Arbitrator Beck-

I'm writing to confirm the parties' request that the arbitration hearing scheduled for May 4 and 5 in
Grants Pass be cancelled. I appreciate your extraordinary courtesy in agreeing to schedule this hearing
on short notice, and to conduct a hearing on a Saturday. The parties have agreed to split your fees and
costs, please forward your invoice to Attorney Akin Blitz and the undersigned.

Attorney Blitz and I have been meeting, conferring by telephone and otherwise working to exchange
exhibits, discuss objections, and schedule witnesses so that the hearing could proceed in as orderly and

expeditious a fashion as possible. This morning the County provided its expert witness' report.
Consideration of that report, and information highlighted in that report, forced me to re-evaluate the ! a b

51712008
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grievance and the reasonableness of proceeding with the hearing. I discussed my concerns with the
grievant and the Association. Ultimately I recommended that the Association withdraw the grievance.
The Association has accepted my recommendation.

Again, thank you for your courtesies in this matter. I'll look forward to working with you in the future.
David A. Snyder

Snyder & Hoag, LL.C

503.222.9290

FAX 503.226.9525

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG. .
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 269.23.6/1407 - Release Date: 4/30/2008 11:35 AM

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 269.23.6/1407 - Release Date: 4/30/2008 11:35 AM
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF OREGON

MICHAEL SHANE BURKE,
Petitioner,

V.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY STANDARDS AND TRAINING,
"Respondent.

Department of Public Safety Standards and Training No. 38672

Court of Appeals No. A139853
ORDER OF DISMISSAL AND APPELLATE JUDGMENT

On September 10, 2008, petitioner was directed to: (1) pay the $212.00 filing fee;
( 2) provide a certificate of service of the petition for judicial review on the Attorney
General; (3) provide a copy of the order being appealed; (4) provide an original
signature on the petition for judicial review; and (5) complete, serve and return the
documents in a pro se packet to the court. Petitioner was informed that failing to
comply with the request would result in the judicial review being dismissed pursuant to
ORAP 1.20(4). As of this date, petitioner has neither complied with the request, nor
shown good cause why the case should not be dismissed. Therefore, the court on its

own motion dismisses the judicial review for want of prosecution.

Qe 1T

APPELLATE COMMISSIONER

Petition dismissed.

NOV 1 0 2008
DATE

DESIGNATION OF PREVAILING PARTY AND AWARD OF COSTS —~

i -
Prevailing party: Respondent [ X ] No costs allowed———— %
[ ]
——— LAY [y
ORDER OF DISMISSAL AND APPELLATE JUDGMENT o - 5
REPLIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO: State Court Administrator, Records Section, i‘f a}
Supreme Court Building, 1163 State Street, Salem, OR 97301-2563 L] % e

Page 1 of 2
|



MONEY AWARD*
Judgment #1

Creditor(s): STATE OF OREGON, JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
Debtor(s):  Michael Shane Burke, 636 SW Larch Rd, Grants Pass, OR 97526
Unpaid filing fees: $212.00 -

*Judgment for unpaid filing fees. ORS 21.692.

Appellate Judgment Effective Date: NOV 1 0 2008 COURT OF APPEALS

c: Mary H Williams —
Michael Shane Burke
Department of Public Safety Standards
Josephine County Trial Court Administrator

mpA1398530dsc081027

ORDER OF DISMISSAL AND APPELLATE JUDGMENT APPELLATE DIVISION

REPLIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO: State Court Administrator, Records Sectignl=M, QR 67301
Supreme Court Building, 1163 State Street, Salem, OR 97301-2563
Page 2 of 2




JOSEPHINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

. Memorandum

SHERIFF GIL GILBERTSON

Donald L. Fasching, Undersheriff
Robin Ward, Lieutenant

. ' ' ‘ Sue Watkins, Business M )
DATE' August 6, 2007 - 601 NW 5" St — Grants Pass ng Z’%gz"’é
‘ L. (541)474-5120

MEMO #: PO-07-013 ' FAX (541) 474-5114

E-mail: jocosheriff@co.josephinc.pr.us
TC: Deputy Mi atiI/Bwk j ?5672
FROM:  DondldFas i%eréﬁw

RE: Advance Notice of Adverse Action — Discipline and Discharge

This is to notify you that I am recommending to the Sheriff that you be terminated from
your position as a patrol deputy. I am proposing that your termination be made
effective - August 6, 2007, given your right to appeal my recommendation. This
recommendation is based on the results of the citizen’s complaint Investigation Involving
Sebastian Glenn. :

iy ALLEGATION: Unreasonable Force = - SUSTAINED

On 05-12-07, you arrested Sebastian Glenn. Glenn was seated on the ground in front

of a car. You applied control holds to his left arm and thumb. Based on statements

_from the complainant and several witness deputies, your use of force was unreasonable

. and caused Injury to Glenn. This is a viclation of General Order 05.01, Use of Force,
- dated 02-04-03, Section E, 2, which states: ' :

“Deputies shail use only the level of force that is reasonablé to accomplish the
lawful objective. Deputies are authorized and expected to usg whatever force is
. reasonable In protecting themselves or others from bodily harm.”

ALLEGATIQN': Unreasonable Force SUSTAINED

On 05-12-07, you had placed Glenn under arrest and put him the rear of your patrol
car. While transporting Glenn, you stopped the car, opened the rear door and made
physical contact with Glenn. Based on statements made by Glenn and Reserve Deputy
Tles, you overreacted to Glenn’s verbal comments and used- unreasoniable force while
‘attempting to control him. This is a violation of General Order 05.01, Use of Force,

Section E, 2.

Josephine County Is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Empfoyer-and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,



Notice of Adverse Action —~ Discipline and Disr:harge

| Deputy Michael Burke
. Page 3

ALLEGATION: Courtesy SUSTAINED

Throughout this 1oczdent you cont';nua'[ly used  course and profahe language.

.Documentation from your car video and statements made by other deputies clearly
demonstrate repeated violations of inappropriate behavior. This is a violation of -

General Order 02.01 Rules of Conduct, dated 09-05-02, Section C, 1, (b), which states:

“Members are expected to be tactful in the performance of thelr duties, control
their tempers, exercise the utmost patience and .discretion and not engage ln
argumentat:ve discusston even in the face of provocation.”

Your actions during the' arrest of Sebastqan Glenn were unprofessional and, at times,
bordered on criminal conduct. Based on the findings of this investigation and the
seriousness of the sustained allegations, your continued employment with this agency,
wouid be classified as "Negative Retention” and creates extreme liability for the Sheriff's
Office and Josephine -Colinty. Your termination wou!d be in the best interest of this

agency and the county

In. accordance with the Sheriff’'s Association Collective Bargaining Agreement dated 06-
30-07, you have the right to appeal this discipline to the Sheriff's Office, Section 15 3,
Notice of Discipline and Discharge states:

“Should the Sheriff be contemplatmg reducing the-employee’s pay, suspending the

- employee without pay or ferminating the employee, the employee shall receive written

notice of the charges against the employee, which shall include the considered
disciplinary sanction and copies of all information that exists surrounding the allegations
of misconduct, The employee shall have (14) fourteen calendar days from the receipt

of said notice to-respond to the allegations, elther in person or in writing, before said
proposed penaity shall take effect.” -

A fallure to submit satd appeal to the Sheriff'’s Office within (14) calendar days, August
20, 2007, by 1700 hours, after the receipt of this notice shall result in the walver of

your right to appeal and the forfelture of all your rights to a gr;evance and arbitration

nrocedure.

Effective this date,‘ 0'8-06-07, you are_being placed on administrative ré-asstgrimen‘t
pending your appeal. While on re-assignment, you are subject to the direction of the
sheriff and must remain at your restdence during the followlng periods:

Monday’ thru Friday:  0800-1600 hours.

Josephine County is an Affirmative Ac(ion/Eéual Opportunity Employer and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Ack of 1973,




. acknowledged.

Notice of Adverse Action - D}sc;plme and Dlscharge
Deputy Michael Burke .
Page 4

| During the aforementloaed time period, you must notafy this oche any time you

are going to leave the county limits. You are here by ordered to turn your .
Sheriff Office issued star, issued gate card and identification card. You are to
park your marked patrol vehicle at the court house. You are reminded that
during this appeal process you DO NOT have police powers, :

24P )
i Gilbertson, Sheriff:
This Notice of Adverse Action was handed to me In the presence of Undersheriff

Donald Fasching on August 6, 2007. I have been given full explanation as to my
tight to appeal and 1nstruct|ons on how to proceed. Receipt of the notice is

?@é@?

Empfoyees Signature | ‘ Date

gmﬁ /%ML s @g;¢7"

Witness’ Signbfure - Date.




Michael S. Burke,

Employee,

And

Josephine County Sherriff's Association
Employer.

Interim Report of Expert Withess Craig T. Allen

Introduction and Qualifications

My name is Sergeant Craig Allen and | have been Police Officer in Oregon for 16 years, 15
of which have been with the Hillsboro Police Department. | have been Sergeant with
Hillsboro police for five years and currently supervise and manage our agency’s Training
Division. [ hold ceriifications as a Field Training Officer, Firearms Instructor,
Confrontational Simulations Instructor, Taser Instructor, Less-Lethal Munitions Instructor,
Diversionary Devise Instructor, Patrol Tactics Instructor, Use of Force Instructor and an
adjunct instructor with our agencies Defensive Tactics program.

| am a member of the International Association of Law Enforcement Educators and
Trainers Association, the International Association of Law Enforcement Firearms
Instructors, the National Tactical Officers Association, the Police Policy Studies Council and
the Force Science Research Center.

| was assigned to our agency's Tactical Services Unit, (SWAT) for 11 years and the
Washington County Interagency Tactical Negotiations Team, (SWAT) for 8 years, and
served as assistant team leader. | am a former (pari-time) certified instructor at DPSST,
instructing in the areas of building search, survival skills, and high risk vehicle stops.

| developed our agency's Force and Tactics instructor program and continue to teach,
supervise and manage this program. | developed and currently oversee our agency’s
Force Response Review Board. | am routinely consulted within our agency on matters
pertaining to use of force including all related discipline and the factors associated with risk
management. | currently chair our agency’s Safety Commitiee, reporting to city hall on
police safety related matters. | have drafted our police department policy revisions and
updates with respect to use of force and firearms. | have been consulted both by our City
Attorney’s office and the Washington County District Attorney's Office pertaining to police
use of force matters and have testified as an expert in criminal proceedings pertaining to
use of force application and justification.

| have provided instruction on the justification and application of police use of force to our
agency and other law enforcement agencies in Washington County. | have instructed use
of force at the Oregon Police Canine Association yearly conference. | have assisted with
curriculum development with respect to our agency's Tactical Communication and Crisis
Intervention training modules. | have been consulted by Ret. Chief Ron Louie regarding his
use of force curriculum as part of his accredited Crisis Intervention class that he teaches at
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Portland State University. | have been asked by Ret. Chief Louie to co-instruct the use of
force portion during the upcoming summer 2008 term.

| have an Associates of Arts Degree from Portland Community College in Criminal Justice,
and 86 credit hours of upper division course work at Portland State University in the
Administration of Justice program. [ currently possess a police Mid-Management
Certificate from the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training and have
approximately 3600 hours of formal police training.

| have been asked by Attorney Akin Blitz, (with the law firm of Bullard, Smith, Jernstedt, and
Wilson) who is representing Josephine County to offer an opinion as to the reasonableness
of the force used by Deputy Michael Burke in the aforementioned case, and my
observations based upon my review of the record. Based on my fraining, experience and
qualifications, | consider myself well qualified to offer an opinion as to the reasonableness
of the force used in this matter which [ regard as within the scope of my responsibility at the
Hilisboro Police Department.

in forming my opinions in this case, | have reviewed in its entirety all accompanying
documents associated with the Employer's Exhibit List, specifically exhibits 1 through 52
and the dash mounted video/audio from Dep. Burke patrol vehicle. | have studied and
considered materials that are specific to this case as well as material of general circulation.
| have also drawn on the totality of the materials | have read, studied, and examined, as
well as the experiences and instruction | have had and/or provided to law enforcement over
my career,

Based on the information and material supplied to me, it is my opinion that Deputy Burke
used excessive force during the unlawful detention and arrest of Sebastian Glenn, violated
department policy, and did not act in a manner which duty requires of him. | reserve the
option to modify, amend, and change any opinion expressed in this document should
additional information be provided affecting my understanding of the fact pattern in this
case.

Incident brief

On May 12", 2007 at approximately 0300 hours deputies from the Josephine County
Sherriff's Office attempted to initiate a traffic stop on a reckless driver. The driver failed to
stop and led deputies on a short pursuit culminating in the vehicle crashing into a ditch.
The driver immediately fled on foot with Deputy Burke in foot pursuit. Additional officers on
scene ordered the two backseat passengers, Richard Dammeier and Sebastian Glenn out
of the vehicle and sat them on the pavement. After approximately 20 minutes Deputy
Burke arrived back at the accident location unable to locate the driver. While at the
accident scene Deputy Burke arrested both Glenn and Dammeier. Deputy Burke
transported Glenn to a convenience store outside Grants Pass where he cited and released
him for two violations. During the course of the detention and arrest of Sebastian Glenn,
allegations of excessive force were brought forward by the Josephine County Sherriff's
Office with respects to Deputy Burke actions.

Page 2 of 28




Transcription of audio at accident location

After careful review, | have been able to determine that the in-car recording system
captured the following:

3:01:37 [Stop initiated]
[Deputies Burke, lles and Shaw arrive at accident scene resulting in termination of pursuit]

3:02:22
Shaw has Glenn and Dammeier sit down on the pavement in front of his patrol car.

[Not observed in video, Burke chases (on foot) the driver of the wrecked vehicle]

3:.02:55
[lles leaves scene in attempt to locate Burke]

3:03:45
[Shaw conducts records check through dispatch on Glenn. Glenn returns clear no wants
and valid ODL]

3:10:06
[Records check is conducted on Dammeier. Dispatch advised no wants, DWSV]

3:18:15 _
[Burke arrives back at the patrol car and rejoins lies. Shortly thereafter they leave en-route
back to the accident scene]

3:18:49
[CAD printout to include dispatch advise units the driver of the suspect vehicle is William
Robert Murphy, 102487 — suspended DWSV. Unknown how this determined]

3:19:03 .
[Burke advises dispatch via radio that William Murphy is the driver and says he got a goo
look at him and provides a clothing description]. :

3:19:45
Burke [Arrives on scene].

3:19:50 [Casual laughter between officers on scene]
Burke “So these fucking lying pieces of shit say they don't know huh?”

3:19:55 '
Burke “Oh, you know who he isl... Stop lyingl. You dishonor your mother and father by
lyingt”

3:19:59
Glenn “OK, Bub... (undeterminable)... do you mind not screaming in my ear.”
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3:20:01
[Burke at this point is approximately 5 feet from Glenn, who is sitting down on the pavement
un-handcuffed. Burke begins to walk in a more assertive manner towards Glenn]

3.20.03
Burke “Stand up!”
[Burke takes a couple of steps towards Glenn and proceeds to reach for his arm]

3:20:05
Glenn Alright

3:20:05
Burke “Stand up’. "Do it now”

[Glenn has already agreed to stand up, however Burke does not allow Glenn the
opportunity to comply before he physically pulls Glenn to his feet]

3:20.07
Burke “Put your hands behind your back.”

Glenn [undeterminable]

3.20.07
[Burke moves Glenn forward and pushes him against the wrecked car]

3:20:09
Glenn "Why you being so mean dude?”

3:20:10
Burke ‘Because you're an asshole.”

Glenn “Alright’
Burke “Alright?”
Glenn “Dudel..”

3:20.14
Burke “Shut up, shut up your mouth now.”

Glenn [undeterminable]

3:20:18
Burke “Relax your shoulders.”
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3:20:20
Glenn “Damn” [calm voice — appears astonished by the circumstances as they are
unfolding]

3:20:21
Burke “You have the right to remain silent, just not the ability.”

3:20:24 - 26 : ‘
Glenn “Oh, alright. Your being a jerk about it.”

3:20:27
Burke “Well you're the jerk... that you're lying”

Glenn “Ok..." [undeterminable]

3:20:30

[Custodial detention begins]

3:20:34 _

Burke “Shut up... shut up, you do not ... shut up... shut up”

[Beginning at this point Burke escorts Glenn to a patrol car - It appears that Glenn tries to
talk to Burke in a calm voice, however once Glenn tries to talk he is interrupted by Burke
telling him to shut up.]

3:20:50
Getting into car [undeterminable]

3:20:50
Burke "You say what... what'd you say”

Glenn “Nothing dude”
Burke "Apologize”
Glenn “Sorry sir”

3:20:58
Burke "“Who was driving?”

Glenn “!do not... | have not a clue, I'm not, dude | have not a clue”
Burke “You're a liar’
Glenn “No I'm not’

Burke “Getin the car”
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3:21:08
Glenn “Dude I'm not... Oh, my God”. [Door slams]

3.21:21-24

Burke “Who was driving? Stand up”.

[Burke, while walking back towards Dammeier, who was still sitting on the asphalt in a tank
top, states the above]

3:21:24

[Burke takes physical custody Dammeier by reaching down, grabbing his left arm and
pulling him to his feet. Burke did not break stride while he approached Dammeier and gave
no opportunity to Dammeier to comply with his directives. In fact the video shows that
Dammeier began to put his left hand towards the ground in efforts to comply and start to
push himself up to his feet. Burke however forcefully picks up Dammeier and moves
Dammeier towards the wrecked vehicle. At no time did during this episode did Dammeier
raise his voice, physically or verbally indicate any resistance and Dammeier continued to
talk in a calm voice]

3:21:28 - 38 ,
Burke “You gonna be a liar and dishonor your mother and father... shut up you...you
gonna go to jail too? Stop being a jack ass.” ... [undeterminable]

3:21:63
Burke [Appears to talk to his Sgt, while walking Dammeier to a patrol car, stating...]
“Walk. No, he's just stupid... and he's a liar.”

3:21:52
Burke “Get in the car dumb ass”

3:22:01 - 3:256:19

[Conversation between officers regarding pursuit, (intermentant laughing). Conversation of
where the driver possible ran. Burke indicates that he may know the identity of the driver.
Other officer makes mention of contacting probation officer]

3:25:19
Burke “Well... still got them in handcuffs... | was just trying to get something out of them
but their both gonna stick it... but he’s drunk... | don't know. How old is he? Do we know?

3:25:25
Officer “They are both under age”

3:25:26
Burke “So pop him for the MIP alcohol and dump them at the high school”

3:20:30

Officer “Chubby thinks it's a big game... oh, yea... we were thinking Walgreens and dump
them there” :
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3:20:37
Burke “Alright”

3.25:45
Burke  “Dump them off... Drop them off at uh Murphy Slick and is... so important
(undeterminable) public phone there”

3:25:50 :
Officer “That's across the street from the high school... question... quite an... odd place

- 3:25:53
Burke “Terrific” [laughter from Burke]

3:26:07 - 3:26:30 ,
[Burke is describing his observations of driver — more discussion between officers]

3:26:37
Officer “What a trash heap” Burke, “ah hu” [in agreement].

3:26:40 - 3:26:46 _‘

Burke ‘| love being an asshole to these kids” [casual conversation]

[Burke adds, “sitting there lying... Another officer comments, “It's not like they don't
deserve it, you know what | am saying’]

3:26:47
Officer “Hell | thought we had open containers in..., | was just juice that chubby had.”

3.28:18
Burke “You want to try and work these kids again Chevy... hey, your buddy coughs it up
were going fo cut him foose. You either verify what he says or... You want to try?

3:29:40
[Conversation of tires on car bald, front wheel drive, custom wheels]

3:30:12
Burke “See if we can work these guys?’ [Burke and lles walk back to interview Glenn
and Dammeier]

3:30:21
Burke [Talking to Dammeier] “What's your name hero? [Dammeier identifies himself]
How old are you?”

3:30:21 - 3:31:34

[Burke interviews Dammeier]

Burke asks Dammeier who the driver is. Dammeier states he does not know. Burke states
that Dammeier can walk out of here with a $1000 dollar ticket and continues to inquire
about the identity of the driver and how Dammeier became associated with the vehicle.
Dammeier continues to state he does not know the driver (calm voice tone). Burke says,
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“So you're going to take a ticket for this low life”. Burke states he can smell alcohoi on his
breath; Dammeier states he was not drinking.

3:30:30 - 3:31:30

[lles interviews Glenn] Glenn asks lles, “What's the arresting officer's name?” lles says,
“Dep. Burke”. Glenn sounds agitated at the treatment he received from Burke. lles
attempts to calm Glenn down, eventually building a rapport and having a conversation
about who the driver was. Glenn becomes agitated when he repeats the story about Burke
threatening to break his finger if he doesn't tell who the driver was. lles tries to redirect the
conversation back towards who was driving the car. Glenh apologizes to lles for rambling
on about Burke then begins to describe how he became associated with the car. Identifies
the driver as “John” and states he does not know John’s last name.

3:31:30

[Burke contacts Glenn]

[Initially the contact turns argumentative as Burke explains his conversation with
Dammeier. Burke states that Dammeier came clean and asks Glenn who the driver was.
At the onset of this, Burke and Glenn are talking over each other and Glenn expresses
agitation over his finger being bent]

3:31:46 - 3:31:52
Burke “So you're going to be the one that goes down for everything... and your buddies
are going to walk free.”

Glenn “No... No... | don’t know him” [expressing this as a statement of not knowing who
the driver is] '

Burke “That's what you're going to do...”

3:31.56
Glenn “No..., I don’t know. Look, you try and break my finger cause...”

3:31:57
Burke “That's because you were going to be a jack ass... Alright if you want to sit there...,
and run and fight and be...”

3:32:01

Glenn “l didn't runt”

[Argument is intensifying between Burke and Glenn and the remainder of the dialog is
unrecognizable]

3:32:03 - 3:32:12
Burke and Glenn Finish argument with Glenn stating, “Fine take me to jail punk”, with
Burke replying, “...Keep running your mouth.” Burke discontinues the conversation by
shutting the door.

[Burke return to where the other officers are standing by the wreaked vehicle. Continues
general conversation]
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3:32:33 - 3:34:34
[lles attempts a re-interview with Glenn regarding the driver of the suspect vehicle; Glenn
continues to be argumentative — no information obtained)]

3:34:34 - 3:34:52
[lles walks back up to where Burke and the other officers are standing]

3:34:54
Officer first name and then Officer in mimic fash|on goes, uh, uh, uuuhh | think his
name is John John..

3:35:05 - 3:35:.17

Officer “...give me a first name, you know give me something to tell him so, hey listen...
your not snitching on anybody, you just give me a first name..." mimics Glenn’s response
by saying uh, uh, uh...”

3:35:17
Burke [In background] “Oh, man | pull my gun out ... you guys have exactly one second
to tell me that guys name! [emphatically saying these remark]

3:25:21
Several Officers “Ahhhhhh...” [Laughter]

3:25:25 : ‘
Burke [Mimicking; answering in response to his statement about using his weapon]
“Well, were just trying to get a ride from the party...”, “Bullshit!".

3.25:29
Officer “Yea, that's what he said... there were only two cars left up there...” [Dialog
continues with unrecognizable conversation; laughter],

3:35:39

Burke “I'll run him out to Williams, drop him off in Williams”

3:35:43

Officer “Oh, no, no, nooo”

3:35:62

Burke “...yea right by the boarder... there’s a bus station...” [laughter]

3:36:09 _

Burke “I'm going to shove you in California ... (undeterminable) use my flashlight...”
3:36:15

Burke “All right well see you, it's been kind of fun out here...” [Burke discontinues his

conversation with the officers as the tow truck arrives and walks back to his car]
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3:36:30
[Burke gets inside his vehicle. Quite in vehicle — no conversation]

3:37:10

[Burke turns around and waits for lles to find his cell phone]
3:37:32

Glenn “..had to go through driving school to get this job...’
3:37:37

Glenn “...I'm going to be a cop too, man.’

3:37:40

Burke “...you can't bein’ a liar.”

3:37:41

Glenn “...no, I'm not a liar"

3:37:44

Glenn “...funny thing is...’

3:37:54

Glenn “...made of drive”

3:37:58 '

Glenn *“...I ride back from cleaning’ up, it's not what | recall" (mumbling)
3:38:03

Burke “Everything that comes out of your mouth is a lie so just shut up, we getcha tickets
and you can walk outta here”

3:38:07

Glenn “...yea, | know, you're crooked.”

3:38:18

Glenn “...Burke the crooked cop.”

3:38:21

Glenn “Vll break your thumb (mockingly)”

3:38:23

Glenn “I'll bend your thumb if you say another word you freaking’ (piss head or piss ant,

or pussy) (mockingly)”

3:38:28
[Door slams]

Page 10 of 28




3:38:29
Glenn “worthless piece of shit cop right there man. All right! You're supposed to be a
real cop.”

3:38:34
Glenn “...had to go through training man.”

3:38:36
Burke | “...We caught your sorry little fat butt didn’t we?”

3:38:38
Glenn “Yea, cause | sat there and friggin’ didn’t run...”

3.38:41
Burke “Because you're to chicken to run....it's because you're to chicken to run. (Cutting
in)!l

3:38:43
Glenn “...to chicken to run? 1 have nothing’ now, | have, uh, (?77) didn’t even know the
guy — teff him he got to stop....Shut up!”

3:38:45 '
Burke “...yup, well, you're under age an you're drinking, that's a thousand dollar ticket
(cutting in).”

3:38:49
Glenn *“Good, 'm taking’ you to court bub.”

3:38:51 '
Burke “(laughs) By all means, | get paid overtime, so....”

3:38:54 _ '
Glenn “Boy, I'm sure you do...See | wont win down the stair went the spiderman (in a
funny voice)...freaking' worth this (?77)"

3:39:02

Glenn “Every other cop is cool but you.”

3:39.04

Burke “Yup, yea, you're a big man with handcuffs on, aren’t you?”

3:39:06

Glenn ..yep (pause) sitting’ there, like, the ground and you come up an fucking twist my

arms around like you're real tuff, huh?”

3:39:13 ‘
Burke “...wouldn't a tightened up on me, that's what happens.”

3:39:14
Glenn “Yea, shut up.”
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3:39:15
Burke “...you deal with it man.”

3:39:16
Glenn “Punk-ass”

3:39:18
Burke “...you nasty motherf...."

3:39:19
Glenn “Tackle me huh?”

3:39:21
Burke “...how ‘bout we get you out of handcuffs, I'll see how bad you are.”

3:39:21

Glenn “Put a Taser on me, (pause) yea put a Taser on me huh? Wouldn't you get in
trouble?! Wouldn't even get in trouble if you took (???) handcuffs off me and fought me.
(??7) you wouldn’t even get in trouble, huh? You're a piece of shit!

3:39:30

Burke “...nope (pause) nope, cause you're a pussy that's why.
3:39:32

Glenn ‘“you’re a piece of shit.”

3:39:33

Burke ‘“you’re a pussy’

3:39:34

Glenn “Yea, you'd fight me, fucking’ just cause huh? You're a piece of shit.”
3:39:36

Burke “I...l...I'd take all my shit off and fight you man to man (?77)"
3:39:38

Glenn “Yeal Allright, let's do it then.”

3:39:40
Burke “Wh...When you want to meet? You teil me that.”

3:39:41
Glenn “Right here”

3:39:42
Burke "“When an’ where?”

3:39:43
Glenn ‘Is this on tape right now?"
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3:39:44
Burke ‘yea, wh..wh...when and where?"

3:39:45
Glenn “Is this on tape right now?”

3:39:46
Burke “See, you're a chicken shit that's why."

3:39:47
Glenn “Fucking' put that on tape bitch!”

3:39:49
Burke “Itison A tape.”

3:39:50
Glenn “Ahhright.”

3:39:51 :
Burke “You're a big man with handcuffs on aren't you?”

3:39:52 :
Glenn “Ahh right Burke.”

3:39:53
Burke “We'll take ‘em off in a little bit and you'll get your chance. We'll see how big and
bad you are.”

1 3:39:54
Glenn [talking over Burke] | want another (?77?) with you man.”

3:39:56
Burke “That's right you don't want to mess with me cause you aint...”

3:39:58 '
Glenn “This is on tape huh? | guarantee that (pause) guarantee you just said what you
said, you're fucking’ going' to jail.”

3:40:04
Burke: “Uh, huh.”

3:40:05
Glenn “not jail right, you're freaking

' n
e

3:40:06
Burke “Yeaaa, that's what | thought.”

3:40:08
Glenn “Shiiiit.”
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3:40:08
Burke “Keep on drinking'...liquid courage.”

3:40:11
Glenn “Yup”

3:40:13
Glenn “You're real tough.”

3:40:15
Burke “I'm tougher than you and that's all | need to have power.”

3:40:19
Glenn “...Everything | have right? | get out fucking’ a norm.”

3:40:21
Burke “Uh huh.”

3:40:23
Glenn “Sitting’ here with the guy who tweaked me around, didn't do nothing’ wrong
(pause) tell the guy to stop...” '

3:40:28
Burke “Go back to the valley and what ever rock you came out under.”

3:40:31
Glenn “Shaaa, sure. 1 aint from the valley punk.”

3:40:41 ‘
Glenn “You're the biggest piece a shit cop I've ever seen in my life.”

3:40:45
Burke “See, that's all ya got.”

3:40:46
Glenn “Just threw me down outside this car, just screwed with my arm.”

3:40:50
Burke “Small mind, small everything — just belly.”

3:40:53
Glenn “Eat shit (???) (pause) (???) grabbed me started banging’ thumb, I'm going to a
physician for this | think my thumb’s,..”

3:41:00

Burke “Go ahead, you tightened up — that's, that's called digital control, you tried
running’.”
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3:41:04
Glenn “What | do?! Was | resisting? Oh, |, OK! Shut up, you're a fag, you suck dick.”

3:41:05
Burke “You tightened up, you tightened up.”

3:42:11 =
Burke [Still parked at accident scene] “...and you're going to cover for him and you're
going to go down for it”

3:42:13
Glenn “Okay”

3:42:22
Glenn “Going down for fucking sitting in the passenger...”

03:43:10
Glenn “Put this on tape man, record it. Record it Burke, record this big boy."

03:43:21
Glenn ‘“Fucking' record it dude for the courts.”

03:43:29
Burke “Lets go, fat boys’ got some issues.”

[Burke and Glenn continue to chastise each other; calm but sarcastic voice tones]

3:43:30
Burke [lles returns to car. Burke states] “Let’s go, fat boy has some issues”

3:44:00 _
[Burke begins transport. Custodial arrest begins]

3:44:05
Glenn “What! am | criminai for?" [agitated]

3:44.06
Burke “Everything man”

3:44:.07
Glenn “What did | do? Sat on the ground. Hand my hands...[unrecognizable] telling the
guy to stop.

3:44.13 - 3:44:21
[Continue to argue. Glenn tells Burke] “Fuck you... Quit talking, you're a piece of shit”

3:44:21
[Burke turns off in-car video discontinuing audio]
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3:55:03 CAD |
[Burke and lles arrive at the Town/County market]

4:23:00 CAD

[Burke advises lles to remove the handcuffs., Glenn is issued two citations, one for MIP
and a second for failure to wear seatbelf; both violations. Glenn is released from police
custody and walks away]

Bases of force analysis:

When evaluating the reasconableness of any police use of force, great care should be
applied when analyzing the facts presented, (fofality of the circumstances) to evaluate
whether or not the force applied comports with the 4" Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.
Since the USSC case of Graham v. Conner (1989), courts have routinely applied the
objective reasonableness inquiry into the evaluation of force by police, deadly or not.

In part Graham's three-part reasonableness test considers (1) the severity of the offense
suspected; (2) whether the suspect poses an immediate threat to the officer or others; and
(3) whether the suspect was actively resisting or attempting to evade arrest by flight.
These criteria are not merely answered in a vacuum by either yes or no but rather within a
range depending on immediacy and severity.

In addition to the above mentioned criteria, other factors included within the totality of
circumstances need to be weighed and evaluated. Force by its very nature, when applied,
infringes on a persons 4" Amendment right to free from unreasonable seizure. It is the
responsibility of police to expiain, (oath or affirmation) their actions to justify a particular
type of seizure, (i.e. the force used).

The balancing analysis looks at what type of force was used, how the force was applied,
and fo what degree was the force was maintained, (nature and quality of intrusion on the
persons constitutional rights) weighed against the legitimacy and/or the actions of the
police to enforce the law, (against the governmental interests at stake)., This balancing test
was again reiterated in USSC Scott v. Harris (2007).

Graham provides allowances (latitude) in determining reasonableness with respects fo the
officers force employment in those circumstances that are tense, uncertain and rapidly
evolving. The officer's force does not have to be exact or perfect, just objectively
reasonable, ' t

Graham also prescribes the force be evaluated from an objective point of view not the
officer's subjective opinion. Basically, would another officer with similar training and
experience act in a similar way faced with similar circumstances (reasonable officer
standard). Hindsight is also prohibited (i.e., applying what you learn after the event into the
reasonableness inguiry pertaining to the use force).

In conjunction with Deputy Burke's use of force in this case we are also confronted with
several issues regarding the requirements of lawful stops, detentions and arrests to include
perceived officer safety issues. It should be noted that these encounters must also
comport with the provisions of the 4" Amendment. It cannot be stressed enough that a
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person’s individual liberty, as guaranteed to them by the 4" Amendment, is held to highest
regard. The USSC case of Florida v. JL (2000) reiterates this.

Terry v Ohio USSC (1968) is the main contextual source that addresses law enforcement’s
right to stop and/or detain individuals who are suspected of committing and/or about to
commit a crime. Additionally, officers may subsequently frisk individuals for officer safety if
additional requirements are met. In Terry the Court held that police may briefly detain'a
person if they have a reasonable suspicion that the person has committed, is committing,
or is about to commit a crime. For their own protection,

police (in-part} may perform a quick surface search of the person's outer clothing for
weapons if they have reasonable suspicion that the person stopped is armed. This
reasonable suspicion must be based on “specific and articulatable facts” and not merely
upon an officer's hunch.

Additionally, stops and detentions that start out as reasonable may violate the FAL
Amendment by virtue of their intolerable intensity and scope. Meaning the scope and
reason for the seizure must be justified by the circumstances that led the police to
undertake it in the first place. Likewise the length (time) of the seizure may violate the 4t
Amendment if substantive details are not corroborated and the initial suspected reason for
the seizure dissipates. Both Terry v. Ohio and Graham v. Conner and their requirements
are taught at the Oregon Police Academy (DPSST) and by certified use of force instructors
all over the state. ‘

In Oregon, police officers are required to have ethics training and to subscribe to the Law
Enforcement Code of Ethics. Deputy Burke signed, there by acknowledging, the Oregon
Criminal Justice Code of Ethics, dated 12/17/04, and at the time of aftendance at the
Oregon Police Academy. [This also is required at the time of application for every level of
DPSST certification Burke has attained]. The last sentence of the first paragraph mandates
that all officers, “... respect the Constitutional rights of all people to liberty, equality and
justice. Officers in Oregon are also required to give an oath of office upon employment
whereby (in-part) swearing to uphold the Constitution of the United States. There are
additional sections of the Code of Ethics implicated by Deputy Burke's conduct which |
noted, though commenting on them is outside the scope of this report.

Initial contact with Glenn

At the accident scene, Deputy Shaw was the first to have contact with both Glenn and
Dammeier. The unidentified driver fled on foot with Burke initiating a solo foot pursuit.
Glenn and Dammeier were indentified as passengers in the vehicle during the pursuit,
culminating in a modified high risk traffic stop set in motion by the accident. The original
traffic stop was based upon excessive speed, a stop sign violation, nonfunctioning taillights
and reckless driving. '

Deputy Shaw ordered Glenn and Dammeier out of the vehicle [weapon drawn] and had
them sit behind their vehicle on the asphalt roadway. Deputy Shaw states he conducted a
cursory pat down for weapons, however no weapons were found on either Glenn or
Dammeier. Deputy Shaw then conducted a records check via radio inquiring about their
status. Both subjects came back clear. Dep. Shaw attempted to interview them as to the
identity of the driver; however both Glenn and Dammeier stated they did know the driver.
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Reserve Deputy lles got into Burke's vehicle and drove down the road in an attempt to
locate Burke who had run after the driver into the woods.

Shortly after lles departure, Deputy Hubbard and Sgt Heller arrived on scene. Shaw
apprised both Hubbard and Heller of the situation. Both Glenn and Dammeier were
cooperative still sitting un-handcuffed on the ground. Dep. Shaw writes in his report that
basically both Glenn and Dammeier were free to go as they committed no crime and he did
not express interest in pursuing an alleged minor in possession charge. Dep. Shaw said he
never expressed verbally to either Glenn or Dammeier that they were free to go.

Dep. Shaw made no mention that Glenn or Dammeier were uncooperative, argumentative,
obnoxious or threatening in anyway. In reviewing the video when Dep. Shaw initially
contacted Glenn and Dammeier, they also appear calm. In the video Dep. Shaw also
portrays a rather casual demeanor when dealing with Glenn and Dammeier. it would be
reasonable to infer from the actions of Dep. Shaw, Glenn and Dammeier posed little if any
immediate threat towards the officers on scene.

(Approximately 18 minutes later Burke and lles arrive back at the accident scene. Glenn
and Dammeier are sitting calmly on the ground with the other three deputies standing
around visiting engaged in general conversation. One of the officers is observed casually
smoking a cigarette. As Burke approaches you can hear some conversational latughing,
however the atmosphere certainly seems calm).

As Burke walks up to where the other three deputies are standing, Burke's first statement in
an expletive voice is, “So these fucking lying pieces of shit say they don't know huh.” Burke
adds to this by saying the kids are lying etc., when Glenn in a calm voice tone replies back,
“Okay bub.” This appears to almost immediately incite Burke as he starts to walk towards
Glenn, and in a loud voice tells him to get up. Glenn replies, “ail right’ but almost
immediately Burke reaches down grabs Glenn's arm and forcefully picks him up to his feet.

In reviewing that tape, and the reports from the officers on scene, Burke gave no chance
for Gienn to comply with his directive to stand; rather it appears out of frustration or anger
or malice Burke decides to apply the force to jerk Glenn up. :

Within seconds of when Burke lifts Glenn to his feet and subsequently pushes him against
the car, Glenn asks (in a conversational tone), “Why do you have to be so mean?” Burke
replies back, “Because you're an asshoie”. Certainly the video does not indicate nor do the
other officers on scene report Glenn as being sarcastic, uncooperative, chastising or
otherwise problematic in any way at any time prior to Burke’'s chastising behavior and
inappropriate language. it certainly appears that Burke’s treatment of Glenn escalated and
provoked a significant change in Glenn’s behavior toward Burke and incited what could
best be described as a casual benign contact up to the point of Burke's arrival.

Burike’s detention of Glenn

Burke states upon his return to the accident scene, (prior to initially contacting Glenn) he
noticed that Glenn and Dammeier were not handcuffed. He states in oral deposition that
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Graham v. Conner reinforces this by stating, “The test of reasonableness under the Fourth
Amendment is not capable of precise definition or mechanical application, however its
proper application requires careful attention to the facts and circumstances of each
particular case, including the severity of the crime at issue, whether the suspect poses an
immediate threat to the safety of the officers or others, and whether he is actively resisting
arrest or attempting to evade arrest by flight.”

In evaluating the totality of the circumstancing facing Dep. Burke when he initially contacts
Glenn sitting on the pavement, there is no justifiable need to grab Glenn and forcefully pick
him up, physically force Glenn towards the car, twist his arm behind his back and place him
handcuffs. At no time did Burke allow Glenn an opportunity o comply with his commands.

There was no crime at issue with respect to Glenn’s being as passenger in a vehicle that
was involved in a pursuit. Glenn posed no immediate threat to Burke or the other officers
on scene; Glenn posed no flight risk as he had been sitting on the ground for 18 minutes,
making no attempts to flee prior to Burke's arrival. Finally Glenn offered little if any
resistance to being picked up, forced towards the car and ultimately being placed in
handcuffs. In fact, the other deputies cbserving this transaction describe Glenn as offering
no resistance and to the contrary Burke's behavior was dramatic and forceful. Black's Law
Dictionary defines excessive force as: Force which is not justified in light of all the
circumstances is thereby excessive.

Dep. Burke claims Glenn became tense in the shoulders during the handcuffing portion.
The record clearly shows that when Dep. Burke initially contacts Glenn he was derogatory,
intimidating in his mannerisms and utilized no effective communication skills when
addressing Glenn. He treated Glenn disrespectfully, with contempt and aggressive in his
actions. ‘

Dep. Burke yells at Glenn regarding an apparent belief that Glenn is being untruthful as
Glenn replies casually, “Okay bub”. Immediately after Glenn’s comment, Burke begins to
walk quickly towards Glenn from approximately 8-10 feet away. During this time Burke
says nothing, Burke then comes upon Glenn and reaches down towards Glenn arm as he
tells him to stand up, while making contact with Glenn’s arm. Burke then forcefully picks
Glenn up and pushes him to the car while calling him an asshole. Burke continues to tell
- Glenn to stop lying during the handcuff procedure.

Based on my personal experience, training and instruction | have received in the area of
human physiology with respects to police/suspect contacts in confrontations, to include the
biomechanical aspects of officers involved in force situations, it would be a reasonable to
infer that the described tenseness in Glenn's shoulders, {as described by Burke] would
most closely resemble a sympathetic nervous system reaction to a rapidly evolving,
intimidating situation that Glenn is now involved in. This may [in parf] explain the
tenseness reaction exhibited by Glenn which would differ from an intentional act of
resistance exhibited by a suspect.

With respect to the use of handcuffs, it should be recognized that courts have consistently
held that handcuffing is a use of force and as such must meet the reasonableness
requirements of Graham v. Connor. In the 2007 9" Circuit case of Mcintyre v. City of San
Jose the court ruled that a jury could have concluded that the level of force used was
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excessive with respects to an officef allegedly applying a pain compliance control hold on
the arrestee, shoving her outside, and slamming her against a car when she was calm,
sober, an compliant. See also Fakorzi v. Dillard's Inc, S. Dist. lowa 2003

Based on my review of the record, | am agreement with Sheriff Gil Gilbertson’s conclusion,
that Dep. Burke used unreasonable (excessive) force against Mr. Glenn in count (1) of the
aliegation as described in Sheriff Gilbertson’s memorandum to Dep. Burke dated August
28, 2007. '

| do however conclude that Dep. Burke committed additional violations of General Order
05.01, Use of Force, dated 2/4/03, section E2 in his handling and unlawful detention of
Richard Dammeier.

Determination to provide courtesy transport

Police can become responsible to provide reasonable care for persons that police create
the situation for (duty to care doctrine), however when that duty arises, it does not reduce
the individual liberties of free citizens, which cannot be overstated. Glenn at this point is
technically a free citizen. Officers need only take reasonable steps to ensure the safety of
the persons they release in remote and/or unfamiliar areas, (i.e. phone call, wait for ride, or
offer transport).

It was never explained to Glenn why he was restrained or detained and when and if he was
free to leave, [except at the Town and County Market]. Glenn needed to be given the
opportunity to walk if he so desired. If the determination to transport is mutually agreed
upon then [per policy] handcuffs are not required as Burke states in the record. It is striking
that Burke claims that he was providing a courtesy transport and in the course of doing so,
behaved toward his guest passenger as Burke did with both verbal abuse and physical
violence. At no time does the tape reveal that Burke tried to calm Glenn, explain, apologize
or reduce the tensions that he caused.

Excessive force claim / Contact with Glenn 'in vehicle

Prior fo leaving the accident scene, while still discussing the event with fellow deputies,
Dep. Burke determines he is going to transport Glenn to back to Grants Pass. This was
disused amongst the deputies prior to leaving and they agreed they would transport to
Walgreens then issue citations for the violations. (There is some discrepancy in the record
if the transport would conclude at the Town & Country Market or at Walgreens). This
determination however was never clearly explained to Glenn,

More importantly, Glenn indicates by his conversation with Burke that he is confuéed with
what he is being arrested for. It is reasonable to assume that Glenn felt he was not free to
leave based on the circumstances.

While in the vehicle prior to leaving Glenn says: [Glenn] “What | am | criminal for?” [Burke]

“Everything man” [Glenn] “What did | do? Sat on the ground, hand my
hands...[unrecognizable] telling the guy to stop. '
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Just prior to the transport, Glenn and Burke become involved in an argument inside the
patrol car, The majority of this argument centers around Glenn calling Burke a crooked,
cop, and Burke challenging Glenn to fight. Shortly thereafter Burke begins to drive away
from the accident scene and he turns off the in car video disabling the audio recording.
Burke states in oral interview he did this {o save tape.

In reviewing the record, this act alone calls into question the veracity and reliability of
Burke's statements in his written/audio statements from this point forward. Understanding
the “reasonableness" inquiry in an excessive force case is an objective one: the question is
whether the officers' actions are “objectively reasonable" in light of the facts and
circumstances confronting them, without regard to their underlying intent or motivation. See
Scott v. United States (1978).

Burke has subjected Glenn to a barrage of derogatory statements, used profane language,
repeatedly threatens Glenn with physical harm, makes reference to use his handgun to
compel! statements from Glenn, and lastly the excessive force applied to Gienn to include
the illegal detention, which now [based on Glenn’s reasonable beiief that he is not free to
leave] moved this detention into a de facto arrest situation. -

| find difficulty in concluding that Burke feels he should turn the tape off in efforts to save
tape. As a certified DRE, an 8 year police officer with an advanced police certificate, this
situation certainly signifies itself as an important incident to fully capture on video; if not for
defense of the officer against misconduct but even more importantly because Burke
contends this was a courtesy transport to a free citizen.

Dep. Burke along with Dep. lles leave the accident scene and begin their transport of Glenn
into town. Glenn is seated in the [backseat] left rear passenger side un-seat belted and in
handcuffs. The protective screen in the car is part plexi-glass and part metal grate with the
plexi-glass on the side behind the driver [Burke]. Burke claims he does not use the seatbhelt
because the cars are only equipped with two point restraints and this provides little
restrictive safety measures to the occupants. Glenn claims the lap belt only protects the
officers if a prisoner is attempting the kick at officers.

Burke alleges that while Glenn was yelling at him, spit began to fly through the grate and
enter the front compartment resulting in' some landing on his arm. Burke says he then
stops the car and walks around fo confront Glenn.

Dep. lles states that after Burke turned off the video recorder, (this was shortly after they
left the accident scene) they continued to drive for approximately one minute during which
time Glenn was still swearing at Burke. Dep. lles states that all of sudden Burke slams on
the breaks then quickly exits the patrol car, Dep. lles makes no mention of seeing any spit
fly through the cage and does not remember Burke making any comments about being
spat upon prior to stopping the car. It would seem reasonable that lles would have some
perceptual indication and/or witnessing of the spit come through the cage. This could be
either actually seeing the act or by the reactions of Burke either verbally acknowledging the
action of being spat upon or physical gestures to indicate this act occurred.

Burke describes in oral interview that Glenn's actions were not an intentional “lugy” or
spitting action but rather Glenn was just yelling so loud that “stuff” and “spittle” came out of
his mouth landing on arm. However Burke writes it his rebuttal that while Glenn was
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screaming, “A large amount of spit came flying through the grate towards me”. A
discrepancy exits as to whether Burke was spat upon or spat towards. A discrepancy
exists as to whether Glenn’s spittle was intentional or inadvertent. It is reasonable to
assume that a veteran officer could distinguish as this was the precipitous act resulting in:
Burke re-contacting Glenn physicaily.

After stopping the vehicle Burke says he opens the rear door and notices that Glenn'’s is
leaning to his left raising his right foot in preparation to kick. Burke said he reacts in a
purely defensive manner whereby reaching in, grabbing Glenn and pulling him towards
him, while further bending him over at the waist towards his right knee. Burke says he then
grabs the back of Glenn's shirt, pulls it over his head in attempt to utilize it as an improvised
spit shield. Burke states he had no other options available to him other than what was
utitized and that his action were more of a reaction to Glenn’s alleged actions and to
prevent him from spitting.

Although the action of pulling a shirt over a person’s head in efforts to protect against being
spat upon may certainly be reasonable depending on the circumstances, | do find the
circumstances articulated by Burke, both in writing and in verbal testimony, to be in
contradiction to one another making it difficult to establish the core transaction from which
. the force emanated whereby justifying the action.

Dep. lles who is standing outside the car at this point observed the interaction between
Burke and iles. lles states that Burke immediately reached in and violently pulled Glenn’s
shirt over his head while physically forcing his head down between his [Glenn] knees.

Although the record of Burke's and lles recollection of this incident differ, [with respect to
the physical force applied] the aggravating factor as described above, whereby the video
was turned off, deteriorates at the credibility of Burke’s testimony of the events portrayed.
The circumstances and the video certainly suggest that Burke’s act in turning off the video
when he did was a decision based on bad motive which affects significantly the credibility |
can give Burke. For purposes of evaluating this use of force, 1 will rely on the
circumstances outlined in Dep. lles report as to the reasonableness of this action.

Burke states he has right to protect himself against being spat upon and being kicked. The
only articulation in Burke’s report alleging the possible kick was, “as | opened the door
Glenn leaned to his left and raised his right foot and prepared to kick me.” Burke concludes
the totality of these circumstances [as to state] that he reacted in a purely defensive
manner. | find littie evidence in the written record, verbal interview with Burke along with
witnessing observations by Dep. iles that the alleged kick mannerisms and/or even the
described spitting occurred. ‘

Due to the fact that Glenn is a free citizen at this point [as determined by Burke's belief],
“although still detained in a de facto arrest situation, the justification of Burke's physical
force also falls within common law relating to the provisions set forth in ORS 161.205(5),
stating that a person may use physical force upon another in self-defense... so long as the
degree of force employed is reasonable under the facts of the case. However the analysis
of reasonableness is still evaluated through Graham. Burke’s actions were objectively
unreasonable and not lawful under Oregon laws relating to physical force, arrest and
detention.
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In evaluating the totality of the circumstances surrounding this encounter, weighing the
governmental interests at stake against Glenn's presumptive right to be free from
unreasonable seizure, [i.e. force]; Burke used unreasonable force by forcefully grabbing
Glenn's head, manipulating Glenn’s body towards him, violently pulling his shirt over his
head, forcing Glenn’s head towards and/or between his legs, and applying unnecessary
pressure to his upper torso by “jumping up and down on him" as described by lies.

Burke states he reacts in this manner, purely defensively, based on the unarticulated
assumption that Glenn may kick or be spat upon. [During this encounter, Glenn describes
Burke as grabbing and pulling at his ear, which apparently became swollen the next
morning.] Burke acknowledges that he reached around Glenn's head to wrap him up and
in the process may have touched his ear. However this force is not justifiable as a
defensive measure under the circumstances.

Dep. lles states [in-part] that during the struggle it appeared that Glenn was trying to puil
‘away from Burke while Glenn was yelling for Burke to get away from him and to leave him
alone. [Glenn] also described he was afraid of being hurt again so he wedged his feet
under the front seat, (it is assumed Glenn did this to prevent being pulled from the car). It
should be noted that while Burke was applying physical force to Glenn, Burke was yelling
profanities at Glenn stating he did not have to put up with his shit... When the
circumstances are considered from Glenn’s perspective in that time and place, his fear of
what Burke would do next is understandable, since Burke had inflicted pain on him before,
and because he stopped the car by slamming on the brakes and coming into the prisoner
cage at a dark and remote location in an unpopulated part of the County.

~ In applying Graham’s reasonableness test, Glenn at this point has committed no crime or
suspected of any crimes, [based on Burke’s substantive determination]. Glenn has been
searched for weapons, placed in handcuffs, secured in the back of the sterile patrol car and
poses no immediate threat to Burke or lles. lles also states that Glenn was not physicaily
assaultive or threatening in any way. Glenn is not under arrest, so the inquiry into his
resistance to arrest is a moof point. Glenn has also made no attempts to escape; aithough
this too would be a moof point as | must presume that Burke would say that Glenn was not
under arrest.

The violation citations should have been provided to Glenn at the scene and the inquiring
into whether or not Glenn would like a courtesy transport, or phone call, would be left to
Glenn’s discretion. It is important to stress that Burks's application of force, in his
encounter, is against a [free citizen] who has not been charged with or suspected of
committing any crimes. In evaluating the totality of the circumstances facing Burke at the
moment the force was used, it is clear that Burke used unreasonable [excessive] force in
his contact with a handcuffed [free person] in back of his police car. :

With respects to the potential kick that Burke describes: If [in fact] Glenn did raise his foot in
attempts to kick at Burke, the positioning of Glenn’s body as described by Burke, taking inte
consideration Glenn’s physical stature, (5'07", 250 Ibs), the probability that Glenn could
" produce a threatening kick towards Burke from this position is unlikely. If this were the
case, Burke's attempts to grab at Glenn from the front would create the circumstances
were possibly injury could occur, when other reasonable methods were available. It would
be reasonable to expect Burke to use consideration of forethought and utilize other
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available options, mainly lies assistance, if in fact an extraction or other procedure needed
to be conducted. Glenn does not adequately substantiate the claim for the need of force
based on self defense, and neither does lles, There were two deputies with access to
Glenn from both sides of the police car. There was no need whatsoever for Burke to risk
injury fo himself or Glenn in the manner he did. His tactics were improper; and the force
was not justified. '

At the conclusion of this episode, with Glenn’s shirt pulled over his head, Burke slammed
the door and returned to driving into town.

Based on my review of the record, | am agreement with Sheriff Gil Gilbertson’s conclusion
that Dep. Burke used unreasonable (excessive) force against Mr. Glenn in count (2) of the
allegation as described in Sheriff Gilbertson's memorandum to Dep. Burke dated August
28, 2007. : ‘

Excessive force claim / Second contact with Glenn in vehicle

Burke describes after he started to drive, Glenn’s shirt came off his head and the argument
continued. [This second incident almost mirrors the above described incident]. Burke
states that he drove approximately 100 yards then Glenn came back up the screen and spit
started to fly into the front compartment, some of which landed on his arm, (unknown
which).

lles states that Burke drove approximately 100 feet then slammed on the breaks putting the
car into park.

Glenn states after they started driving, Burke made a comment to him stating that he will
meet him anywhere off duty to kick his fat ass. As the record indicates, Burke makes
mention several times throughout about fighting with Glenn, either on or off duty. Glenn
admits to using profanity towards Burke during this transaction. :

Burke states that after he stopped the car he went around the passenger side, opened
Glenn's door and observed Glenn in the same position as described above, [leaning over
on his left side with his right foot up as if he was going to kick at him]. Burke states he
immediately wrapped Glenn around his shoulders near his neck and restrained him by
holding his upper body over his knees. Burke makes mention that he notices his shirt was
ripped so he determines that it would useless to use it again as an improvised spit shield.
Burke says he applies a tactic taught to him in his first year, which resuited in him lying on
top of Glenn yelling at him to quit. | am not aware of this specific tactic.

Dep. lles states when Burke got out of the vehicle, he also exited and watched the
transaction between he and Glenn near his door. lles described Burke as struggling with
Glenn while Burke was grabbing at Glenn's head. lles also adds that Glenn was trying to .
physically push away from Burke during this initial encounter. lles said Burke was able to
get.a hold of Glenn and again physically pushed Glenn’s head down between his knees.
lles said that Burke then began to bounce up and down on Glenn.

Dep. lles states this second episode appeared to be more physical in nature with respects
to Burke’s overall application of force; describing Burke as having to enter the car more to
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get a hold on Glenn because Glenn was doing everything in his power to scoot away from
Burke. Burke stated he did not specifically see if Burke grabbed Glenn by the neck or
throat. lles added that Burke was continuing to yell profanities at Glenn during this
encounter, but never did he see and/or perceive that Glenn was about to kick at Burke,

Dep. lies makes mention he became confused on exactly what to do in terms of intervening
and states he began devising a plan if Burke started to throw punches at Glenn. Shortly
after this Burke released Glenn, came out of the car and slammed the door. Both he and
Burke then resumed driving to the Town and County Market. lles also makes mention that
Glenn asked for his name because he witnessed this abuse and called Burke a crooked
cop.

Glenn states when they started driving again, both he and Burke continued to yell
profanities at each other. Glenn states that when Burke opened the door he immediately
reached in and pulled his shirt over his head a second time, then began to slap him on the
head. Glenn states that he told Burke several times to quit hitting him.

In my review of the incident, Dep. Burke is the only one that suggests Glenn is spitting. If
this were the case [to have occurred], it would seem reasonable that Dep. lles, fwho would
have been sitting a foot away from Burke] would have felt some spit land on his arm, or
observed spit coming into the front drivers area or perceived some physical response
actions by Burke once this alleged conduct occtirred.

Dep. lles states once he and Burke reached the Town and County Market, Burke wanted to
talk to him [lles] outside the car. Upon doing so Burke said; “Go ahead and chew my ass. |
can see it in your eyes. You think | went too far. You think [ crossed the line.” lles said he
paused and replied, “Yeah 1 do.” lles said Burke replied back, “Yeah you're probably right.
| lost my cool; | was pretty unprofessional.”

Deputy Burke then radioed Sgt. Heller and requested he meet at the market. Hearing this
request over the radio, Dep. Hubbard responded to the market as well. :

In applying Graham's reasonableness test, Glenn at this point has committed no crime and
is not suspected of any crimes, [based on Burke's substantive determination]. Glenn has
been searched for weapons, placed in handcuffs, secured in the back of the sterile patrol
car and poses no immediate threat to Burke or lles. lles also states that Glenn was not
physically threatening. Glenn is not under arrest, so the inquiry into his resistance to arrest
is a moot point. Glenn has also made no attempts to escape; although this to would be a
moot point as Glenn is not under arrest. In evaluating the totality of the circumstances
facing Burke at the moment the force was used, it is clear that Burke used unreasonable
[excessive] force in his contact with a handcuffed [free person] in back of his car.

In reviewing the record it could be described [at the very least] as blatantly obvious that an
officer facing these circumstances, i.e. giving a courtesy transport to a free citizen who is
physically restrained in handcuffs, and already having a physical altercation with including
the multitude of threats being leveled by both parties involved and the propensity for this to
continue; it would certainly seem reasonable that Burke would have captured these
transactions on tape. :
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Based on my review of the record, | am agreement with Sheriff GlI Gilberison's concluslon
that Dep. Burke used unreasonable (excessive) force agalnst Mr. Glenn in count (3) of the
allegation ag described in Sherlff Gilbertson's memorandum to Dep. Burke dated August
28, 2007,

Length of time in handcuffs:

As stated abova, the courts have held the use of handcuffs may be desmed excessive
force based [In part] on either misapplication or for an extended period of time absent
diligent investigation or lacking probable cause to arrest, (Meradith v, Erath, 8" Cir 2003),

In this case, Glenn was in handcuffs for over an hour. Burke does not articulate any
reasonable cause for the handauffs to be applied. It can only be finferred] that Burke
initially handcutfed Glenn for officer safety, but as outlined above this scope of this
detention quickly lapsed. There were no artlculatable facts presanted that Indicated an
Investigation was undertaken. Burke's claim that Glenn needed to be kept In handeuffs
due to the courtesy transport [which was unknown to Glenn] Is Incorract; howaver, this is
not required by policy,

Separate from the excessive force used on Glenn, the length of detention for a violation Is
clearly exvesslve. The laws and statues goveming this typs of detentlon and arrest are
well established, Taking into account Burke's training and experiencs, [certainly his
experlence as a DRE, understanding even more so the contours of stops, detentions,
reasonable suspicion, probable cause and arrests; including how a contact moves through
these requirements] it would certainly be reasonable to infer that Burke understood his
actions and the clear infringements he caused on Glenn's 4" Amendment rights.
Comparatively, Deputy Shaw very soon into this stop realized and concluded that Glenn
and Dammeler were fres to go, {although not expraseing this).

Conclusion

It is my expert oplnion in avaluating the foree used under the totality of the cirgumstances
that Deputy Burke clearly used {unreasonable] excessive force In his handiing of Sebastian
Glenn In the various ways described in this report,

réfg . Allen

Respegtful

Date: Z7//"3"5’/0 g_.
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. Appealto Proposed Termination

" Deputy Michae! S. Burke
Josephme County Sherlff's Office

In accordance with the rights as d Deputy Sherlff under the co!tectwe
bargaining agreement, I submit the following appeal to the erroneous
~ investigation by Undersheriff Doriald Faschiiig which resulted in the proposed

termination of my employment w:th the Josephine County Sheriff’s Office.

The following charges were mtroduced agalnst me based oh. a false complaint
filed by Sebastian Glenn. The investigator took this false compia]nt and brought

forward the following charges:

General order 05.01 (E. 2) Use of Force

General order 05.01 (E.2) Use of Force

Geheral ordet 05.01 (E.2) Use of Force

General order 05.33 (A.2) Reporting Use of Force"
General order 02.02 (B.7) Rules of conduct '
General order 02.01 (D.29) Rules of c¢onduct -
General order 02 01 (C.1) Rules of conduct

N

, With thils rebuttal I mtend to show many facts were ignored or Ieft out of th!s
incident, which prove I am innocent of the allegations made by the investagator
and Sebastian Glenn .




interaction. -

Allegation: Excessive Use of Force

Upon ordering Glenn to stand up, I took hold of his left arm to control him
once he stood up. This hold is referred to as an “escort hold” and is taught in
all defensive tactics classes by DPSST as well as the Josephine County Sheriff's
Office. In all of the training I have recéived by DPSST and this office, as well as
the previous 9 years of experience as a peace officer, this Is nota Use of Force
as depicted by the investigator. : '

Upon standing 1 pliced Glenn's ‘left -hand behind is' back, as is normal
procedure for handcuffing a subject. He started to turn around,” which’ every -
-police officer will tell you Is a possiblé threat. I reached around and took hold of
his other arm to place it behind his back. As I placed him into handcuffs, I had to

" ask him to-relax his shoulders because he was tensed up. This was another
+ Indication of possible resistance. e : : :

Based on Glenn's verbal abuse and attempt to turh around, I applied
restraint hold utilizing his thumb to prevent him from turning around as 1.
searched him for weapons. This was done to be able-to control Him if he decided

" to resist. This Is standard and is used daily by deputies with the Josephirie

Courity- Sheriff's Office. This hold was taught to. me by defensive tactics
instructors of the Josephine County Sheriff's Office, and I was instructed this was

" not a use of forca but a control hold. I re-contacted a defensive tactics instructor

and was told again this was not a use of force. . .

. “This Incident was witressed by mmmmmtes’ as well as an iiepEmEERE

i, Deputy Shaw arnd Reserve Deputy Iles both made false statemients
regarding this part of this incident (see exhibit 2 and 3), whereas Sgt. Heller,
Deputy Hubbard and Mr. Young all stated I did NOT use excessive force at.any
time. Deputy Shaw had no possible view of this Incident;, as he was on the other
side of the suspect vehicle speaking to Sgt. Heller and couid not have seen this’

~ Glenn at no time cried out in jpaiiy or stated I hurt ‘him t-until‘“aftéﬁ;pléeed into”
thespatrel vehicle, Hesfirst.claimed 1 -hurt his:arm; then claimed 1 threatened to'

* breakshis thumb. This is proof positive he was already fabricating a story. Glenn's
complaint is a completely false statement, showing he was untruthful with his
" complaint and his interview withi the investigator. Glenn’s memoty recall of this

incident was deeply affected by his highly intoxicated state as well as indicators .
he was under the influence of & CNS stimulant. H& knew he was in troubie for
belng a minor ‘In possession of an alcoholic beverage and created his false
stateimerit to try and get out of trouble.- . '




Aliegation: Excessive Use of Force

The first stop I made with Glenn was in response to him leaning forward and
placing his face next to the protective grate. He was screaming about sodomizing
ry wife and children and being verbally abusive. I repeatedly told him to sit back
and: he refused. He screamed so forcefully, a large amount of spit came flying
through the grate toward me. = ' - :

1 stopped the vehicle and walked around to the passenger side. As I opened -
the door Glenn leaned to his left and ralsed his right foot and prepared to kick:

“me. Asaipurely defansive-actiprplspulled him over ks iglit ‘knee 'to place his.

baiam'@é-a@mﬁhlsﬁnig!f,\t side so @s o prevent injuty 4o me, :as well -as prevemt -hitm*
from. -Spitting on.me .agaim. As I had no othet option to prevent him-from. .
contaminating me with his bodily fluids, I pulled his shirt over his head to coritain
his bodily fluids to himself. This has always been acceptable in. this office and T
have seen other deputies-use this tactic on countléss other occasions. o

" As a deputy sheriff, I have the solemn right to protect myself from being

" exposed to the bodily fluids of any other person. These fluids are known to carry

virus and bacteria such. as Hepatitis, Influenza, Streptococcus, and many others.

" Additionally, when Glenn leaned back to kick me both of my knees were possible

targets and this could have resulted in serious Injury to my knees. My other
option was to pull Glenn out of the vehiclé by his feet and allow Him to impact -

" the ground and cause- him injury. I did not want to-injure him and chose the
.- most minor action I could to protect myself as well as Glenn.’ ' .

 In the Investigator’s report, he mentions Glenn had & discrepancy in his recall
of the incident by saying I pulled his shirt over his head while stopped at the

* Towh and Country Market, The pulling of the shirt over his head to prevent him

from spraying his bodily fiuids on me was done shortly after we left the scene
and prior to passing Hidden Valiey High School on Murphy- Creek Road. Another
perfect examiple of Glenn failing to tell the truth or accurately recall what
happened. (See exhibit 1). C f - )

In the investigator’s conclusions, he claims Tles said Glenn was not & “phyéi(:él .

threat”. Reserve Deputy Iles was not in a position to evaluate the threat to my
safety and his efroneous “assuriiptioni cannot be used to form any kind of .

~ conclusion. The investigator also daims 1 “over-reacted” and my. “level of force”
" was “unteasonable.” T.never over-reacted, injured -or abused:Glenn-in any ways:

The investigator's conclusions are based completely . on false
staternents made. by Glenn and Iles. (Seeexhibit L and2) - '

All of iy actionis in this incident are NOT conisidered a use of force. They fall
Into the category of a “restraint”, the same as holding someone on the ground;
against a wall, or holding someone bent over the patrol vehicle as you search
them. At NQ tifne did I punch, slap, piricti, hit, impact, taze or pepper spray

~Glenn or use afy kind of force as shown by the tralning in this department or my
' experience as a péace officer. - I
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Allegation: Excessive Use of Force

As 1 re-eritered my patrol vehicle and proceeded, we made it approximately
100 yards and Glenn was back up at the screen and spitting at me again. I noted-
his shirt had come off his head and spit had: landed on my arm as-he was
screaming. I also saw more spit flying through the grate and In my direction. I
stopped the vehicle and again went around to Glenn's door to pull his shirt back

~ over his head:

- AsT opened the door Glenn was already leaning to his left-and raising his foot

to kick me. Limmediately wrapped -him -around s shoulders near hisneck ‘area -
and éstrained hiri-by :holding this uppeérbody over hisknees: I saw his shirt was -

" ripped and knew It would be useless to use:it as protection from his spit. I-used. . v

2 tactic taught during my first year in this department and raised my voice and
ordéred Glenn to stop. Ailzglégdld_awasjIeam'smzer—réh']m"ﬂt@‘@ﬁestr{aim-fhim‘=amd-sinsﬁnugted'

hirirtestepp;

" At this point I was a little irfitated at being spit at, and I used profanity by- -

telling Glenn to “stop acting like a fucking punk.” I abhor using profanity, but T |

~ did this night to my shame and regret. I also told Glenn to sit back, be quiet and

he would be released with his citations as sooh as we arrived In town near a
telephone. I 'told him to stop spitting through the grate and he apologized for
spitting on me. He stopped being verbally abusive for the moment, so I allowed
him to sit up and he again began being verbally abusive, but made no other
attempts to kick me.- - o ST : S '

1 shut the door and began driving toward towri again. Glenn. continued to be

‘verbally, abusive toward me, but stayed away from the grate and did not spit at
- me again. I continued driving and decided to stop at the Town and Couritry "
- Market instead of Walgreen's, as they had a telephone for Glenn's use,

" In the Investigator's conclusions he stated Tles reported me “bouncing up iand

down® on Glenn, This is a completely inaccurate statémerit, and Iles has made
‘Aumerous falsé statements to discolor this incident and paint me in a false fight. -

(See exhibit 2) As Ties has rio credibility and a history of making faise statements
on this and other incidents in this office, his inaccurate recall should not be used
to relay information In this: incident, Glenn alse has proven himself to be

- untruthful (See exhibit 1) and cannot accurately recall this incident due to his'
" high intoxication and intent to lie about this Incident. : ' o

~ The investigatoi's conciusion in this incident Is based on false and inaccurate -
information. recelved from Glenn and Iles. Glenn was a threat to'me which

. culmiinated Ii my actions. My actions in this incident again fall into the realm of

“restraint” to prevent injury to myself and was not & use of force according to my

- tralning and expérience in this office.
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Aliegatlon: rFroceaure

The mvestigator states I used “different levels of force” to control Glénn. He
makes this conclusion -based on inaccurate and intentional faise statements by

~Iles, Glenn and Shaw. (see exhibits 1, 2 and 3) Sgt. Heller, Deputy Hubbard and

Mr. Young all stated I did not use any force during this incident. The Investigator

. failed to credit the maJorlty of withesses and reiled on false statements to make
hiS conciusu)n . .

My action In the first mcudent was an “escort hold” hot a “bent -arm lock” as -
alleged by: the investigator, A bent arm lock is completely different from the

- escort hold I used. Additionally, the restraint Kold I used while hoiding Glenn's

tHumb Is a “restraint” i case of resistance. Defensive tactics instructors told me
this was not a use, of force before thtS lncadent and after this incident.

My act:ons in the sec:ond and third lncldents were not uses of force, and :
therefore not reportable based on my training and experience with this office. By ..
bending Glenn over his knees and restraining him, dwas preventing dmjlty o
mysélfvastivel| as 4o hir: This-again.is.a. restraint!.and- mot.a-useof forée: The -
Investigator admits there was a “perceived thréat” to me, but den;ed this in hIS '

- - previous allegatrons This is a complete reversal of his stence

If this department wsehes 0 ciass;fy my actions as a “use of force”, then the . “

o proper avenue is to clearly communicate this in training, which has not been

done by this administration. The second thing that should be done is decide If -
this “alleged” use of force was justified based on the totality of the

. circumstances. I have seer these exact same miethods used countless times by

other deputies over the years, and they havé never: been classified as a. use of
force. As such, this charge is unsustainable and department wide training should
be conducted if thzs_ admln!stration washes to change or correct this.

Allegatlon' Conduct

. This charge was. brought based on the investigator credtting Glenn anci Iles
staternents, Iles and Glenn have been wrefutably discredited and proven to have

‘made false statements. Based on these facts, this charge is not sustatnable as
. alieged in the mvestlgators report. . o

The mvestlgator clalms I used my positlon of. authorlty to )pumsh" Glenn I .
am seriously offended by this statement as it has absolutely no validity at all.
This conc!usion Is false-as my actions were defensive and preventlve |n nature

All of my actlons with Glenn were responsive in nature and Glenn precnpltated

“thesé& with his actions. Although my words were out of ling with my normal
-behavior and unpiofessional in nature, this does not prove in any way that Glenm

was “puntshed” by me ot “abusecl" by me

This charge is completely unsustamable m ftS entirety based oh the totallty of

o the TRUE facts




Allegation' Conduct

OF all my actions in this incident, my error was in my responsnve verbiage with
Glenn as I responded to his verbal abuse. I was ashamed by my words and knew
I had violated policy regarding professional behavior, I not only shamed myself,
but I dishonored the principles I have chosen to follow in my life. I knew this and
I called Sgt. Heller back to my location to advise him of my Inappropriate

-+ behavior. 1 confessed to Iles I was wrong in what I said and I also confessed to

Sgt. Heller what I said. I explained everythzng that happened and told hlm I

knew this was & wolatron of pollcy

Sgt Heller agreed and verbally counseled me regardlng my behavior. This o

was perfectly appropriate discipline for a first offense: considering all of the

" circumstances. Under the: progressive discipline doctrine governing discipline in

all labor forces,.a first offense is handled with verbal counseling/reprimand. Any " .

subsequent violations of the same nature are handled with ‘more serious
: 'dlscrplune with wntten documentation In order to correct the behawor o

In my previous 9 years of expernence as a peace oﬁ'"cer, I never - once

. engaged in this kind of response to verbal abuse. I have learned from this
‘incident ‘and the discipline |mposed by my supewrsor and will never agarn-' :

engage in this krnd of behav;or

- Itis very rmportant to understand that police oﬁ'" lcers are human bemgs and

- as such we are prone to making mistakes like everybody else, One mistake does :

not def‘ ne a career, nor dtscredlt an entire- department

- Allegatlon. Courtesy

‘ Thls allegatlon is d:rectly related to the above allegation. There should not be

2 separate charges of the same type for the exact same. behavior, This is
. referred to as “stacking” charges with the intent to be 1nflarnmatory and bolster

" the erroneous conciuslons of thls lnvestlgatlon

1 take exceptron to the lnvestrgators allegatlon I was “antagonlstrc and
threatenlng" toward Glenn. My words were RESPONSIVE in nature, not
antagonistic or threatenmg He also claims I continually used profane language

. throughout this.contact, I did use sporadic profanity of a minor nature, except
. for the comment telling Glenn to “sl:op acting like a fucking punk.” The comment

of “contlnual” use of profanrty is a blatant mrsrepresentation of the truth in this

_ matter

Although I agree my reeponsee “to G'Ienn ‘were lnapproprlate and.-‘

unprofessional,. one mistake does not warrant severe punishment. I have already

been counseled regarding this™ issue by my supervisor. I would respectfully
suggest I not be subjected to double jeopardy by being. drscrpllned twice for the

| ‘exact same infraction. I would aiso suggest that by severely disciplining me for
. words alone would be punishment dlsparate to how other deputles are treated

for thrs exact same type of behavior.




Remedy

There is only one honorable way to solve this entlre issue. Look at the facts
and use these facts to determine the truth, The facts in-this case are proven in

| the video tape of the incident. Although my bantering with Gienn paints me in a -
‘had light, it also proves the false statements by Glenn, Iles and Shaw. Any

reviéw of these facts should Iook at each aliegation independently to determme

~ the truth.

Disregarding 3 credlble and objective wrtnesses (Mr Young, Deputy Hubbard

and Sgt. Heller) and relying on 3 discredited witiesses (Res. Deputy Iles, Deputy

‘Shaw anhd Sebastlan Glenn) to sustain these charges is a violation of the tenets.
of basic mvestlgative techniqua. Also, pre-judging this issug before gathetihg a!i

of the facts ;s also an thustrce that violates fair anvestlgatlve technlques

o1 offer the followmg 1rrefutable facts for consrderatzon

. Deputy I]es and Deputy Shaw made snaccurate and false statements

. - Sebastian Glenh was highly intoxicated and appeared to ‘be under the -

© influence of a CNS stlmulant
o Sebastian Glenn has been completély drscredlted in his entlre compialnt

'« Theinvestigator relied on falsé statements to credit a false complaint. _
s Sgt: Heller, Deputy Hubbard and Mr. Young stated I did not use excessive .

force or behave inappropriate!y duririg my first contact with Glenn.

»  All of my actions were not uses ef force based on training and experience _'--

* In this office.
s ASno use of force was used 1o fdrm was needed to be filied out.
"« My resporises to- Glehn were inappropriate and uriprofessional.
.’ I have aiready been appropriately dlscrplined for this violation.

- The standard for finding a wstness to be credible is very simple Is their .
: statement true and accurate? Are there mconsrstencies in their, statement'?

o Deputy Shaw, Reserve Deputy Iles and Sebastran Glenn did not make only .
-onhe false statement, but numerous false statements, (See exhibits 1, 2 and 3) .

" Some were inacturate inflammatory recollections, but most weré: s;mp!y false.
Interestingly, some of the completely false statements by lies and Shaw are

remarkably similar, raising the 1ssue of how thelr statements were’ similar lf they

- are completeiy false.

If there are 50 many false statements in each of their statements, thelr

statements carinot be given any credibility of any kind. Using these discredited
. statements as an avenue to sustain false allegations is unconscronab!e and a

vrolatlon of basrc mvestrgatwe technigues.

po—




Based on the truth In this matter, the only allegation that can bé sustained is
the "unprofessional conduct I exhibited when respondifg to Glenn’s abuse. T’

" know better than to act in the manner I did, and I was disciplined in accordance

with existing rules for progressive discipline. I have never had a compiaint hke.
thiS before, and I can assure you I will never have one again. a :

Al of the other aliegatlons should be labeled as “unfounded" However, rf this -
administration wishes to classify these as reportable uses of force in the future,
then proper corirunication and training should be impiemented. The next step

© - is to decide If T was justified in protectiig myself fromi spit and from being kicked
* by Glénn. If I had known ot possibly perceived the adminrstratron wou!d consider =

these reoortable, I would have comphed

" Even 50, 1 reported them to my supervisor the night of thts incident and was

counseled over my admittedly inappropriate behavior. At no time was I advised

or instructed to complete a use of forfce report by my supervisor or anybody else. -
This was die to my.actions not being a Use of force as kriown or percelved by .
me, my supervrsor ot any other deputles tn thrs department B

o Reepectfu!}y"submitted,

~ Michael S, Burke )

CC: David Snyder, attorney at lew '

Suzanne Chant, attorney at faw
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Sebastian Glenn was seated on the ground. He was not under arrest and was not a threat.
“'to any of the deputies. Deputy Burke should have used verbal commends and allowed

Glenn to stand on his own. It was clear from the video tape and the witness deputies’
statements, Deputy Burke applied a control hold to Glenn's arm. During his interview,
Burke said Glenn did not resist, This level of force was unreasonable for the level of
resistance. The allegation of unreasonable force is SUSTAINED.

2). Allegation- FORCE SUSTAINED

Deputy Burke handeuffed Sebastian Glenn and placed him inside a patrol car. While

driving to a pre-determined location, Glenn became verbally abusive towards Burke,
Burke drove off of the roadway and stopped the car. Burke exited the patrol car, opened
the rear door and grabbed Glenn’s shirt. Burke pulled Glenn’s shirt over his head and
began pushing Glenn’s head downward towards his knees,

Investigator’s _Nete.' From the time Burke leﬁ the crash site to the time Glenn was
released, Burke made two stops, This force allegation and the following allegation are

stop the t-shirt was pulled over Glenn’s head. Iles and Burke said it was done during
the ﬁrst stop, Glenn said it occurred during the second stop.

" Glenn said Burke grabbed his neck and ears trying to pull him out of the pairol car. Iles

said Burke “violently” pulled Glenn’s shirt over his head and pushed down on Glenn’s
head and back. Glenn said he was only verbally abusive towards Burke. Iles said Glenn
was not a physical threat to either deputy. Based on this investigation, the force used by
Deputy Burke was “unreasonable,”” This is a violation of General Order 05.01, Use of

 Foroe, dated 02-04- 03 sectlon E, 2, which states

“Deputies shall use only the level of force that is reasonable to accomplish the
lawful objective. Deputies are authorized and expected to use whatever force is
reasonable in protecting themselves or others from bodily harm.” ‘

Sebastian G lenn admits to b eing v erbally abusive, H owever, he was handcuffed and
behind a protective screen, He was never a physical threat to either deputy. Deputy

- Burke overreacted and used a level of force that was unreasonable for the level of

resistance. The allegatlon of unreasonable force is SUSTAINED.
3) Allegatlon' For ce. ' ' SUSTAINED

After the first stop, Glenn continued his ve1ba1 abuse and directed it towards Deputy
Buwrke. In response to Glenn’s remarks, Burke stopped the car a second time, Again,

. Burke opened the rear door and made physzcal contact with Glenn, Glenn said when the

 based on Depiity Burlie's dctions diFiig the §tops. A4 disereparcy was noted as'to Which T

door openied hie Knew Brke was going 10 ATt i, Glenm pulled away towards the
opposite car d oor. B urke grabbed Glenn’s head and pulled the t-shirt o ver his head.
‘ Glenn said Burke began slapping his head and pushing him down,

-

Josephine Ceunty Is an Affirmative Actfon/EquaI Opportunity Emplover and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.
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Deputy Iles said he saw Burke grab Glenn’s head. I asked Iles if he saw Burke slap or
hit Glenn. Iles said, “No, there was a lot of struggling, like Glenn was irying to pull

~ away and Burke was pushing him down. I just remember him (Burke)} bouncing up and.

down on him (Glenn), As before, Glenn was verbally abusive. However, during this
contact he was never a physical threat to either deputy. Deputy Burke overreacted and
used a level of force that was unreasonable for the level of resistance. The allegation of
umeasonable force is SUSTAINED :

4) Allegation: Procedure | SUSTAINED

During the above three incidents, Deputy Burke used different levels of force to control
Glenn. At the crash site, he applied a variation of a bent-arm lock and digital control of
Glenn’s thumb. At each of the two vehicle stops, Burke used control holds and body
weight to stop what he perceived as a physical threat from Glern. Deputy Burke failed
to submit the necessary documentation of his use of force. This is a violation of General

Orde1 05 33 Reportmg Use of Force dated 02 04 03 sect10n A 2 whlch states

“Force shall be reported when force-is applied through the use of weaponless

- physical force, A use of force report shall be filled out anytime a defensive tactic is used

to forcefully subdue, control or arrest a subject. If force is used, a report shall be
completed whether or not a subject was injured.”

Deputy Burke’s use of physical force should have been reported as required by policy.
The allegation of failure to follow procedure is SUSTAINED. .

5) Allegatwn Conduct | ' SUSTAINED

When a person is taken into custody, the deputy has a 1espons1b111ty o safeguard the
person and ensure their rights are protected. During this incident, Deputy Burke used
his position of authority to punish Sebastian Glenn. This is a violation of General Order
02.02, Rules of Conduct; dated 09-05-02, Section B, 7, (a), which states:

“Deputy Sheriffs shall use powers of arrest strictly in accordance with law and
with due regard for the rights of the citizen concerned. Their office, g1ves them no right
to Judge the violator nor to mete out punishment for the offense

Deputy Burke misused his position and applied excessive force to a handcuffed prisoner,
Based on the statements made by Reserve Deputy Iles and the complainant, Deputy
Burke failed to observe Glenn’s right to fair and objective treatrent., The allegation of
misconduct is SUSTAINED.

- Josephine County Is an Affirmative Actlon/Equal Opportunity Emptoj,fer and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabititation Act of 1973,
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6 Allegation: Conduct g " SUSTAINED

Throughout this incident Deputy Burke demonstrated a pattem of 1nappropnate conduct.
| " Burke’s continued verbal and physical responses to Glenn’s verbal abuse were
" unprofessional and damaged the reputation of this office. When interviewed, Deputy

Burke admitted that his treatment of Glenn was “unprofessional,” This is & violation of
General Order 02.01, Rules of Conduct, dated (9-05-02, Section D, 25, (c), which states:

“Members shall not show a loss of temper, composure or overact to another
person’s verbal comments, assaults or abuse.” - :

: Deputy'Burke admitted to unprofessional conduet." The allegation of miseenduet is . -
SUSTAINED., ‘ ‘

7)  Allegation: Courtesy - SUSTAINED

- Throughout this incident Deputy Burke continually used course and profane language
Documentation from his patrol car video and statements made by other deputies clearly
demonstrate a pattern of inappropriate behavior. While seated inside the patfol car,

Burke told Glenn, “I’ll take those handeuffs off and see how bad you are.” When Glenn

- agreed to fight with Burke, Burke said, “I’ll take all my shit off and fight you man to
man.” The use of course or profane language and the threat to fight with a prisoner is a
-violation of General Order 02.01, Rules of Conduct dated 09-05 02, Section C, 1, (b),
which states:

“Members are ekpected to be tactful in the performance of their duties, control
their tempers, exercise the utmost patience and discretion and not engage in
- argumentative discussion even in the face of provocation ? :

| , Deputy Burke was antagonistic, threatening and extremely unprofessional. His inability
L to cope with Sebastian Glenn’s verbal abuse is a violation of policy and reflects
5 "negatively on the deputy and this agency. ' The allegation of d1scourtesy is
‘ o SUSTAINED, :

! " . DOCUMENTATION:

. 1) Copy of complaint submitted by Sebastian Glenn,
2) - CAD printout for Incident #2007050503.
- 3) CAD printout for Incident #2007050521.
.4)  Copy of Citation #13536, issued to Sebastian Glenn.
{ ' -~ 5) " Reserve Deputy J. lles” report, dated 06-06-07.
J 6) Deputy S. Shaw’s report, dated 06-06-07.

VT Députy Burke was Bxtieely argumentative and a greed to fight with Glenn: -Dreputy =~ - o e

7 Vﬂieo/_dma?{?fmﬁrﬁcpmy Burke’s var-camerd, udu::d =12=07

J 8)  Taped interview with Sebastian Glenn,
: 9)  Taped mterv1ew with Reserve Deputy T. Tles,

lf .
| ' Josephine County is an Afﬂrmatlve Action/ Equal Oppartur:ity Employer and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,




Investigator’s Report
Citizen’s Complaint: Sebastian Glenn

Page 6

DOCUMENTATION:

10) Taped interview with Deputy S, Shaw.

11} Taped interview with Deputy K. Hubbard,

12) Taped interview with Sergeant J. Heller.

13) Taped interview with Sheriff Volunteer Rick Young,
14) Taped interview with Deputy M. Burke.

IN'I"_ERW_EWSi The following interviews are an in essence review of What,was said
by each person interviewed, ' :

COMPLAINANT:' Scott Glenn

On June 4, 2007, at 1216 hours, I interviewed Scott Glenn at the county building in

. Cave Junction, Prior to asking Mr. Glenn any questions, I let him review his written -

complaint. O n05-12-07, Glenn was told there was a p arty somewhere near S pencer
Creek. Glenn said he was able to find a ride to the party and was one of three persons in
the car, The other passenger was Richard Dammeier and the vehicle driver was a male

" silbject naified “Johii.”” Glenn said he had bever et the driver before: T asked if had— =~~~

been drinking alcohol that night, He said, “Yes.” Iasked Glenn if he had any alcohol
with him during the stop. He said, “No. Iwas drinking juice.” R

Glenn and the other two subjects arrived at the Spencer' Creek location at approxirﬂately i

- 0107 hours. At approximately 0300 hours, Glenn and the other two subjects left the
- Spencer Creck area enroute to Grants Pass, The driver turned right onto Murphy Creek
. Road and was immediately followed by a sheriff's car. The deputy put on his lights and

siren, The driver refused to stop. Glenn said he knew it was a deputy and told the driver
to stop, The driver lost control and crashed. The driver ran fiom the car and deputies
chased him, ' ' ' '

Glenn and Dammeier remained with the car and were contacted first by Deputy Shaw.
Shaw ordered Glenn and Dammeier out of the car a made them sit on the ground. Glenn
said Sergeant Heller and Dcputy Hubbard were the next to arrive at the crash site. Later,
Deputies Burke and Iles arrived at the scene, G lenn s aid Burke walked to him, was
yelling something and told him to stand up, Glenn said Burke grabbed his right arm and |
twisted 1t behind his back. B urke tumed Glenn towards the ¢ ar and “slammed” him
down onto the frunk, Glenn said Burke was bending his thumb and yelling at him to say
the name of the driver, Burke told Glenn, “I’'m going to break your fucking thumb if .
you don’t tell me who was driving,” Glenn said he was in great pain and repeatedly told
Burke that he did not know the driver, ' ‘ ‘

Glenn discussed the actions of the other deputies and said that none of them touched him
inappropriately. Burke handcuffed Glenn and walked him to his pairol vehicle, Burke

placed Glenn in the tight Tear seat of tire patrol var. I esked Glerrif Burke-over advised
him he was under arrést. Glenn said, “No.” Glenn said he was sitting in the car for
about 15 minutes.

" Josephine County Is an Affirmative Actfon/Equal Opportunfty Employer and complies with Sec, 504 of the Rehabilitatlon Act of 1973,
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Burke and Tles returned to the patrol car. Burke was driving and Iles was seated in the
right front seat, Glenn said he was angry at Burke and admitted to cussing at Burke
telling him the arrest was “Bullshit,” Glenn freely admits he was swearing at Burke and
said Burke was swearing at him, Burke became angry. at Glenn and pulled to the side of
the road and stopped. Burke exited the patrol car, walked to the right rear and opened

" the door. Glenn said Burke grabbed him by the neck and the ear and tried to pull him

from the car. Glenn said he was afraid of being hurt again and wedged his feet under the
front seat. I asked Glenn if Burke punched, hit or slapped him. He said, “No.” Burke
continued to pull on Glenn’s neck and ear. I asked Glenn if he tried to hit, punch or kick
Deputy Burke. He said, “No.” Eventually, Burke stopped, closed the door and returned
to the front of the car, - o

Burke continued to drive towards Grants Pass. Glenn said they began to yell at cach

* other. Burke called Glenn “A. low life, who has no job, and is a tweeker.” Glenn said he

called Burke a bunch of names and did say something about Burke’s wife, Glenn said
Burke told him that “He would meet him anywhere off duty to kick his fat ass,” Burke

. "drove into the parking lot of the Town and Country Market and stopped the car. Burke

exited the car and returned to the right rear door. Burke opened the car door, pulled

" Glenn’s shirt over his-head and began slapping him in the head, G lenn said he was

yelling at Burke to stop hitting, I asked Glenn if Hles hit him or did anything to stop

Burke. He said, “No.”

Burke closed the car door. Sergeant Heller and Hubbard arrived at the market lot. .

Hubbard walked to the patrol car and made some negative comments gbout Glenn’s
brother. Glenn said Heller never spoke to him. Glemn said Burke, Hubbard and Heller
remained in the lot talking. I asked Glenn how long the deputies talked. FHe said 40
minutes. According the CAD printout, Burke arrived at the Town and Country at 0355
hours and cleared at 0423 hours. ' o ,

Glenn said while seated in the patrol car, he complained about the handouffs hurting his
wrists, None of the deputies responded to his complaint of pain. Burke removed Glenn

from the car and did a field test for alcohol. The handcuffs were removed and Glenn
was given a citation for riding without a seatbelt and minor in possession of alcohol.

- After signing the citation, Glenn was released and allowed to walk away. I concluded

the interview at 1244 hours,

WITNESS DEPUTY: Jeff lles

On 06-06-07, Tles submitted a ‘written report -concerning this complaint, Iles™ report

contains his description of Deputy Buwke’s actions regarding this investigation, The .

following interview was conducted to clarify a number of issues mentioned in Iles’
report, On 06-07-07, at 0813 hours, I interviewed Deputy Iles in the conference room at
the Sheriff’s Office. - S

- Binrke, Gleiini Said Tles did miothing to him: I'asked Glenn if he tried: hit; punch-or kick: ===

Josephine County fs an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Empioyer.and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitatlon Act of 1973,
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When Iles and Burke returned to the crash site, Heller and Shaw were standing next to.
the suspect’s car talking. Iles walked to their location and joiried the conversation,

Burke walked passed the three of them and stopped in front of Glent, Burke yelled at
Glenn, “Who the fuck was driving?” Burke told Glenn to stand up, grabbed his arm and
pushed Glenn into the side-of the suspect vehicle. Iles said he was 20 to 30 feet from
Burke when Burke took control of Glenn. Burke handcuffed Glenri and walked him to
the patrol car, Glenn was placed in the rear of the patrol car. Burke returned,
handeuffed Dammeier and put him in Hubbard’s vehicle. I asked Iles if he saw Glenn
offer any level of resistance during the contact with Burke. Iles said Glenn reacted to
Burke by trying to turn his body and question Burke’s actions. Iles said he never saw
@lenn try and resist Butke, o

Burke and Iles retumed to the patrol o ar and Burke drove towards Grants Pass. Iles
commented on the ‘verbal assaults taking place between Burke and Glenn. (See his
report) At a point in time, Burke stopped the car, exited and went to the right rear

| passenger door. Iles exited the patrol car, turned and was facing Burke and Glenn. Iles

said Burke reached in and grabbed Glenn’s head, I asked Iles if he saw Burke place his
hand(s) on Glenn’s neck. Ile’s said, “I couldn’t say for sure.” Iles said he saw Burke’s,

. hands go towards Glenn’s head, but couldn’t say for sure how he grabbed Glenn, I -
" asked TI6s if hé ever saw Biirke slép ox hit Gletin’s face,” Ies said, “No, there wag alot= -~ -

of strugglinig like Glenn was trying to pull away and Burke was pushing him down.” “I
just remember him (Burke) bouncing up and down on him (Glenn).”

Burke closed the rear door and returned to the driver’s seat. Burke started driving and
. Glenn began yelling and cussing at Burke, Burke stopped the car again and returned to
Glenn, Burke opened the door and Glenn “was doing everything in his power to back
away and scoot across the seat.” Iles said “there was quit 2 bit more struggle” as Burke
leaned further irito the car because Glenn was trying to get away.” I asked Iles if during
 the second stop, if he saw Burke grab Glenn by the throat or neck. Iles said, “Not
specifically by the neck or ear.” L L S

" Sergeant Heller arrived at the Town and Country parking lot. Heller spoke to Burke for
several minutes. (See Iles report) Iles said he was“a couple of feet” from Heller and
Burke during the conversation. Glenn was given a citation and released, I asked Iles if
Glenn ever complained about the handouffs being too tight. Iles said he remembered
Glenn complaining about the handeuffs after they were removed.

During the drive back to the office, Burke made a comment dbout what Iles should do in
the event he was questioned regarding the incident with Glenn, Ties attempted to contact
Sergeant Heller regarding the incident. Heller nevei discussed the incident with Hes, I
concluded the interview at 0853 hours, : : E

‘ Josephine County is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with Sec, 504 of the Rehabliitation Act of 1973, -
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WITNESS DEPUTY: Sean Shaw

On 06-06-07, Deputy Shaw submitted a written repoft- concerning his involvement with

" this complaint, Shaw’s report contains his description of Deputy Burke’s actions

regarding this investigation. The following interview was conducted to clarify a number
of issues mentioned in-Shaw’s report. On 06-08-07, at 1712 hours, I interviewed

~ Deputy Shaw in the conference room at the Sheriff’s Office.

On 05-12-07, Deputy Shaw was one of several deputies sent to investigate the report of
a large party being held on Spencer Creek Road. A number of people were located and
the party was terminated. During that time, a small white vehicle with several occupants
sped by Deputy Shaw almost striking his patrol car. The vehicle was located, but the
occupants had fled, _ ' '

Later that morning, 0300 hours, Deputy Shaw located the same vehicle and attemptéd to

* stop the driver. The driver failed to stop, lost control and wrecked off the roadway. The

driver fled the scene on foot, Shaw was able to detain the two passengers, Glenn and
Dimmeier. Deputies Burke and Iles were involved in the pursuit and followed the
driver. ' ;

" Shaw begati to qiiéstioi the two shibjects afid atteiipted to obtain the'name of the drivery - -

Deputy K. Hubbard atrived and began looking for the driver. Sergeant J. Heller arrived

" began talking to Shaw. In his report, page 4, Shaw comments that since Glenn and
. Dammeier had not committed a crime and failed to provide any information, Shaw

decided the two subjects were free to go.

| Witlﬁn a short time, Tles and Burke returned to the scene of the crash, Burke walked by
the other deputies and moved in front of Glenn and Dammeier. Burke began yelling at

both subjects and said, “Who the fuck was driving the car.” Both subjects denied
knowing the driver, Burke said, “Don’t fucking lie tome, b écause when you lie you

disrespect your mother,”

Burke told Glenn to stand up and grabbed his arm “yanking” Glenn to his feet. Burke
shoved Glenn into the side of the suspect car, Burke had control of one of Glenn's arms

and was attempting to grab the other hand. Glerm was trying to face Butke and was |
asking why he was being arrested. I asked Shaw if Glenn was resisting Burke, Shaw

said, “ There w as no resistance, H e (Glenn) was only trying to find out why he was
being arrested.” I asked Shaw if he could explain why Burke told Glenn to stop

resisting, Shaw said, “No.” I asked Shaw if the force Burke used to shove Glenn . A

against the car was reasonable. Shaw said, “He (Glemn) didn’t do anything to warrant
that.” .1 asked Shaw to give me the distance he was standing from Burke during the
contact with Glenn., Shaw said less than 20 feet. Shaw said his view was unobstructed.

Burke handcuffed Glenn and placed Glenn inside his patrol car, Burke returned to

Dammeiér, handcuffed him and walked him to Hubbard’s patrol car. Shaw remained at -

I
|
!
I

flie scene waitig for & tow-truck, —The otfier deputies und Sergeant Heller Teft the scene:
After the suspect car was removed, Shaw cleared the scene. On his way to the office,
Shaw heard Burke request a meeting with Heller. ' -

Jose,bhfne County Is an Affirmative Actlon/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies witﬁ Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
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As Shaw drove by the Town and Country Market, he saw Burke and Ilss standing

outside of the patrol car, Shaw returned to the office and ended his shift. Shaw had no
direct information regarding the allegations of force that occurred in the market parking
lot. Iasked Shaw if there had been any contact with Burke since the day of the incident,
Shaw said later that night, 05-12-07, at about 1830 or 1900 hours, he spoke to Burke on
the telephone. During the conversation they discussed the incident and Burke told
Shaw, “I said some things I shouldn’t have said, And if I get beefed for it, fine, I'll take
my lumps for it.” I concluded the interview at 1748 hours, . : i

WITNESS DEPUTY: Keith Hubbard
On June 7, 2007, at 1706 hours, T interviewed Deputy Keith Hubbard in the sheriff’s

office conference room. Prior to asking Hubbard any questions, I read him the
administrative admonishment and ordered him to answer my questions, On 05-12-07, at

0047 hours, deputies were dispatched to the area of 100 Spencer Creek Road for a

disturbance call. - ‘

Latef that mdming, at 0300 hours, Deputy S. Shaw attempted to sto'p a vehicle leaving.
the scene of the party. The driver failed to stop and Shaw initiated a pursuit, Deputies’
*lés aiid Buiks weéis the second sheriff’s unit in the pursuit;” The driver-of the-vehicle: = +-rn o mmerwoee

lost control, left the roadway and crashed into a ditch. The driver exited the vehicle and
ran from the scene.” Burke and Tles chased the subject on foot. Hubbard arrived at the
scene, spoke briefly with Shaw and went to assist with the apprehension of the driver.

. Hubbard retunied_ to the crash site and spoke with Shaw.- Hubbard said both of the

passengers, Glenn and Dammeier, were seated on the ground between the suspect’s car
and Shaw’s marked unit. T asked Hubbard to describe Glenn and Dammeier’s behavior,

Hubbard said both subjects were quietly sitting on the ground. Neither subject was -

hendcuffed. | 5

Within minutes, Deputies Iles and Burke returned to the scene, I asked Hubbard to

describe Burke's actions. Hubbard said Burke walked past the deputies and quickly . -

moved t6 the subjects on the ground. Burke began yelling at Glenn and ordered him to
stand up. Hubbard said Burke was “cussing” at Glenn and grabbed his arm. I asked
Hubbard to describe Burke’s force. Hubbard said Burke’s actions were “dramatic.” I
asked Burke to describe “dramatic.” Hubbard said Burke’s actions were forceful, but
not excessive. I asked Hubbard if Glenn was threatening or resisting Burke’s attempts
to control him, Hubbard said “No.” I asked Hubbard if the force used by Burke was

reasonabls under the circumstances. Hubbard said, “I don’t believe it was excessive, but

it’s more than I would have used.” I asked Hubbard if he saw Burke shove, push ot

‘slam Glenn into the side o fthe car. H ubbard said he didn’t believe Burke slammed

Glenn, but forcefully bent him over the car, Hubbard said he wag standing 15 to 20 feet
from Burke and Glenn. . - - .

' Josephine County Is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunlty Emplayer and complfes with Sec, 504 of the Rehabilltation Act of 1573,
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Burke placed Dammeier in Hubbard’s vehicle and Glenn was seated in Burke’s vehicle,
Hubbard left the scene of the crash and transported Dammeier into Grants Pass, When
Hubbard heard Burke ask to meet Sergeant Heller, he turned around and drove to the

- market. When Hubbard arrived he saw Heller and Burke talking. He was not close

enough to hear the conversation, I asked Hubbard if he saw Burke make any physical
contact with Glenn while he was seated in the marked car. Hubbard said “No.”
Both Dammeier and Glenn. were removed from the cars and released. I ¢oncluded the

intel_-view at 1737 houss. -

. WITNESS DEPUTY: Sergeant Joel Heller

On 06-14-07, at 1622 hours I interviewed Sergeant Joel Heller in the conference room
of the Sheriff’s Office. Sergeant Heller was read the Administrative Admonishment and
said he understood the order. :

On 05-12-07, Sergeant Heller was working uniformed patrol and was the shift
supervisor. Shortly after 0100 hours, he arrived at a loud party call on Spencer Creek
Road. Upon arrival, he saw a smal{ bon-fire, a number of vehicles and several people.
Heller remembered the speeding vehicle and said he attempted to stop the car, Heller

' said el of thie people appeared to be 21 years of-age-and no one was- an‘ested Heller- e

cleared the scene at 0124 hours and was going home.

Hellcr said he heard the radio traffic conceming the pursuit and started driving towards
the crash location. Heller arrived at the scene and saw two subjects seated on the ground -
next to Deputy Shaw’s pairol car, I asked Heller if the two subjects were handcuffed,’
He said, “Yes.” Heller walked within 15 feet of Glenn and Dammeier and did not talk
to either subject. Heller said he began talking to Shaw about the pursuit. He
remembered seeing Hubbard, but conld not recall talking to him, S

Burked returned to the crash site and ai:prbached Glenn. 1 asked Heller to describe
Burke’s actions, Heller said Burke “grabbed” Glenn and lifted him up from the ground. -
Heller said Glenn was “jerking and chipping away” at Burke. I asked Heller if he heard .

" Burke cuss or swear at Glenn. Heller said as Burke was walking Glenn to the patrol car,

he heard Burke call Glenn “A piece of shit,” Heller said Glenn was “chipping away” at
Buwrke and cussing at him, Heller said he was standing about 30 to 40 feet from Glenn
when Burke made contact. Heller said he could not see Burke’s hands when he grabbed
Glenn, I asked Heller if he saw Burke twist Glenn’s arm. He said, “I can’t recall.” I
asked Heller if heard Glenn complain of pain to his wrist or thumb, He said, “I can’t
recall” I asked Heller if he saw Burke place, or slam Glenn against the car, He said, “I
can’t recall,” I asked Heller if Glenn was resisting Burke’s efforts to control him.
Heller said Glenn was “jerking.” I asked Heller if he thought the force used by Burke to

- arrest Glenn was reasonable. Heller said, “The force that I saw was reasonable, It was.

at the upper end of being reasonable »

———
'
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Heller remained at the crash site and cleared the scene after Burke and Hubbard left with
the prisoners, Heller said as he approached the Town and Couniry Market, he saw a

" black and white in the lot, Heller slowed and pulled into the parking lot. Burke and fles

were outside standing next to the patrol car, Burke was standing next to the closed left
‘vear door. Glenn was seated behind the driver, Burke was talking to Glenn. I asked
Heller if he saw Burke reach in side the patrol car. Heller said, “I know he opened the
door and at one point reached in. I don’t know what he (Burke) was doing,” Heller was’
. standing 30 feet from the patrol car, I asked if he saw Burke touch Glenn. Heller said
he could not see Burke’s hands. I asked him if he saw Burke push down on Glenn’s

" head. Heller said, “T could not see that.”” I asked if he saw Burke try and pull Glenn
- from the car, Heller said, “T don’t recall that.” o

Burke closed the car door and went to talk to Heller. I asked Heller to repeat the
conversation he had with Burke. Burke told Heller that Glenn was cursing and
threatened him and his family. Heller did not discuss Burke’s use of force or what took
place inside the patrol car. Heller said they discussed Burke’s language. Burke cited
Glenn and released him. Heller, Burke and Iles cleared the parking lot and Heller drove

- home, :

I continued the interview regarding Sergeant Heller's involvement with the complaint

inivestigation, ' The dislogiis pertainied to alleged” provedural violations -commitied-by -+ = s =

Sergeant Heller and had no beating on this investigation. I concluded the interview at
1702 hours. ' ‘

CIVILIAN WITNESS: Rick Young

On 06-26-07, at 1004 hours, I interviewed Voluﬁfeer Rick Young in the conference

* room at the Sheriff’s Office. On 05-12-07, Young was a ride-along with Deputy Sean
~ Shaw. Young was not in uniform and was seated in the right front seat of the patrol car,
* “Young began the shift with Shaw and was present at the party call on Spencer Creek

Road, Young said there was a large party standing around a bon fire, Young
remembered the suspect vehicle speeding up the hill from the party.

Young was in the pﬁtrol car during the pursuit. Young said the pursuit lasted several

" minutes and then the driver lost control and crashed. Young remained with Shaw at the

crash and Burke and the reserve deputy chased the driver. We discussed the placement
of the cars and where Glenn and Dammeier had been seated, Based on the video from
Burke’s patro] car, Young was standing in front of Glenn and Dammeier. I asked
Young to tell me the distance he was standing from Glenn and Dammeier. Young said 5
to 6 feet, Burkereturned to the crash site, walked to Glenn and separated him from-
Dammeier. I asked Young if Burke said anything to either of the two subjects. Young
said he remembered hearing Burke tell Glenn he was lying. Young said he did not

~ remember hearing Burke scream or cuss at either Glenn or Dammeier.

by Burke or any of the deputies. Burke handcuffed Glenn. I asked Young if Glenn
complained about being handcuffed or the arrest. ‘

- Josephine County s an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
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Young said Glerm did not complain and was laughlng Young said Burke walked Glenn

to one of the patrol ‘cars and placed him in the back seat. Burke returned to Dammejer, .
asled him to stand up and handcuffed him. Burke walked Dammeier to one of the other
patrol cars, -

I asked Young if he remembered seemg marked patrol cars in the parking lot of a
market. He said he could not recall seeing any cars in a parking lot. I asked Young if
he had discussed this incident with anyons prior to this interview, He said, “No,” I
asked Y oung ifhe had any final comments, H e said he believed D sputy Burke was
extremely professional during the contact. He said he was proud to be associated w1th
all of the deputies. Iconcluded the interview at 1047 hours.

SUBJECT DEPUTY: Michael Burke

On 06-20-07, at 1205 hours, I interviewed Deputy Michael Burke in the conference -
room at the Sheriff's Office. Also present during the interview was Association

Attomey David Snyder and Employee Representative Travis Snyder. Deputy Burke was

glven an Adnnmstrauve Admonishmient a.ud said he understood the order,

On 05:12:07, at 0103 hours; Deputy Burke amved in the-ares ‘of 100 S pencer-Creek -~ e

Road to assist other deputies investigating a loud party call. Burke and Reserve Deputy
Jeff Tles were riding together, While at the location, Burke saw a small vehicle, Ford,
Festiva, drive by the deputies at a high rate of speed. The car eventually stopped and the
occupants exited, Burke said Deputy Iles made contact with several subjects, No arrests
were made and Burke and Jles cleared the scene at 0124 hows,

Later that morning, Burke and Tles returned to the intersection of Spencer Creek Road
and Murphy Creek Road. B urke, Iles, Deputy Shaw and hisridealong, R1ck Y oung;
parlced in the arca wa1t1ng for the Ford, Festiva.

At approxunately 0300 hours, the vehicle passed through the intersection and continued
north on Murphy Creek Road, D eputy S haw drove b ehind the vehicle, activated his
emergency equipment and attempted to stop the driver. The driver lost control and
crashed off of the roadway. The driver ran from the vehlcle, the other two passengers-
remamed in the cer,

Investigator’s Note:
Portlons of this incident were recorded on video tape from the camera in Deputy Burke s
patrol car. Information from the tape will be mterjeeted into this interview to clarify -

statements made by Deputy Bike, -

At 0301 hours, Deputy Shaw arrzved at the crash site. and removed the ocoup ants, Glenn
and D ammeier, B urke and Iles continued p ast the scene and attempted to locate the

T dnver Av0319° tours; Burkeand - Tes returmed-to-the crash-SLte—*Bu;ke-appleaeheu the

group of deput1es standing next to the suspeet vehicle,

Joseph!ne County ls ai Afﬂrmat!ve Action/Equal Opportunfty Emp!oyer and eemplies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, -

aeam P . S D . T LT L Ao PP DY P RN




Investigator’s Report
Citizen’s Complaint: Sebastian Glenn
Page 14

Burke was told the passengers couldn’t identify the driver and approached Glenm. Burke
said he made a comment to the Sergeant Heller and the deputies about the subjects not
providing the name of the driver, While walking up to Glenn, Burke said, “The couple
of lying pieces of shit don’t know.” (Tape: 03.19.47) Burke said Glenn made a
“profane comment” and was obviously intoxicated. Burke decided to detain both Glenn
and Dammeijer and felt both subjects should be handcuffed. Burke moved behind Glenn-
and told him to stand up. Burke said he was “abrupt” with Glenn., Burke -grabbed
Glenn's left arm and turned him into the side of the car, Burke told Glenn to relax :
handcuffed him and patted him down for weapons.

I asked Burke if Glenn remsted h13 efforts to control him., Burke said he didn’t resist,
Glenn started to tirn and Burke erabbed both of Glenn’s hands and applied the

(Tape: 03.41.01) Glenn complained of pam to his thumb. Burke said, “You tightened
up, that’s digital control.” I asked Burke if he pushed or shoved Glenn into the side of
the car, Burke said Glenn may have been next to the car, but he did not push Glenn into
the car, While walking Glenn to the patrol car, Burke adnutted to calling Glenn a liax
a.nd told hlm to shut-up

During this portion of the interview I asked Burke a number of questions from the
written reports of Deputies Iles and Shaw, Burke denied saying the word “fuck” during
the initial contact with Glenn and Dammeier. Burke said he had used profanity later n
the contact, I asked Burke if he remembered Glenn turning and asking what he was.
being arrested for. Burke said he couldn’t recall what Glenn had said, I asked Burke if
he was threatened by Glenn, Burke said anytime they tum around whlle applying

Burke placed Glenn in the right rear of his patrol car and returned to the other deputies.
Burke nioved to. Dammeier and had him stand up.  Burke handcuffed D amsmeier and

" walked him tc Deputy Hubbard’s patrol car. B urke was talking to Dammeier and at

" 03.21.05 hours, he told Dammeier to “shut-up and stop being a jackass.” Iasked Burke
to reflect back to his academy training. I asked him to tell me what was appropriate
officer conduct when confronted by verbally abusive people? Burke said, “We are
supposed to suck it up.” I asked if that meant officers are supposed to accept verbal -
abuse. He said, Yes.” ‘

Burke said his plan was to leave the two subjects in the patrol vehicles and let them
think about what was happening, After putting Dammeier in the patrol car Burke
walked back to the other deputies. As he approached them he said, (Tape: 03.26.40
hours) “I love being an asshole to these kids,” At 03,30.15 hours, Burke said to the

other deputies, “See if T can work this guy.” Burke returned to his patrol car and began

talking to GlemL

Josephfne County 1s an Afﬂrmative Act!on/Equa! Opportunfty Emp(oyer and comptres with Sec, 504 of the Rehabilitati’an Act of 1973.
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T asked Burke if Glenn complained to him about the handeuffs being too tight, Burke
said he could not recall Glenn complaining about the handouffs.

While in the car, Burke and Glenn continued to discuss the incident and arrest. Glenn
was verbally abusive towards Burke and was angry about being arrested. Glenn
threatened Burke and Burke replied, (03.39.21 hours) “I’ll take those handcuffs off and
see how bad you are.” (03.39.34 hours) Glenn agreed to fight and Burke said, “You're
a pussy.” Glenn repeated that he would fight Burke, Burke responded back to Glenn
saying, (03.039,39 hours) “I'll take all my shit off and fight you man to man.” Glenn
responded and Burke said, “When and where?” Glenn said he would fight Burke, and
Burke told Glenn he was a “Chicken shit.” The verbal confrontation continued between
* Glenn and Burke. | ‘ : :

Glenn repeated his threat to fight Burke, Burke replied, (03.39.55 hours) “We'll take
them off in a little bit, (the handcuffs) and yow’ll get your chance,” Deputy Iles refurned
to the patrol car and Burke began driving towards Grants Pass. Burke deactivated the
car camera at 03.44.21 hours, .

Shortly after the patrol car started moving, Glenn became “belligerent.” He moved -
forward towards the divider screen and was screaming, Burke made a comment that he

Burke said as he opened the passenger door, Glenn raised his leg is if to kick. Burke
reached inside the car, pushed Glenn’s head down and pulled Glenn’s shirt over his
head. Glenn sat back in the seat; Burke shut the car door and started driving. I had
Burke refer back to Iles’ report. I asked Burke several questions about statements made
by Tles, Burke denied nsing the word “fuck” or telling Glenn he was a piece of shit.
Burke demied placing his hands on Glenn’s throat or choking Glenn. Burke said he
reached around Glenn’s head to “wrap” him and may have touched his ear. e then
pushed Glenn down to avoid being kicked. Burke said he had placed his arm across
Glenn’s back and Glenn’s head was over his knees. Burke said Glenn became more
abusive and felt spittle on his hand, - Burke said, “The best thing to do was lay into this
kid with some verbiage” and told Glenn to “stop acting like a fucking punk,” .

' Burke returned to the driver’s seat and continued driving. Burke said Glerm continued
yelling at him and said he was going to sodomize his wife and children. Burke stopped ‘
the vehicle at the Town and Country Market and exited the car. Burke admitted to Iles
that he had acted wnprofessionally and requested a meet with Sergeant Heller. I -

L  continued to read from Iles’ report and asked Burke why lles said Glenn was trying to

o - moveaway from him inside the car. B urke said Iles made a comment to him about

‘ Glenn trying to kick him. Burke said he could not understand why Iles would say Glenn

was irying to get away, When asked if'he pushed Glenn’s head down a second time,

Burke said he made contact with Glenn and “leaned on him.” = - | :

‘ Sergeant Heller arrived and met with Burke. Burke admitted to acting unprofessional
/ and explained his actions to Heller, Burke said he told Heller about reaching inside the

[ could'§ée spittle conniiig fivsin Glehn’s mouth: Burke pulled off of the'road and stopped;+ - = <

\

ER car, holding Gleni down and - using profanity—Heller rerained-at-the-lot-for-several
o minutes and drove away. ' :

. Josephine County Is an Affirmative Actjon/Equal Opportunity Employer and complfes v._dth Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitatlon Act of 1973.
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Glenn was removed from the car and the handeuffs were removed from his wrists,
Glenn was issued a citation and released. Burke and Iles got back into the patrol car and

cleared the call at 0415 hours.

I gave Burke some force definitions and asked him to describe Glenn’s behavior. Burke
described Glenn as being “Ominous” in that he tried to kick him, I said if you had to
stop Glenn from kicking you by bending him over, that would have been reportable
force.. Burke said, “The way you describe that, it is reportable.”

The association attorney asked for a brief recess, “The interviewed continued and Mr.
Snyder requested that I interview Deputy Shaw’s ride-along, Rick Young, and review
the incident video fape from Burke’s patrol car, I concluded the interview at 1256

hours,

Ol

" Donald Fasching

Undersheriff

Josephine County Is an Affirmative Action/Equat Opportunity Employer and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
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On May 11", 2007, at approximately 1700 hours, I arrived at the Sheriff’s Office to do a
ride along with Deputy Shaw. I had scheduled this ride along earlier in the week with Deputy
Shaw. Deputy Shaw told me that he wasn’t sure if he had told one of the volunteers that they
could ride that night, or if it was the next night. Deputy Shaw told me to go ahead and show up
and even if he had double scheduled a rider, we should still be able to find a seat for me with
someone else,

On my way to the Sheriff’s Qffice I was speaking on the phone with Deputy Wallace and
were conversing about me riding that night. Deputy Wallace asked who I was riding with and
I’lld him that hopefully it would be Deputy Shaw. Deputy Wallace jokingly made a statement
s1mila1 to “You re not going to ride with Burke?” I replied something sm'ulal to “I hope not.’ ?

Wh1le I had never had any real problems with Deputy Burke when r1d1ng with him in the
past, I had heard other deputies and reserves tell me stories about events that had happened with
Burke in the past. These stories had made me somewhat wary of riding with him. I had heard
stories of Deputy Burke being too aggressive in giving chase to certain suspects that put him and
other deputies in danger. It was for these reasons that I had stopped riding with Deputy Burke
some time ago. : ' '

- When I arrived in the squad room I saw that Deputy Shaw did indeed have a volunteer
riding with him (I don’t know his name). Deputy Burke asked me “Who are you riding with?”I
replied “1 was going to be riding with Shaw, but it looks like he double booked.” Burke said
“You can ride with me.” 1 didn’t want to offend Deputy Burke and I agreed to ride with him.

At approximately 0025 hours on May 12™, 2007 we were dispatched to a‘criminal
mischief call on Helms Rd. We had only been on scerne there a few minutes when there was a
call put out over the radio of a fight between several subjects with bats on Spencer Cr eck Rd.
Deputy Burke gave the victim of the criminal mischicf a business card with the case number and
we cleared to respond to the fight on Spencer Creek. As we were leaving, the victim of the '
criminal mischief stated that he thought the suspect vehicle was driving by on Highway 199,
Deputy Burke attempted to catch up to the vehicle. The vehicle had a very big lead and Deputy
Bu:rke advised over the radio that he had lost sight of the vehicle when we reached the college.

When we were on Highway 238 responding to Spencer Creek I believe that I saw Deputy

‘Shaw behind us. Sgt. Heller was ahead of us and waiting at the bottom of Spencer Creek Rd.
When we caught up to Sgt. Heller we all proceeded up Spencer Creek Rd. I noticed a large

~ amount of vehicle traffic coming down Murphy Creek Rd. and Spencer Creek Rd. while enroute,
" When we came to the first large pull out on Spencer Creek Rd. there were two vehicles parked
there. There was also a large bonfire burning, There were three people standing next to the
bonfire. -

" Sgt. Heller had patked off the main roadway on the east side of the road. Deputy Burke
had parked on the same side of the road as Sgt. Heller and just north of Sgt. Heller’s vehicle.
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Deputy Shaw had parked on the roadway just south of Sgt. Heller’s vehicle, The roadway was a
gravel BLM maintained road. There was ample room to get around Deputy Shaw’s vehicle as we

* had stopped at a very large turnout area.

I contacted the three subjects standing next to the fire and they stated that they dida’t
kriow anything about a fight or a party. They stated that they had come up there and just found
the bonfire burning with nio one around. I checked all of the subjects for wants and they were
cleat. |

- Just as we wete preparing to leave I could hear the sound of a loud engine coming up
Spencer Creek Rd. at a high rate of speed. At first, I believed that it was possibly an ATV or
motorcycle due to the loudness of the engine. I began walking back to the patrol unit, as did the
other deputies. As the vehicle came into view I could sce that it was a small white or grey two
door hatchback, There were at least three males in the car and the driver was wearing a black
baseball cap and a white T-shirt. The driver’s side window was down. Deputy Burke yelled at
the vehicle “Stop the-carl” as it passed his patrol car. All three subjects in the car turned and '
looked in Deputy Burke’s direction. The drlver then accelerated and swerved around Deputy
Shaw’s vehicle, nearly striking it. '

I got into the passenger seat of Deputy Burke’s car and he began to try and catch up to
the vehicle. There was a lot of dust that was kicked up by the fleeing vehicle and it was very .
difficult to see more than a few feet in front of the patrol car, After approximately one mile
Deputy Burke actwated his overhead 11ghts and advised the other units that the vehicle was
“definitely runmng

Deputy Burke continued to follow the dust trail about another four or five miles without
seeing the vehicle, We then came around a corner and saw the vehicle stopped in the middle of
the roadway. There was also about another dozen or so vehicles parked‘ in the roadway in front of
the suspect vehicle. I watched the driver of the suspect vehicle get out and run on foot up the
road and jump into the back of a dark colored truck that was already leaving up the road. The
passengers of the hatchback then exited and began running in different directions.

Deputy Burke exited the patro] car and began running on foot in a south westerly

~ direction. I also exited the patrol car and began running up the road where I saw what 1 believed

to be one of the passengers of the suspect vehicle running up the hill into the woods. I yelled at
the subject “Sheriff’s Office! Come down hete now or we’ll get the dog up here!” The subject
replied “Ok, Ok don’t send the dog » The subject then walked back down the hill with his hands

raised.

When he reached the road where I was standing, I did a brief cursory search for weapons
and told l;ixﬁ to.come back over by the other vehicles and to sit down. The subject complied and I
asked him if he was in the white hatchback. The subject claimed that he didn’t know what -
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vehlcle I was talking about. I shined my flashlight on the vehicle and he said that he had never
seen that vehicle before.

I asked him for identification and he said that he did not have any. I then asked him for
his name and date of birth, which he provided (Dam{meier,.Richard K I The subject
returned no wants and I believe his license was suspended. The subject asked what he was under
arrest for and I explained to him that he was not under arrest at this point and was being detained

~ until this situation could be figured out, I told him that he could possibly be charged with

attempting to elude on foot and for minor in possession of alcohol.

- Sgt. Heller arrived at our location and decided that it would be best if we left the vehicle
up here as the keys were still in the ignition and for us to let the subjects that were there go with .
a warning, So I told Mr. Dammeier that he was free to go with a warning,

I got back into the patrol car with Deputy Burke and we proceeded down Spencer Creek
Rd. When we got to the bottom of Spencer Creck Rd. Deputy Burke looked for a place to set up
so that we could see the intersection of Spencer Creek Rd. and Murphy Creek Rd. We found a
driveway about 100-150 yards west of the intersection on the north side of Murphy Creek Rd.
Deputy Burke backed the patrol car into the driveway.

At this point, we sat andf
time about six to eight vehicles came down Spe
at the stop sign at the bottom of Spencer Creck Rd,

At approximately 0250 hours I saw Deputy Shaw’s vehicle approach on Murphy Creek
Rd. and drive past us. He then turned around and parked in front of us on Murphy Creek Rd. A

“vehicle was coming down Spencer Creek Rd. at this time and Deputy Burke got on the radio and

said “Black out! Black out! Black out!” in an attempt to get Deputy Shaw to turn off his
headlights.

The vehicle continued down Murphy Creek Rd. and Deputy Shaw and his rider exited
their vehicle and came over to Deputy Burke’s vehicle to talk with us. We talked for a few
minutes, mostly about Deputy Shaw having to go get a spare vehicle because his vehicle broke
down, -

Deputy Shaw had only been there a few minutes when we could all hear the sound of the
earlier suspect vehicle coming down Spencer Creek Rd. Deputy Shaw and his rider returned to
their patrol car, I observed the vehicle come down Spencer Creek Rd. and blow through the stop
sigh at the bottom of Spencer Cieck Rd. at a very high rate of speed. The vehicle almost lost
control as it turned onto Murphy Creek Rd. I also observed that the vehicle had no functioning
taillights.
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Deputy Shaw accelerated after the vehicle and Deputy Burke followed. I believe that
Deputy Shaw advised dispatch that we were attempting to catch up to the vehicle. When Deputy
Shaw got within about 75 yards of the vehicle he activated his overhead lights and siren. Deputy
Burke advised dispatch that we were now in pursuit of the vehlcle Itold Deputy Burke that I
‘would call the pmsuit so that he could focus on driving. - : : :

The vehicle con‘tinued at a vety high rate,of speed for only abouit a mile or so before I
could see smoke in the roadway in front of us and Deputy Shaw swerved to the right, I then saw
the suspect vehicle nose into the ditch on the south side of the road. I also observed that there
was a 2 mile marker sign across the street from the vehicle, The driver exited the vehicle as we
were coming to a stop and began to run south thlough the front yard of a res1dence I advised
_ dispatch that the vehicle had wrecked at milepost 2 of Murphy Creek Rd. and that the driver was
fleeing on foot. '

Deputy Burke had already exited the vehicle before me and I did ot see which direction
he ran, I exited the vehicle and saw that Deputy Shaw had the passengers at gunpoint and they
were being cooperative. I saw the driver reach the fence at the east side of the residence and was
attempting to chmb over it, I thought that I might be able to catch him bef01e he got over the
fence. :

* Iran after the driver and yelled at him several times to get on the ground. He looked back
at me and then climbed over the fence. I was debating going over the fence after him when I saw
in my peripheral vision a person running behind and to my left side with a flashlight. I also heard
the jingling of what I thought was a dog chain. I believed that this was Deputy Shaw with K9
Iax, I stopped at the fence and was going to prepare to help Deputy Shaw get lax over the fence.

When the person that I thought was Deputy Shaw arrived at the fence I realized that it
was his rider. I then directed my attention back to the driver that was now 1'unning'in a-
southeasterly direction through an open field. I then saw Deputy Burke running behind the
suspect about 150 yards behind. I would estimate that Deputy Burke was about 200 yards a’wéy
from me at this point. I shined my flashlight on the suspect so that Deputy Burke would be able
to see him. It should also be noted that the suspect was now wearlng a black T-shirt and black
baseball cap with blue jeans on. ‘ ' '

At one point, the suspect fell to the ground and got back up and continued runmng ina
southeasterly direction. There was a wooded area that the suspect was headed for and he still had
about 75 to 100 yard lead on Deputy Burke. I was assuming that Deputy Burke would stop
chasing the suspect if he reached the wooded area. Both the suspect and Deputy Burke
disappeared into the wooded area. '

I went back to the patrol car and saw that Deputy Shaw had the passengers sitting down

" in front of his patrol cat and they appeared to still be cooperative. I was concerned for Deputy

Burke’s safety so I'took his patrol unit and drove east on Murphy Creek Rd towards the wooded
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arca while shining the spotlight into the woods. I attempted to contact Deputy Burke on the radio
twice to get his status and location. There was no response. '

1 met Deputy Hubbard as he was coming west on Murphy Creek Rd. I advised him that
Deputy Burke had chased the driver on foot into the woods by himself and now I did not know '
where he was or his status. Deputy Hubbard responded “Dumb, stupid, son of a bitch!” I told
him that I was going down to the next residence near the wooded area to attempt to find Deputy
Burke. Deputy Hubbard then continued up to Deputy Shaw’s location.

I pulled into the next driveway on Murphy Creek Rd. and began to shine my flashlight
into the woods looking for Deputy Burke. At this time I heard Deputy Hubbard attempt to
contact Deputy Burke by radio. Deputy Butke responded and said that he thinks the suspect went
to ground somewhere in the wooded area. Shortly after this I could see Deputy Burke’s flashlight
about 200 yards south of me.

I heard dogs beginning to bark to the west of my location and I thought that rﬁaybe the
suspect had doubled back that direction, Deputy Shaw attempted to relay that information to
Deputy Burke and I don’t remember him responding,

After Deputy Burke was done searching the area for the suspect we got back into his
patrol car and he drove back to Deputy Shaw’s location. When we got back to Deputy Shaw’s
location, Deputy Shaw and Sgt. Heller were standing on the east side of the suspect vehicle
talking, I approached the two of them and we were making idle chit chat while waiting for the
tow truck.

The two passengers of the vehicle were still sitting on the ground, on the west side of the
suspeet vehicle, and in front of Deputy Shaw’s patrol car. I believe that Deputy Hubbard was

_ lookmg through the suspect vehicle at this time.

I suddenly heard ReputyBurkestmtsellingat one of the passengers somethmg similar to

“Tellsmesvheswasdinekingduiving!” I think we were all a little startled by this, It has been my
observation that Deputy Burke rarely uses foul language. 1 could not hear the response of the

subject that Deputy Burke was taikmg to. Deputy Burke then said something similar to &Simmtzaml

A : X 3l smopthes)” Then Deputy Burke said “Get
up!” and gﬂﬂlﬂh@ﬂﬁhﬁsub]ee?by*the-mn“and*pulled'hm'tovhuszrﬁa‘et When the subject stood up,
recogmzed him as the Sl.lb_] ect lateL 1dent1ﬁed as Sebastxan Glenn - st enTwis

Take 1t fuckmg easy!” Deputy=Butke aid Sionresistin
res&mg,y.mu.’i,l,dumgmmh&&mmmy o.Lesist.Reputy. Burk
turn his head and look at Deputy Burke, but that was thc extent of it.

e A o 8 1t
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Deputy Burke then placed the subject in handcuffs and walked him to the back of his
patrol car, While walking the subject was saying things like “What the fuck man? What d1d [do?
This is fucked up'” Deputy Burke said things like “Shut upl You're a liar!”

Deputy Burke then walked back to the other subject who was still sitting on the ground.
Deputy Burke then said again something similar to “Who was fucking driving?” I could not.hear
the subject’s response, Deputy Bu1ke then said something similar to “You’re gonna lie to me’

able to hear hun make any comments when Depuurke walked h1m to Deputy Hubbard’
patrol car,

Deputy Burke then walked over to where I was standing with Deputy Shaw and Sgt.
Heller. Deputy Burke had'a big smile on his face as if he thought what he had Just done was
funny, Deputy Burke. said to.me. T ef’s see if we can play the
inmy_patrol.car and then we’ll switch.”

At this point, I didn’t really want anything to do with any of the whole situation, I felt -
that as a reserve who was being trained that I should follow orders. So I went over to Deputy
Burke’s car and opened the rear passenger side door. Sebastian was sitting there and
immediately he said something similar to “Fuck you guys! I don’t know who was driving! You
* guys are fucked up! Beatiedstashreakamyuthumbl” ' |

1 said “T didn’t do anything to you. So why don’t you try talking to me?” Sebastian then
said “You’re right. You didn’t do anything. But I don’t know who was driving.” I then said
“You're telling me that you got into a car with this guy and you don’t even know his name?”
Sebastian said “Yeah, We were leaving the party and it was the last vehicle up there.” T said
“And the whole way down the mountain you didn’t even bother exchanging first names?”
Sebastian said “Well, I think his name is John. But that’s all  know.” He then began to say
something similar to “This is so fucked up! I didn’t resist! I was just sitting there, Why am I
going to jail?” I said “It’s not up to me. You’ll have to talk to the other deputy when he gets
back.” Sebastian said “Fuck that! I don’t want to talk to him, He’s fucked upl Just take me to
jail.” I said “Okay.” and shut the door. :

| believe that T met with Deputy Burke briefly and relayed to him what Sebastian had
told me. I then went ovér to Deputy Hubbard’s car and spoke with Richard. He basically told
me that he didn’t know who was driving either. He also told me that it was the last vehicle
leaving the party and that he was just getting a ride into town.

I met back with Deputy Burke near the suspect vehicle and we talked about what each
had said. Deputy Shaw’ 8 rider pulled a car stereo that was sitting in the passenger oompartment
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of the suspect vehicle out and Deputy Burke told me to run it for wants. I ran the serial number
and it came back no wants.

Deputy Burke then came and told me that we were going to take the two passengers
down to Town and Country Market on Highway 238 to cite them for MIP-Alcohol. He explained :
that there was a pay phone the1c they could use to call a ride.

We walked over to Deputy Burke’s patrol car and were preparing to leave when [
realized that my cell phone was missing. I had it on my lap when I jumped out of the car fo chase
the driver. After a few minutes of searching the immediate area with Deputy Shaw, I returned to
Deputy Burke’s patrol car and found the phone in the map pocket of the passenger door.

_ We started to drive east down Murphy Creek Rd. I believe that the tow truck was just
arriving on scene about this time, Sebastian was in the back seat and was yelling all sorts of
profanities. Some of the comments that I can remember were similar to “Burke.yonre.so fucked...

upl You’re a homosexual! Lhet you like to beat vour wifel”, and other smular things. Afier

beemved:Beputy-Bukemeachmpiandepush-thesstopsbutonronzhissinscar-camera: Deputy
Burke thcn bcgan to 1espond to Sebastlan s comments by saying things similar to “You’re the
homosexual. You’re nothing but a fucklng piece of shit from the Valleyl” and other similar

the brakes and put the car in park. Deputy Burke then quickly exited the patrol car and w3
around to the rear passenger side door, I also exited and stood next to my open door. Deputy
Burke opened the rear passenger side door and reached in to grab Sebastian,

The rear passenger side door was between Deputy Burke and me. Deputy Burke was
standing dnectly between Sebastlan and me., habaeav&ﬁ@a@umeMﬁﬁg@wmmm
' : sshend. HemlsospushedidowmonSebastian’ssback,
il -.léﬂé‘éﬁ*'Deputy Burke was screaming things similar to “Shut
the fuck up! I don’t have to put up with your shit! I am out here every night putting my life on
the line to protect pleces of Shlt hkc you!”

Sebastian during th15 time was saying things similar to “Get the fuck off me! Leave me
alone! Fuck you!” Deputy Burke then stepped back and slammed the door to the patrol car. I saw
the T-shirt slip off Sebastian’s head almost immediately. Deputy Burke walked back around to
the driver’s seat and I got back into the passenger seat. :

At this point, I wasn’t 1'ea11y sure what was going on, At first, I thought maybe Deputy
Burke had seen in the rear view mitror that Sebastian was about to spit through the cage at us.
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Pﬁ'ﬁﬁmﬁﬂ:ﬁtiﬂamnugmmtha@iw@sﬁnmﬂ&i@@&muwmtﬁanushsd@mhimmdﬁ&ygme
things.that.hedid. I wasn’t sure as a reserve deputy what or how I should say something to
Deputy Burke. I was just hoping that that would be the end of it and we could talk about it later,

We began to drive down Murphy Creek Rd., again, We had 0111}r traveled maybe 100 feet

when Sebastian began yelling profamtles again. Deputy Burke slammed o ) 1]
catintopark. Again he got out of the patrol car and came around to the rear passengel door I
got out and stood next to'my open door. Deputy Burke opened the passenge1 side rear door and

pbSebastiax againpushed:his:h ,g%@mwﬂ,ngb&e,;&e E@n
Lo Wg@gpsa&d;xgle Deputy Bmke began yelhng some more pr ofanities at

Sebast:an

I had never been in a situation like this .before and I was not sure what I should do, I
knew that if this went on much longer or if Deputy Burke started to throw punches or do
something to cause physical injury to Sebastian that I would have to physically remove Deputy
Burke,

Just as I was forming my plan for pulling Deputy Burke off of Sebastian, Deputy Burke
stopped and slammed the door shut. He walked back around to the driver’s seat and I got into the
passenget seat, '

Deputy Burke then began to drive back into town. Sebastian then started seying things
similar to “You are so fucked up Burke. You’re so fucking crooked!” He also said to me “Hey!

‘“What’s your name? I want your name too! This is fucked up! You saw what he did to me!” I told
~ him that he could get my name when we got into town.

" Once at Town and Country Market, Deputy Burke and I exited the vehicle. We met at the
trunk of the vehicle and Deputy Burke said to me “Go ahead and chew my ass.” I looked at him
and said “What?” He said “I see it in your eyes., You think I went too far. You think I crossed the
linie.” I looked at him for a moment and said “Yeah, I do.” I %25(_{6@11 rygusiezprobablymieht.
coolmlavasspueiunprofessional.” |

Deputy Burke then got on the 1ad10 and asked that Sgt. Heller meet us at Town and

puryaRurke told. Sgt.Heller that he lost bis temper and pulled
%ﬁaﬂxﬁﬂsﬁ%ﬁu@ﬁeﬂs%ﬁﬁiﬁaﬁﬂ@m thie F-wotd a fewtimes. Sgt. Heller said
‘@layslfiviodsthatSete ‘gl:;lelleradldjng;;kwant ;to,make a big issue out of this right now, but that
later he would waiit to talk to me about it.

'DepUty Hubbard arrived and along with Deputy Burke they began to write citations.
Deputy Burke could not find Sebastian’s identification and asked me to look in the patrol car for
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the ID, I opened the driver’s side door and looked for the card. Sebastian said “I want your
name, You saw what he did. You’te name is Deputy Johnson right?” I said “No.” I was confused
as to why he w_ould think that my name was Johnson. Sebastian said “Burke said your name was
Deputy Johngon,” I told him that my name was not Deputy Johnson. I could see that Sebastian
was trying to read my name tag and I shined my light on it for him. He said “Iles”. I said “That’s

right,” He said “You saw what he did.” I said “I did. I saw him pull your shirt over your head and -

stuff.” He said “That’s so fucked up. I’m going to file a complalnt ” I said “Okay.” I did not find
the ID card and shut the door. : :

After Deputy Burke was done writing the citation he asked me to go let Sebastian out of
the car and handcuffs. I opened the rear passenger door and Sebastian got out. Lauemonedsthe
handeuffs.vhishsens: ealaekad: Deputy Burke gave him the citation and told h1m he
was free to go. - |

_ Sebastian then began walking north on Highway 238 towards town. He met up with .
Richard at the 31dewalk and began yellmg back at us “You guys are so fucked up! You guys are
crooked‘”

I got back into the car ‘with Deputy Burke and we began driving back to the station. We
stopped at the Pacific Pride on Fruitdale Dr. Deputy Burke and I continued to discuss the
incident. Deputy Burke continued to tell me why he did what he did. For the most part, I just
listened while he talked. Although, I can’t really remember what he said, I think this was because
my mind was racing about what I should do about the situation.

At one point, I did tell Deputy Burke that I was glad that he said something to Sgt. Heller

about it. I also said that I was pretty sure that Sebastian was going to complain. ReputysBusie
said something similar to “Nah, be won’t.file a.complaint. Helsustlalleystinshiidiesalsnmsaid
somsthingssimilarstosiifpmrliAvesmenufithisgustmakeyouselfscanes.” I told him that I
couldn’t do that and that I would have to tell them what I saw, Deputy Burke d1opped me off in
the back parking lot at the station. :

Later that day, May 12“' 2007, I was really feeling uncomfortable with what had
happened the night before so I called into records or dispatch and got Sygtudds -_‘@mﬁ%p_hm&q
number. It was his day off, but I felf that I really needed to pass on to him more of what had -
occurred. I called his home number and left.a.message.onthe.answening.mach g
ﬁe"ﬁa&ﬂi“*&@m‘mblaﬂzﬁr’w simreoeivetazoallfnmes .g"t;aHelnl Gt

The next day May 13", 2007, which was Mother’s Day, I called Gary Geiger who was at

home and had his family over for the holiday, I happened to be just down the street at my
parent’s house so I asked Gary if I could come over and talk to him. He said that would be okay.

I told Gary what had happened with Deputy Burke and Gary said that he thought that I
was doing the right thing by calling Deputy Burke’s supervisor. He said that Sgt. Heller knows
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about it and if he thinks its worth talking to you about then he’ll call you, I asked him if he
thought I should go to the Undersheriff on Monday. He said that I should wait a couple more
days to see if I hear anything from Sgt. Heller and then go to the Undersheriff if Sgt. Heller

. didn’t contact me. He reminded me that that way I would be following the chain of command.

‘A few days later I had the opportimity to speak with Cpl. Deubert in the squad room with
no one else around. She said that I would probably have to speak with someone soon about the
incident with Deputy Burke, She told me that Sebastian had filed a complamt Itold her that I
~ did not have a ploblem speaking w1th someore about it :

. Ibelieve that it was the next day that I received a GroupWise from Cpl, Deubert
instructing me to speak with the Undersheriff about the incident, I spoke with the Undersheriff
~ regarding the incident and he ordered me to submit to him, in writing, a narrative of the incident.

eserve Se1 geant Jeff lles

/o
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JOSEPHINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

SHERIFF Gil Gilbertson

Donald Fasching, Undersheriff

Robin Ward, Lieutenant

Sue Watkirs, Business Manager

500 NW 6™ St — Grants Pass, OR 97526
7 , ‘ (541} 474-5120
DATE: 060607 - | ' 'FAX (541) 474-5114

e-mail: jocosheriff@co.josephine.or.us

TO:  Undet-Sheriff D, Fasching
FROM: Dep. S. Shaw

RE: ~ Murphy Creek Rd. Incident 051207
CAD incident #2007050503
Case #'s 2007-5222 / 2007-5223

Under-Sheriff Fasching, per your request on 053107, the following is a narrative
providing basic information leading up to the incident on Murphy Creek Rd., on
051207, and the Iincident as it happened. - | :

 0n 051207 at approximately 0043 hrs, I along with Dep. M. Burke, and Sgt. J.
/) Heller were dispatched to a large fight, at a party, involving muitiple subjects
fighting with baseball bats. The incident was taking place somewhere on
Spencer Creek Rd., off of Murphy Creek Rd. Along with the units dispatched
there was one reserve deputy and one Sheriff’s Office volunteer riding along.
Reserve Deputy Jeff Isles was riding along with Dep. Burke and Volunteer Rick
Young was riding along with me. | - |

As we arrived in the area of Murphy there was a substantial amount of vehicle
traffic all leaving that area and it was assumed that the party / fight was most
likely over but we proceeded to the incident location to be sure. When we
arrived at the first landing, located just off of the chip seal roadway of Spencer
Creek Rd., I observed a couple of vehicles and several subjects standing around

a large fire and a stack of wooden pallets. The subjects were contacted by Res.
Dep. Isles and Dep. Burke. Sgt. Heller and I maintained a position of cover
standing just off to right of the subjects. - -

~ The subjects contacted denied having any knowledge of a fight and attempted
" to shift the spotlight off of them by telling us of other parties that were taking
) place on the mountain and that we might check these other locations. .

) As we were talking to these first subjects I heard what I originally thought was _
a quad ATV coming up the hill at a high rate of speed. As the vehicle came :
around the corner at our location I observed that it was a white, older model, - @

Josenhine Countv is an Affirmative Action/E&uai Obportunity Emplover and comolies with Sec. 504 af the Rehobilitation Act of 1973, '




" Ford Festiva. The vehir” came through the scene at a b’ " rate of speed

nearly striking my patrol car and then continued up the hill on uie dirt road.

All of us yelled at the vehicle to stop when it came through the scene and as we
velled I could see that two of the subjects inside the car, I saw three for sure

two in the front seats and one seated in the rear, turned their heads towards

us. 1 saw that both of them were young, white male subjects, in their late

teens to early twenties, The driver of the vehicle was wearing a white, short

sleeved, tee-shirt and had brown hair. The second subject I saw was seated in

‘the rear seat area. He also had brown hair and appeared to be about the same

age as the driver. I could not see what the passenger was wearing due to the
fact that I was focused on the driver and only looked at the passenger at the
last second. - \ :

Dep. Burke, Sgt. Heller, and Res. Dep. Isles all went to their respective vehicles | |

and attempted to catch the vehicle as It fled. Due to a mechanical failure with.
my patrol car I simply drove off the hill and back to Grants Pass in order to
obtain a replacement unit from the station. As I was driving back to Grants
Pass I listened to the other units chase the vehicle until-they were out with it
and it was un-occupied. It sounded as though they had chased the vehicie up
to another party location and they ran several subjects through dispatch and

then left since they were unable to establish who was driving the vehicle or

even associated with it, ‘ -

- After replacing my patrol car I drove back out to the area of the Spencer Creek

Rd., and Murphy Creek Rd., with the intention of locating the same vehicle
leaving the area since it had been over an hour since we first had contact with

it. As I came into the area of the intersection I blacked out my patrol car and .

parked on the roadway and in doing so I observed Dep. Burke’s patrol car
parked about twenty feet away from me in a driveway entrance. I exited my
patrol car and met him at the driver's seat and we chatted for about fifteen
minutes reference the earlier chase with the vehicle and other non-essential

topics.

After about fifteen to twenty minutes of talking I heard the same engine noise
that I had heard earlier when the vehicle was coming up the hill. T told Dep.
Burke that I could hear it coming down the hill and he stated that he also heard
it. As I entered my patrol car I saw the head lights of the vehicle coming down
the hill and I could hear the tires squealing in the corners, When the vehicle
came to the intersection of Murphy Creek Rd., and Spencer Creek Rd., Ttwent
‘tﬁf’@tl‘gh“tI‘I‘E"’intETSE‘CtiUIT'?t""ET""ITigIT’“I‘atE"Of“SpWIWH’. It then
continued northbound on Murphy Creek Rd. at a high rate of speed.

Dep. Burke advised over the radlio that we had located the vehicle that they had
chased earlier and that we would be traffic on it shortly possibly in pursuit of it.

At that point I activated my emergency overhead lights and siren and the
~vehicle kept up it origina! speed and driving behavior. At that point I advised

dispatch that we were in pursuit of that same vehicle. The driver of the vehicle
was driving in @ manner so reckless, cutting corners, high speed, and mostly out

of control that I decided to back off of it in order for the driver to calm down

@
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‘and regain control of hic =hicle. At that time the vehicle v 1t into a corner
and spun several times and finally went off the roadway, commg to a rest with
the front of the car, driverssidesfront-tire<im+he-drainage-ditch-on-the-east-side

» FEGEMIPphyEreskeRd - at-about-thetwomite=mark. :

Due to the fact that I did not have my police service dog with me I decided that

I would address the passengers of the vehicle which were closer to me rather-

than address the driver since I could see that he was exiting the car on the
driver's side, furthest away from me. The driver finally made it out of the
vehicle and fled on foot headed in a north-easterly direction and Dep. Burke and

" Res. Dep. Isles both gave chase also on foot. Tukeplsihediwonpassengenssatgun

\pointzandadinectedatiemsout=ofatheveatzonesatsastimen=luperformedeanctirsory
seatah=ofatieirpersonforany-weapons-and-then=ksetaboutidentifyingthem.

_ The two subjects were identified as Richard Dammeler DOB - S, who was

seated in the rear passenger’s seat, and Sebastian Glen DOB [l who had
been seated in the front passenger’s seat. Glen provided me with an Oregon

Driver’s license identifying him as stch. The other subject provided me with his .

name and date of birth. . E

I attempted to get both Glen and Dammeier to tell me who was driving the
vehicle that they were in and they both told me that they did no know who was
driving the vehicle. They both stated that they were merely trying to get a ride
home from-a party and that the car they were driving in was the last option for
them to get a ride. They stated to mé several times they did not know the
driver and then provided me with several first names but they claimed that they
were not exactly sure as to his identity. ' :

While I was attempting to get the identity of the driver I observed Res. Dep.
Isles return to the scene and enter Dep. Burke’s patrol car. He then drove north
on Murphy Creek Rd., and a short time later I saw that he had driven down a

driveway about a quarter mile away. I could see that Dep. Burke was working

his way towards him but was still quite a ways from his location. At that time I

heard several dogs in the neighborhood begin barking behind Dep. Burke in an
area to the south of him. The dogs were alerting to something that was
obviously moving south since the dogs were progressively alerting from
residence to residence. I informed Dep. Burke of this to no response and left it
at that. ' '

Dep.—KwHubbanu@vemtua:l.lynam.\/.ednamas@anena.m'd.nwhenwin.mguso;hemalked.u.p

=hesmerandsaskedewhichsofthesubjeats-thatd-had-was-the-driver. I told him the
driver fled to the east through the fields and Dep. Burke went after him. Dep.
Hubbard entered the field and walked to the back of the field and returned a

short time later. '

. éghlzl.@ﬂmmammd@mm@@m@%mmawﬁmm@mmmmd
<on=thessidexofizthesioadway=neai=thendivers=sidenofutie=suspect=vehicle.

Dammeier and Glen remained seated on the ground in front of my patrol car on
the other side of the suspect vehicle. -

o
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“Duestesthe-fack-that Dar eierand-Glen-hadunet-committed ~ ariasantitesy

hadmnetepievides:mesnwissany:pertinent-informmationmantd.mois=imperantly
vaezeﬂataggmga&,aladeddedmﬁmahhheatwew@fmishenaawenesmmi’miﬁ'ﬂfﬁ‘é'eati%gfﬁ%mﬂt
hadnetinformedthemefhatfact.

. After forming a plan as far as the disposition of the vehicle and attempting to

- gain suspect information through phone calls from dispatch to the registered
‘owner of the vehicle, Dep. Burke and Res. Dep. Isles drove up in Dep. Burke's
‘patrof car. I am not sure as to who was driving the patrol as I had turned away
to ask Sgt. Heller a question. As I turned around to say- something to Dep.
. Burke I saw that he was walking right in front of me and he had a very angry
disposition about him. Juskrassheswasspassing.me-he.stated.to-Rammeier.and
Gien,—mwho-thefuck.was.dtiving.this.car?” Both Glen and Dammeier stated

almost in unison that they did not know who was driving the car. Dep. Burke

then-stated,_‘lD@n.t.fucktng..llem_mmcauiemygu.ﬂﬁ_ymmreéwea our

motherd?

| He went to Gien first and ordered him to stand up and as Glen began to stand

sandsyankedshimsthamestofdthemway:todhigafest. After

gé’ttii‘i’gﬂhiaﬂfeet“dnder“m@apaaammgaapushedw@lemﬁagmmetmhheaam_p@.@hveh||Iew

ariEiii‘ﬁii’éfﬁéiEhl ’U““iia“ut@hia“ﬂﬁ’a‘nds&ia'eiﬂnd”his*ba’ck Glen turned to Dep Burke

ar@undaandeLQpaﬁﬁﬁlﬁngam&ﬂg_m%éﬂég him.back into_the car ana then
. finished_plaging_him_into hand cuffs. After being pushed into the side of the car

themse(;ond._t:me_Glen_stated_toJD_ep Burke, “I'm_not resisting I Just want to
kn.ow what I'm being arrested for.”

After taking Glen into physical custody he led him by the arm to his patrol car
which was parked in the southbound lane of travel about fifty away from where
we were all standing. Dep. Burke told Glen to get into the car and as he did so
he again stated, “what am I being arrested for?” Dep. Burke told him to get in
the car again and then he slammed the door. Glen was seated in the driver's
side rear of the patrol car. ' :

Dep. Burke marched back to the location of Dammelier, who was stlil seated in

~ his original position in front of my patrol car. PepmBunkesteldshimatinsstandsy
and he did—He-grabbed- h-i-m-inmthe-samemmanner-that—hea.grabbed-@ienmand

sHEVEaEHImEgaireatiEsuspact-cat-and-told-Dammeier.to.keen his mouth. shut

“anhd.to.not.resist.him. Dammeier stated that he was not going to resist him nor

was he saying anything, After Dammeier was physically detained Dep. Burke
escorted him back to Dep. Hubbard’s patrol car and told him to have a seat

which he did. Dep. Burke then slammed the door and walked back to our

location,.
- While at our location the conversation was about how Dep. Burke was tired of
thespunksi-fromsthesllinoiszValeyzalways lying to us and that he is sick of
tisking his fife on a nightly basis only to be treated like we had been and lied to.

Dep. Burke decided that he and Res. Dep. Isles would go back to the two patrol

cars and work Glen and Dammeler against each other in an effort to get one of -

Josephine Countu is an Affirmative Action/Egual Opportunity Emiblover and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,




them to slip up and say. "at the driver's name was. Dep. ™ ke went to his
patrol car and contacted wlen and shortly after opening the woor they began
velling at each other. Dep. Burke slammed the door and walked the short
distance to Dep. Hubbard’s patrol car where he opened the rear driver’s side
door and began talking to Dammeier, He eventually slammed that-door as well
and walked over to Res. Dep. Isles who had opened the door and was talking to
Glen without velling or raising his voice. Dep. Burke said something to Res.
Dep. Isles and the two of them walked back to our location as the tow truck
_ arrived on the scene for the suspect vehicle. -

While the tow truck drivet set about loading the vehicle onto the rollback of the
tow truck DEFEBURKEIansEREpEHubbardemadesplanstomestwatiespaningslot
foL.\Walgreens issue_Citations to AppeareinsGouit: iolation.

citat-i@ns-ﬁ@r—ﬁ}nsafﬁhynhelt. After that Glen and Dammeier were
be released from that location. :

si:’-

Dep. Hubbard left the scene with Dammeier first and then shortly there after
Dep. Burke and Res. Dep. Isles left. The latter were delayed because we were
looking for Res. Dep. Isles’ cell phone which he thought he had lost but was
found in the door pocket of the patrol car. |

- After the tow truck had completed loading the suspect vehicle I drove my patrol
car back to Grants Pass. As I passed the Town and Country Market in the 2400
block of Williams Hwy., I observed Dep, Burke's patrol car parked in the lot
facing the highway. Dep. Burke was standing at the back driver's side door of
the car and looked as though he was about to open it. Res. Dep. Isles was on
the passenger’s side of the car with his back to the highway. I continued on
passed with the assumption in mind that he had decided to issue Glen's
citations at that location or maybe I had misunderstood the original plan, either:
way I continued on to the station to wait for Sgt. Heller. I was going to give
him a ride to his residence due to the fact that his patrol car was going to be
~ serviced on that coming Monday. :

As.Lpulled.into the_back lot of the station I heard Dep. Burke on the radio ask
Sg-tHeiwlelmt!@w@@memba@kﬂt@ahjsaio@atiemma&tmegmaﬁ&et-. I waited at the station
- for about fifteen minutes for Sgt. Heller to arrive and he eventually did. After
he got into my patrol car I drove him to his residence and dropped him off
there. When I cleared from his residence I heard Dep. Burke go off duty at his
residence and I continued to mine. | o

As I got to my street I saw that Dammeier was standing on the highway at the
end of my street. I chose to drive around for awhile and then come back and
‘Dammeier was still there so I drove around for a short while longer and while
doing so I received a call from dispatch. I do not recall who the dispatcher was
- but she asked me if we had beat Glen up at the scene. I told her that in no way
was he beaten up at the scene. The only time that he was touched was when
he was physically detained and placed in the back seat of Dep. Burke’s patrol
car. Themdispatehemtoldamea.that-ha-wasonthe-phonewith-91-1.stating.thathis

- referring him to 6ur administration during regular business hours if he wanted

P

' nose-had-been-brokenwby=Depu:Buske. She then. told me that they were

.

Josephine Countv fs an Affirmative AqtfohlEaua! Opbortinitv Emplover and complles with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,




to file a complaint. Itold " »r that was fine and I was at my hr e off duty.
After going off duty I called Dep. Burke’s Office issued phone and got his voice
mail, I relayed the information to him reference the 911 call that Glen had

made and I told him that I was just glvtng him a heads up in the evéent that a
complaint was filed,

©

" Josenhine Countv is an Affirmative Action/Eauul Opportunitv.Emplover and comblies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabiiitation Act of 1973,




INTERVIEW: - Sergeant Joel Heller

RE: Sebastian Glenn Complaint
Interview Date: 06-14-07

Interview Time: 1622 hours

Location: ~ Sheriff’s Office Conference Room

Sergeant Heller was read the Administrative Admonishment and said he understood the
order. '

Heller was working as a uniformed patrol sergeant on May 12, 07, and was called to
assist deputies responding to a loud party on Spencer Creek Road,

Heller discussed the party and his role. Said he saw a small bon-fire, vehicles, several
subjects, he said everyone looked like they were over 21 years of age.

He said a vehicle arrived at the party location and was traveling at a high rate of speed.

- Heller could not ID the vehicle, It was a small vehicle. Only saw a driver,

Heller said he attempted to catch it.

Do you recall Dep Burke chasing the vehicle.
I believe so.

The vehicle went to another location and the occupants fled on foot.

A

H

Q Were any arrests made.

A No we did not make any arrests.

Heller left the scene and was going home,
Heller heard the pursuit and responded to the crash location.

Heller arrived, veh in the ditch, two subjects on the ground in front of Dep. Shaw’s
vehicle,

Heller could not remember _the‘ subject’s names.
I mentioned Glenn’s name and Heller said he' did remember Glenn being there,
Heller said subjects sitting next to the front bumper of Shw’s car,

Q Were the two subjects handcuffed?




A Yes.

Q When you arrived af the scene, they were cuffed. :
o~

A Yes. ‘ @

Heller said he remembered seeing Shaw, and Hubbard, but couldn’t say what Hubbard
was doing. '

Heller did not talk to either subject.

Heller walked within 15 ft. Heller did not talk to subjects. Heller spoke to Shaw and
discussed the pursuit. Hubbard returned to the scene.

Q did you have any conversation with Hubbard

A1 can’t‘recall. i

Tles returned to the scene

Q Did you have any conversation with Hes

A Idon’trecall -

Q | DQ you recall Hubbard or Iles having any contact with either subject?
A | No

Burke returned to the scene.

Q Did Burke have any contact with thé subjects.

A Yes

A Would you describe the contact,

Burke walked Glenn and told him to get up from the ground.

Burke “grabbed” Glenn, lifted him up, the subject was “jerking” and “chipping away.”

Q When Burke made verbal contact with Glenn, do you recatl him using verbal cuss
words and swearing. Specically, “Get up Mother Fucker?”

A I remember him saying get up, T don’t remember Mother Fucker.




H

As they were going to Burke’s vehicle, T heard words exchanged between the two

of the them. Glenn was chipping away at Burke.

O om0 O o 0 > L0

—
<

What was he saying?

He was cussing at Burke?

Was burke cussing at Glenn,

I heard Burke call Glenn a piece of shit.

Was it inappropriate?

I thought so.

Read from G}enn"s cof. Asked about Burke’s initial grab.

I didn"’t see his (Burke) hands, 1 couldn’t say what was being done.

Said hé could not recall Glenn complaining about the pain to his arm or thumb.,
Said he could not recall Burke slamming or placing Glenn onto the car,

When Glenn was getting up from the ground, what type of behavior. Was he

sisting in any way?

A He was jerking while Burke tried to get him up.
Q Was he, jérking because it hurt?
A It’s possible,
Q Do you think the force used by Burke was reasonable?
A The force that 1 saw was reasonable, It was at the “upper end” of being
reasonable. -
Q So it was close to being unreasonable?
It was at the upper end of being reasonable.
How close were you standing when Burke made contact with Glenﬁ?
Probably 30 to 40 feet.
Was your view unobstructed?

ORI S =




IS

A I didn’t have a direct view of him, I could move to one side of the person [ was
talking too, to see what was going on.

Q  Other lighting? |

Lights from the véhicles.

Do you recall Burke calling Glenn a “stupid, fat red-neck?”

No

Burke placed Glenn in his vehicle. Burke lifted Dammier up from the ground and
put him in Hubbard’s car. ’ .
Q  Didyouever hear Burke place the squ ects under arrest. |
A No ‘
H Said he remembered being told the two subjects were being driven to Walgreens.

He was not supposed to meet them,
Heller left the crash site, and was heading to GP.
Q At a point in time did you respond to the Town and County Market?
A Yes. |
H Approached market and saw a Blk and Wht in the lot. Drove in and stopped.
Burke and iles were standing near the car, Burke was standing next to the closed left rear

door. Glenn was seated behind the driver, When H got out of his car, he said Burke was
tatking to Glenn.

Q Did you ever see Burke reach inside the car?

A I know he opened the door and at one point reached in, T don’t know what he was
doing.

Q  How far were you?
30 feet away.

Did you see Burke place his hands on Glenn’s head or neck?

I could see him reach in, but 1 couldn’t see where his hands were.

To R S o RS

Could you see Burke pushing Gienn’s head down bet. his knees to his feet? - i|



> o T o» O >

I could not see that.

Did you see Burke trying to pull Glenn from the car?

1 don’t recall that,

Burke shut the car door and walked to Heller’s location. '
What did he tell you?-

Glenn was hitting his head against the screen; cursing at Burke; threatening Burke

and his family,

Q
A
Q
A

1t is clear that Burke told you Glenn was threatening him and his family?
I believe so. Yes he did say that.
Did you discuss Burke’s actions concerning the use of force?

Not use of force. Discussed language, and that Mr. Glenn was not worth getting

angry over,

p_ Vo R S e R = o)

What was wrong with Burke’s_iangﬁage.

That while escbfdng Glenn to the car he called him “A piece of shit.”
That’s tﬁe only inappropriate thing you heard Burke say?

That’s alt I can recall. |

Did you and Burke discuss inappropriate use of force?

No

Did you discuss anything else

- No, no final comments.\ |

Heller ieft the scene and went home,

CCF:

Complaint submitted by Glenn on 05-16, Heller was shown a copy of complaint.
Heller said he received the complaint on 05-17,

Q

What is the procedure for investigating a compliant?




A

metrit,

Q
A

Review the complaint, conduct an investigation and see if the complaint has any

Did you conduct an investigation?

Yes, 1 spoke to Dep Burke. I spoke to Dep Shaw because he had previous

encounters with S, Gleen,

> 0 > O > 0 o L0 o »r Lo = O > O

Q

What did you ask Dep Burke?

1.don’t recall the exact conversation.

 Were the allegations serious?

The atlegations were serious,

Have you investigated citizen complaints before?
Yes

How many?

Idon’t recall.

More than 107

Probably around fen,

Wouldn’t it be standard to interview the compl first?
Yes, at some point. If you think there is merit.

What did you think of this, |

Thé complaint was counter to what I had seen at the scene.

Two incidents occurred inside Burke’s car that you had no way of seeing.

Wouldn’t it have been important to interview Glenn or Dep, Iies, who was standing there
as to what occurred in the car?

A

Q

A

In retrospect, yes.
Why didn’t you do that?

I have no excuse.




Did you do a formal interview with either Shaw or Burke?

No I did not.

Have you formed an opinion regarding the validity of thi.s complaint?

Based on what I had seen atf the scene, _I"felt this _co‘rnp.laint was “‘Unfounded"’

You were going to unfound the complaint Without talking to the compl?

> 0 > 0 > O

Yes
Ordered not to discuss with anyone other than rep, not Burke, or attorney.

| End interview: 1702

Dep. Burke stopped and said Glenn was bashing his head against the screen and he was
trying to get him to stop. '
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Nature ......
Date ...,

Time L L L I D L .
Shift ...t vens
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Priority ...ivuiasn
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Method ............
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Primary unit ......
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Time dlspatched Vs
Time arrived ......
Time cleared ......
- Ver'7le tag v vun
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, Voricle color ...
T ap units ...,

E .up officers
" Time dispatched ...
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Time cleared ......
‘Complainant name ..
Complainant address
Complainant phone
Location occurrence
Sugpects name
Location name
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Entry made . ......
Elapsed time ......
Suspect description
Suspect number ....
‘Suspects vehicle
Direction travel
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Fenced .... '
Track molest
Weapons8 v ev e v
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DI A

oooooo

Intoxicated/drugs .
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| 11 7:05 06-06-07 Page 2
Toam port: 031 : . .

©oxt number: . inci‘dent number: 2007050503

Descrlptlon Cesar e
exit doors ...... vt
ACthlty L B L
General Notes
Notes
ABOU’I‘ 100 SUB MPH ' : 00:44:44
W ; e (MPH) o, 00:44:51
**ALONG SPENCER CREEK (MPH) ‘ . 00:44:59
IN THE MOUNTAINS (MPH) : S 00:45:12 -
P.D. Response area is S0 (BDM) o - 00:45:14
Bl © 00:45:14
NG CH OTHER SO NO ONE CAN LEAVE (MPH) S 00:45:22
EVERYONE HS BEEN DRINKING (MPH) 00:45:48
DISCONNECTED THE LINE (MPH} : 00:46:26
X9 TURNING ONTO MURPHY CRX (BDM) ) . . .00:55:43
AND HAVE SEVERAL VEH LEAVING (BDM) . 00:55:563
WVAS516 OR added to incident. (BDM) ' ' 01:02:31
D}.lvers License: MM, state: OR (BDM) : : . 01:04:43
CODE 4 (BDM) ’ . 01:05:23
Chs ~ed Dr License from: I, state: OR to 8651660 (BDM) ' 01:06:40
Dr. .rsg License: M, State: OR (BDM)} ' 01:06:40
- ™ ‘ngeéd Dr License frowm: I, State: OR to 6712780 (BDM) 01:06:45
¥ s License: NN, Statcz OR (BDM) : : . 01:06:45
‘" D.. _ODORFF, AIMEE [ NN (BDM)- ' S ) : ' 01:06:55
COLE, LARRY W NN (BDM) : ' : S 01:07:04
BROWN ‘ERNIE D NI (BDM) - , ' : . - . 01:07:14
BON FIRE AT FIRST FORK (BDM) . . 01:07:28
: A Wﬁﬁﬂ;@@% | ©01:07:42
M) 01:11:11
_ 01:11:39
Tag 542CEL OR added to 1nc1dent {BDM) ’ 01:313:23
*Tag: 542CEL Previously entered into TOWS file (BDNM) : 01:13:23
*on 07/11/06 By MILLER, SUE J (BDM) . ' 01:13:23
Tag RWM197 OR added to incident.” (BDM) 01:14:01
Tag YPS462 OR added to incident. (BDM) ' ~ 01:14:07
Tag 595ARF OR added to incident. (BDM) : . 01:14:13
Tag 787CSJ OR added to ingident. (BDM) : - ‘01:14:18
Changed Dx License from: , State: OR to I (BDY) 01:15:58
Drivers Licence: WEENE, State: OR (BDM) ‘ 01:15:58
Changed Dr License from: ‘BN, State: OR to [N (BDM) 01:18:42
Drivers License: ENEEEE State: OR (BDM) . 01:18:42
Changed Dxr License from: , State: OR to_ (BDM) 01:15:08
Drivers License: IR, State: OR (BDM) — 01:19:08
Changed Dx License from: state: OR to I (BDM) 01:19:57
Drivers Licence: |, State: 'OR (BDM) : 01:18:57
Changed Dy License from: B, Sstate: OR to_ BDM) .01:20:01
Drivers License: , State: OR (BDM) - 01:20:01
Ch  =d Dr Ticense from: EEEEEEM, State: or to [ (BDM) , 01:20:06 -
Dri .rs Licence: I, cState: OR (BDM) . ’ 01:20:06
bt Attt bbb bbbt bbb+ ++ (BDM) . : ' , 01:20:08
: 1, JEREMY A I (EDM) : _ - 01:20:17
G. JRICH, 8COTT J [ (BDM) o 01:20:25

exhiblt_2%_Pege. Lo
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"LEAIR, JUSTIN R

11 7:05 06-06-07

™ ~m port: 031 _
ort nﬁmber: . o _ Incident number: 2007050503

DAMMEIER, RICHARD K - "(BDM)
MAHANNAH, TIMOTHY J (BDM)

(BDM)
HUFF, LINDSEY N
THOMAS KASEY A (BDM)

{BDM)
+++++++++++++++++++++++++ (BDM) ‘ © oy

CLEAR THE ‘I/L (BDM) i
ID’D EVERYONE THAT STAYED (BDM) :

" NO FIGHT (BDM) | )

*POllCe 1nc1dent closed (BDM)

Page

" 01:

01:
01:
01:
0l:
0l:
0l1:
Ol:
0Ll

3

20:35

20:46
20:57
21:10

21:19

21:2¢0
24:25
24:35

01:24:39

24:47
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F--om port: 031

Jrt number:

Location’

Apt / lot

. Building ...
Nature:

- Date .....

Time ...
. 8hift ...
Phone ...

Prlorlty -
Grid ......

Method ..

Call taker
Dlspatcher .
DlSpOSlthﬂ 1
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S
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ncident number: 2007050521

g iy Ly N e

T-TRAFFIC STOF o
05/12/07 " Closed ..... % 05/12/07 04:23:28
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11 -  :43 06-06-07
"~ m port: 031 -

. ort number: 2007- 05222 Incident number: 2007050521

Description ..... s I
exit doors ....eea.

CActivity ooiiean

. AFFORDABLE TOW (MPH)

General Notes i

- Notes .

CHS *%%. (MPH)
o™

%@T &% %P; o
R R T T H)

Drivers License: I State: OR (MPH)

SENNRo SEBAGTION, CREE SOLOMAN - - vALID  (MPH)
%% NEture ohanded from CHASE **¥ (MPH)
prioxity changed from 2 to 6 (MPH)
Tag 542CEL OR added to incident. (MPH) , _
*Tag: 542CEL Previously entered into TOWS file (MPH).
*on 07/11/06 By MILLER, SUE J (MPH) :
REQ NON PREF (MPH)

ETA 20 (MPH) o ‘
Ch: ved Dr Licensg from state: oR to (I (VFH)
Dri. <r8 License: Gtate: OR (MPH)
,”\MMEII)SR, r1cEARD KENTON (- -SUSP DWsSV (MPH)
{MPH

" . .1ver: wurery, wriniay ROBERT [l -svse pwsv (MPH)

BLACK TZSHIRT, BB CaP (MPH)
...... MPH) '
WANTS ON A PIONEER STEREO (MPH) .

NM230550000.REUR 3055 NCIC (MPH)

OR0170000 (MPH) :

NO RECORD SER-OAN/TLTM017008UC TYP/Y (MPH)

QUERY RUN BY PORT 102 '(MPH) : .

| TM230550000.REUR _ 3055 LEDS (MPH)

QA .ORO170000,TYP/Y.SER/TLIM017008UC (MPH)

NO RECORD SER/TLTMO017008UC TYP/Y (MPH)

CHECKING NCIC (MPH)

QUERY RUN BY PORT 102 (MPH)

TOW ON SCENE (MPH) ' ‘

Unit 4627 current location: ER WALGREENS PKG LOT (MPH}
AFFORDABLE HAS THE VEH (MPH) o

WHI (MPH)] ‘ j
Assigned report number: 2007-05222 (MPH)
1mﬁmﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁgwmmnﬁﬂ@@ﬁﬁ%@ﬁ%@mﬁm TR MY
Unit 4127 current location: TOWN/COUNTRY. M
R R Btk ot o L ko (BDM) ' ,

: DR ESERRRETION C -(BDM)
. CRANVRTLSRAERIGRRRE K {BDM)
CHH@%@ﬂ@@ﬁﬂ@%@ﬁﬁﬁ@@@ﬁ@ﬁgﬁﬁﬁm} =
DI” Ta...CITE TO APPEARR (BDM :
BO. . FAILED PORTABLE BREATH TEST (BDM)

S bbbt bbbt bR+ (BDM).
- PUNCTSTATERET (BDM)

D

ET (MPH,

Page 2

03:00:57 -
63:01:10
03:01:12
03:02:31
03:03:01
03:03:30
03:03:45
03:03:45
03:06:10
03:06:10
03:06:10
03:06:17

. 03:06:46

03:08:24
03:05:35
03:08:35
03:05:58
03:19:23
03:19:36
03:15:46
03:2B:43
03:28:54
03:29:03
03:29:03
03:29:03
03:292:03
03:29:06
03:29:06
03:29:06
03:29:086
03:29:06
03:295:55
03:33:36
03:48:40

03:4B8:42°

03:53:05
03:55:03
04:08:02
04:15:41
04:17:18
04:17:36
04:17:46
04:17:54
04:19:03
04:19:04
04:18:35
04:19:56
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;11 3:43 06-06-07
¥ ~m port: 031

5rt pumber: 2007-05222 Incident number: 2007050521

- Asgigned report number: 2007-05223 (BDM)
bbbt At bRt E bk (BDM) K

CASE MIP 07-5222 (BDM) -

CORRECTION CASE TOW 07-5222 (BDM)

+3 (BDM) T o . ‘

+tt bttt bbbttt (BDM) : ' ;-
CORRECTION (BDM) . o . Cod

. CASE TOW 07-5222 (BDM) .
CASE MIP 07-5223 (BDM) L

+ bbb bbb bbb bbbt (BDM) <

#*police incident closed (BDM) R ‘ ‘ :
LINKED TO POLICE SUB INCIDENT # 2007050529 05/12/07 . (MMH)

Page 3,
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£ 37
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04:22:
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13
114
128
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04:23
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38
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00
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From port:s 505 -

Report number:

Location ...
Apt / lot...
Building ....
Nature .....

Date ' EEREEE
TIME v evvrns
_Shift st e e
Phone ......

Priority .....
Grid ...

« + = ¢+ & = = =
4 @ e = + =
e T

+ a4 s = = a

Method ....
Call taker
Dispatcher ..
Digposition 1.
Disposition 2
 Primary unit ..
Primary officexr
Time dispatched
Time arrived ...
m*me cleared ...

iicle tag ....

.
+
‘.
LY
LR
L3N]
-
]

.
]
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

" yehicle state

- » 4 = + ¥ 8 # = 4+ = = = =

e

. Vehicle color ....

Backup units ....
Backug officers .
Time dispatched .
Time arrived ....
Time cleared ....
Complainant name

«- & ° & =

W o+ m s m = s s

T R

Page 1
OEAAD

© 2007-65222 Incident number: 2007050521

A e+ & e s+ =

.
’
.
.
.

© Complainant address

" Complainant phone .=~

Location occurrence

SBuspects name ...
Location name ..
Location name 2
Entry made .....
" Elapsed time ....

Y

+

.

Suspect description

Sugpect number . ...,

Suspects vehicle ..

Directior travel

animals e
Fenced . vvenvr s
Track molest ....
Weapong ..oy

]

v
.
v
»

pPhysical/verbal ..

Intoxicated/drugs
Others .. .vveevss
~g open/Res home
' mber hostages

.

.

P T

~valid alarm e
Injuries .........
Qfficers name ....

...-...-.-.-u...-_.--..u-.-«.-unu.--.ounn-a.q-«-n

MURPHY CREEK RD/SPENCER CREEK RD.
ML

T TRAFEFE~STOP :

05/12/07 " Qlosed ..... t 05/12/07 04:23:28
03:00:43 :
3 '

6 -
330

MPH

RPT

TOW -

1143

35672
03:00:45
03:00:45 -
03:48:53 -
542CEL

OR

e a2 me aw ww w= aE Sx we s wr 4 e s

41,27 1143 X3

29699 35672 - 21820
03:01:21 03+01:31 03:01:35
03:04:00 03:01:31 03:13:12
04:15:36 04:15:39 03:48:44
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. 08:54:55 06-07-07

From port: 505
Report number:

Assigned report number: 2007-05223 {(BDM)

bbbttt bbb bbb+ 444 (BDM)
CASE MIP 07-5222 (BDM)
CORRECTION CASE TOW 07-5222 (BDM)
+3 (BDM)
+++++++++++++++++++++++++ (BDM)

. CORRECTION ({BDM)

'CASE TOW 07-5222 (BDM)
CASE MIP 07-5223 (BDM)

4tttk bt bbb+ 41 ++ (BDM)

*police incident closed {(BDM)

2007-05222 Incideqt‘numberr

2007050521

LINKED TO POLICE SUB INCIDENT # 2007050529 05/12/07 .(MMH)

3

04:20:33

04:21:37
04:21:58

04:22:26

04:22:38
04:122:39
04:22:42

04:23:00

04:23:13
04:23:14
04:23:28
05:27:25
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Case Register........ Josephine Cc Circuit Court

CRM 4/28/08 2:40 PM

‘status Closed

Case#...,.. 070239V Oregon State Of /Glenn Sebastian Cree Soloma

Offense Violation - Minor Possess/Purchase Li - B/VIO

Case Filed Date..... 5/30/07
Case Started Date,.. 5/30/07
ist Appearance Date. 5/31/07
Ready for Trial..... o

First Setting Date..
Trial Scheduled Date
Trial Start Date....
Length of Trial.,...,.
Digposition Date....
Final Order Date....
Reinstated Date., ...

5/31/07
5/31/07

Citation in Lieu#... 13535
District Attorney...
Booking#. .

T A |

ROLE - PLAINTIFF .

. Originating Agency. .

© previous Court Casef.

 Termination Stage....

Starting Instrument.. citation

Originating From..... Original £ilin
. Josephine Coun
Originatlng Agency#..
Previous Court.......

Previous Decisgion. ...
Master Cage Number...
Relation to Master...
Termination Type.....
Judgment Type..... RN
Judgment Status. .
Judgment Vblume/Page.

ATTORNEY

1 Plaintiff Oregon State Of

. ROLE DEFENDANT

"1 pefendant........... Glenn Sebastlan Cree Soloman

Birth Dt..

SEX v eraereriersss Male o Hght/Wght ., 507 250
-Driverg License..... OR o Hair...... Black
Phonedf .. cooviutn e ‘ Eves...... Brown.
Control#. . .oveeinins Race ...... Caucasian
Voo hal=Y-1 - I : -
: . CAVE JUNCTION OR 97523
__ CHARGING INSTRUMENT ' -
‘Citation Date....- . 5/30/07
Statug....... e . Date...... -~
. Count..viearacrserae L ] '
1 ORS 4714301 Minor Possess/?urchase i B/VIO :
SLakbUS. cverrrevess.. Convicted - Date..,... 5/31/07
Incident Date,...... 5/12/07. ~
Date Charged/Issued. 5/12/07 Citation#. 13535
Current Plea........ 5/31/07 Plea Entry ‘No Contest Security. .
Dispogition......... B5/31/07 Convicted : Plate#....
Charging Officer.... Burke Michael Bpst#..... 35672
1 Sentence Date...... 5/31/07
Status..,,...;...... Date.,..... .

Unitary Asseéssment.
SC Facility Asmt.
County Jail Asmt....
LE Medical Asmt.....

$37 00
$6.00 Suspended
422,00 Suspended
$2.00 Suspended
$433,00 Suspended

ATTORNEY_

Fineo'.o"otlo'lcllio_.
ROLE - OTHER PEOPLE
1 Clerk TH

ENTER DT FILE DT EVENT/FILING/PROCEEDING
1 5/30/07 5/30/07 Citation

PAGE 1

'Embn_z_?f_;\”age

SCHD DT TIME ROOM




N

ENTER DT

1L

© 12
13

.5/30/07‘

'5/31/077

5/31/67,

5/31/07

- 5/31/07

5/31/07

' 5/31/07

5/31/07.

5/31/07

6/04/07
6/04/07

7/05/07:

FTLE DT
5/30/07

5/31/97

5/31/07

5731/07

.5/31/07

5/31/07

" 5/31/07

5/31/07

5/31/07
5/31/07

6/04/07
6/04/07
7/09/07

EVENT/FILING/PROCEEDING
500 ‘

Arraignment Scheduled
Cite to Appear
Appearance

SCED DT TIME ROOM
5/31/07 8:00 AM TRAL

TVIO |

DEF 1 Glemm Sebastlan Cree So .’

CLX 1 IH.-
Jub - 1 Vlolatlons Bureau

Plea Entxry of No Contest
- Charge # 1
Convicted

Charge # 1.
Hearing Victim Pane Scheduled
to suspend fine
Judgment Sentence
Slgned
JuD 1 Vlolatlons Bureau,
Sentence

Charge# - . 1/Snt# 1
Closed

Case Notes

File to Verlfication
Assessed Payment Sched Asmt
Assessed Collection Ref Asmt
Victim Impact Completion

def attended on 062807

*kkkkkxt END OF DATA *¥kkkkkk
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emxnstlir_,j’age..,l%é o







A

11 7:05 06-06-07
From port: 031

;lrt number:

Location ..veere. :
Apt / lot .........
Building ...
Nabture ... eeessons
Date . i ie it i
Time ..o .. e

Shift ........ e
PHONE v v v inenian
Priority  ....... -
Grid ...... D e .
Method ....vceeuuan

Call taker ........
Dlspatcher coessreea
DlSpOSltlon 1 .....
DlSpOSltlon 2 sesne
Prlmary unit ......
Prlmary officer
Time digpatched ...
Time arrived ......
Time cleared ......
Vek'?le tag «.oovenn
Ve. lle state .....
Vebticle color .....
¥ ;up units ...
) /.up officers ...
Time dispatched
Time arrived ......
Time cleared ..:...
Complainant name
Complainant address
Complalnant phone
Location occurrence
Sudpectg name .....
Location name .....
Location name 2
Entry made ........
Elapsed time ......
Suspect description
Suspect number ....
Suspects vehicle
Direction travel
Animals ...........
Fenced ......voecs
Track molest ......
Weapons . ... e
Phy51cal/verbal .
Intoxicated/drugs
Others ....... .o
Bur Hpen/Res home .
Nu ‘r hostages ...
V-3id alarm «.....
iries ... R
. dcers name ...,

s7__ |

/ ll\lafbg/\s / ' Page 1

Closged ....

o

&

3 _ 542CEL RWM1S97
: OR OR OR

. 35672
: 00:47:22 00:49:58
¢ 01:07:46 01:03:18
¢ 01:14:43 01:24:47
t+ MISTY

.
H
’
.
.
.

. e e




11 7:05 06-06-07
From port: 031

‘Srt number: : Incident number: 2007050503
Description ....... :
exit doors ...,
Activity ......... .ot
General Notes :

Noteg

Ut TR (12
ENEEN PR FRE (MPH )

**ALONG SPENCER CREEX (MPH)
IN THE MOUNTAINS (MPH)
P. D Response area is SO (BDM)

(MPH}
EVERYONE HS REEN DRINKING (MPH)

DISCONNECTED THE LINE (MPH)

XS TURNING ONTO MURPEY CRK (BDM)

AND HAVE SEVERAL VEH LEAVING (BDM)

Tag WVA516 OR add incident. (BDM)
W State: OR (BDM)

Drivers License:
CODE 4 (BDM)

Ch¢ 7ed Dr Licensg from: I sState: OR to SN \BDM)
Dr. .rs License: State: OR (BDM)

Cr-=ged Dr License frowm: _, State: OR to I (BDM)
I i s License: | I, state: OR (BDM)

D. ~.DORFF, AIMW (BDM)
COLE, LARRY W (BDM)
BROWN, ERNIE D NI (BDM) _
BON FIRE AT FIRQT FORK (BDM)

SURERINN NGO Of
5- 6 MILES UP (BDM)
Tag 542CEL OR added to incident. (BDM)

*Tag: 542CEL Previougly entered into TOWS file (BDM)
*on 07/11/06 By MILLER, SUE J (BDM)

Tag RWM197 OR added to incident. (BDM)

Tag YPS462 OR added to incident. (RDM)
Tag S595ABF OR added to incident. (BDM)
Tag 787CSJ CR added to incident. (BDM)

Changed Dxr License from: , State: OR
. OR (BDM)

Drivers License: —, State:

Changed Dx License trom: [ State: OR
Drivers License: I, OR (BDM)
Changed Dr License from: , State: OR
Drivers License: | State: OR (BDM)
Changed Dr License from: , State: OR
Driversg License: I, State: OR (BDM)
Changed Dr License from: [l State: OR
Drivers License: e State: OR (BDM)
Che =d Dr License from: I State: OR
Dri .re License: [ State: OR (BDM)
+ e+ttt Attt +++++4+ (BDM) '

© 11, JEREMY A ‘BDM)
Go . /RICH, SCOTT J (BDM)

RN R )

{BDM)
(BDM)

(BDM)
(BDM)
(BDM)

(BDM)

2

00:44:44
00:44:51
00:44:59
00:45:12
00:45:14
00:45:14
00:45:22
00:45:48
00:46:26
00:55:43
00:55:53
01L:02:31
01:04:43
01:05:23
01L:06:40
01:06:40
01:06:45
01:06:45
01:06:55
01:07:04
01:07:14
01:07:28
01:07:42
01:11:11
01:11:39
01:13:23
01:13:23
01:13:23
01:14:01
01:14:07
01:14:13
01:14:18
01:15:58
01:15:58
01:18:42

01:18:42

01:19:08
01:19:08
0L:19:57
01:19:57
01:20:01
01:20:01
01:20:06
01:20:06
01:20:08
01:20:17
01:20:25




11 1:05 06-06-07
F~am port: 031

grt number : Incident number:

DAMMEIER, RICHARD K - (BDM)
MAHANNAE, TIMOTHY J (BDM)

LEAIR, JUSTIN R . (BDM)
HUFF, LINDSEY N
THOMAS, KASEY A (BDM)

(BDM)
bttt b bt rbbb bttt ++++ (BDM)
CLEAR THE I/L (BDM)

ID’D EVERYONE THAT STAYED (BDM)
NO FIGHT (BDM) .
*Police incident closed (BDM)

2007050503

Page 3

01:20:35
01:20:46
01:20:57

01:21:10

01:21;:19
01:21:20
01:24:25

01:24:35

01:24:39
01:24:47
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11 §:43 06-06-07
From port: 031

! ’
‘Jrt number:

Location ........ s
Aapt / lot ....... ‘e
Building .....vuenn

Phone ......c.4. e
Priority ..........
Grid o i
Method ...... e

Call taker ........ _‘;

Digpatcher ........
Dispogition 1 .....
Disposition 2 .....
Primary unit ......
Primary officer
Time dlspatched Ce
Time arrived ......
Time cleared ......
ver'7le tag o
Ve. le state ...,
v-“icle color .....
! iup units ...l
&. ‘.up officers ..
Time dispatched ...
Time arrived ......
Time cleared ......
Complainant name
Complainant address
Complainant phone
Locatilon occurrence
Suspects name .....
Location name .....
Location name 2
Entry made ...... .
Elapsed time ......
Suspect description
Suspect number
Suspects vehicle ..
Direction travel
Animals ...

L3

2N T edenT

Page

2007-@5g2gEincident number: 2007050521

. RPN EREIET B SN G R GREBRERD

T-TRAFFIC STOP

05/12/07 Closed ..

03:00:43

6
: 330

MPH
: RPT
: TOW

)
35672
03:00:45
03:00:45
03:48:53
542CEL

v 4L27 1L43 Gger '
{29699 . 35672 21820

03:01:21 03:01:31 03:01:
03:04:00 03:01:31 03:13:
04:15:36 04:15:39 03:48:

FPenced ... v T3

Track molest ......
WEAPOINSE v v s
Physical/verbal ...
Intoxicated/drugs
Others .......cvv0.
Bu"apen/ReS home
Nu. _2r hostages
v olig alarm ...
Cjrdes L.....en
. -icers name .....

... & 05/12/07 04:23:28

#Y

1




11 ':43 06-06-07
Fowm port: 031

Jrt number : 2007-05222 Incident number: 2007050521
Description .......
exit doors ...... e
ACEIVIEY +ivvvvano 8

(General Notes :

Notes

. CHS *** (MPH)

ST ) :
ence: NI State: OR (MPH)
**eu__ CREE SOLOMAN --VALID (MPH)
P RRETN ced from CHASE %% (MPH)
Priority changed from 2 to 6 (MPH)
Tag 542CEL OR added to. incident. (MPH)
*Tag: 542CEL Previously entered into TOWS file (MPE).
*on 07/11/06 By MILLER, SUE J (MPH)
REQ NON PREF (MPH)
AFFORDABLE TOW (MPH)
ETA 20 (MPH) .
Chr ed Dx License from: NI scate: Or to N (MPH)
Dr; irgs License: I, State: OR (MPH)
’\MMEI)ER RICHARD KENTON -——SUSP DWSV (MPH)
(MPH
 “1vErR: MurpHY, WILLIAM ROBERT [--SUSP DWSV (MPH)
BLACK T-SHIRT, BB CAP (MPH) .
...... (MPH)
WANTS ON A PIONEER STEREC (MPH)
NM230550000.REUR 3055 NCIC (MPH)
OR0170000 (MPH)
NO RECORD SER-OAN/TLTM017008UC TYP/Y (MPH)
QUERY RUN BY PORT 102 (MPH)
TM230550000.REUR 3055 LEDS (MPH)
QA .QR0O170G000. TYP/Y SER/TLTMOl?OOSUC (MPH)
NO RECORD SER/TLTM017008UC TYP/Y {(MPH)
CHECKING NCIC (MPH)
QUERY RUN BY .PORT 102 (MPH)
TOW ON SCENE (MPH)
Unit 4L27 current location: ER WALGREENS PKG LOT (MPH)
AFFORDABLE HAS THE VEH (MPH)
WHI (MPH)
igned report number: 2007- 05222 (MPH) -
R A S T S T e R T O A SO R Y VA R RN ﬂ?
Unit 4L27 current location: TOWN/COUNTRY MARKET (MPH
#++++++++++++++++++++++++ (BDM)
SRR S i s GRRRASTEON C (BDM)
@E@MM@@E@%&E&@%K@D (BDM)
drigﬁ;:wr,wtwgeﬁ@gﬁﬁapM) -
DI’ T.....CITE TO APPEAR {BDM)
BO. ./ FAILED PORTABLE BREATH TEST (BDM)
: ++++++++++++++++++++++ (BDM).
(AB‘BM') .
“nm@ﬁ@ﬁ@@ﬁ@ﬁ@@ﬁ@ﬁ@*@Eﬁ@@ﬁbﬂ*ﬂ%@M)

Page

2

03:00:57
03:01:10
03:01:12
03:02:31
03:03:01
03:03:30
03:03:45

- 03:03:45

03:06:10
03:06:10
03:06:10
03:06:17
03:06:46
03:08:24
03:09:35
03:09:35
03:09:58
03:19:23
03:19:36

03:19:46

03:28:43
03:28:54
03:29:03
03:29:03
03:29:03 .
03:29:03

‘03:29:06

03:29:06
03:29:06
03:29:06
03:29:06
03:29:55
03:33:36
03:48:490
03:48:42"
03:53:05
03:55:023
04:08:02
04:15:41
04:17:19
04:17:36
04:17:46
04:17:54
04:19:03
04:19:04
04:19:35
04:15:56




11 3:43 06-06-07 ' rage 3
From port: 031 -

Syt number: - 2007-05222 Incident number: 2007050521
Assigned report number: 2007-05223 (BDM) 04:20:33
bt Attt bttt A+ +++++ (BDM) ' ' 04:21:37
CASE MIP 07-5222 (BDM) . . : ) 04:21:58
CORRECTION CASE TOW 07-5222 (BDM) . ‘ 04:22:26
+3 (BDM). ‘ , - 04:22:38
R b b L b o s (BDM) ‘ . 04:22:39
CORRECTION (BDM) . ‘ 04:22:42
CASE TOW 07-5222 (BDM) . ‘ o 04:23:00
- CASE MIP 07-5223 {BDM) : : . 04:23:13
o+ HE bbb bbbt b4+ + (BDM) 04:23:14
*police incident closed (BDM) 04:23:28

LINKED TO POLICE SUB INCIDENT # 2007050529 05/12/07 (MMH) - _ 05:27:25




JOSEPHINE COUNTY SHERIFF 'S OFFI CE

Memoranduwm

 SHERIFF GIL GILBERTSON |

Denald L. Fasching, Undersheriff .
: . _ o o Robin Ward, Lieutenant
. _ ) . : : : Sue Watkins, Business Manager
DATE:  -August 28, 2007 , ‘ 601 NW 5% St — Grants Pass OR 97526
S : _ (541) 4745120
‘ . ' . FAX (541)474-5114
MEMO #: : ‘ . . C . ~ E-mail: 3‘0cosheriff@co.josophine.or.us

. TO: Michael Burke, Deputy, ID #35672

FROM: Gl Gilbertson, Sheriff -

RE: Notice of Termination

This memo is being hand delivered to advrse you. that your emoloyment with the.
Josephine County Sheriff's Office is being termmated effectlve August 30, 2007 at 0900
hours.

Prior to making the decision to terminate your employment, you were given written |

" notice of the grounds for this action by Undersheriff Donald Fasching on August 6,
- 2007. - You were provided with information regarding the appeal process and given

fourteen days to.submit a rebuttal. - On.August 20, 2007, you submitted a written
rebuttal to this office. After careful consu:ieratlon of the information provrded by you,

your termmatlon is still recommended

: _ Thls recommendatlon for your termznamon is based on the foi!owmg

1) ALLEGATION: Unreasonable Force SUSTAINED

On 05 12- 07 you arrested Sebastran Glenn, Glenn was seated on the ground next toa .
car.” You applied control holds to his left arm and thumb. Based on statements from
the complainant and several withess deputies, your use of force was unreasonable and
caused injury to Glenn. Glenn was not under arrest at the time you applied the control
hold and should have been allowed to stand without using force. Your use of force was
a- violation of General Order 05.01, Use of. Force, dated 02- 04 03, Section E 2 which
states: - :

“Deputies shall use only the level of force that is reasonable to- accompllsh the_- '

lawful objective. . Deputies are authorized. and expected to use whatever force |s ‘

reasonable in protecting themselves or others from bodny harm

'Josephfne County Is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with Sec. 504 of the Rehabititation Act of 1973.




. Notice of Termination..

Deputy Michael Burke
Page 2

2) ALLEGATION' Unreasonable Force SUSTAINED

On 05-12- 07 you had placed Glenn under arrest and put h|m in the backseat of your-

~“patrol car. Whlle transporting him; you stopped the car, opened the rear door and

made physical contact. Based on statements made by Glenn and Reserve Deputy Iles,
you overreacted to. Glenn's verbal comments and used unreasonable force while.
attempting to control him. This is a vnolatlon of Generai Order 05 01, Use of Force,

- dated 02-04-03, Sectron E, 2, whlch states:

“Deputres shall use only the leve! of force that is. reasonable to accompllsh the '
lawful objective.” :

Glenn was handcuffed and seated behmd a securlty screen. He was verbally abusive,
but never presented a .physical threat to you or Deputy Iles. The force used during -

_your contact with Glenn in the back of the patrol car was unnecessary and

unreasonabie

3) ALLEGATION: Unreasonable Force SUSTAINED

On 05-12-07, you were transporting Sebastian Glenn in your patrol car. While enroute

to the Town and Country Market, you stopped a second time and made physical contact
with Glenn In the rear seat of your car. Based on statements made by Glenn and
Deputy Iles, your actions were unnecessary and unreasonable. The force used to

“control Glenn violated General Order 05 01, Use of Force dated 02- 04 03, Sectlon E 2,

whlch states:

“Deputles shall use only the Ievel of force that is reasonable to accompilsh the

| IanuI objechve "

- During your mtervrew you said Glenn s actions represented a physrcal threat to you If -

his actions constituted a threat, he should have been secured after the previous stop.
You were unable to provide any objective justification for using force, Your use of force
during this stop was unnecessary and unreasonable. :

4) - ALLEGATION: Procedure - SUSTAINED

During the aforementioned -incidents, you applied several different levels of force: to
control Glenn. You failed to submit the necessary reports documenting the use of
force. - This is a violation of General Order, 05.33, Reportrng Use of Force, dated 02-04-
03; Section A, 2, which states

“Force shall be reported when force is applied through the uee of weaponless
physical force. A use of force report shall be filled out anytime a defensive tactic is’
used to forcefully subdue, control or arrest a subject, If force |s ‘used, a report shall be

- completed whether or not the subject was sn;ured 4

Josephine County is an Affirmative Action/ Equal Opp'ortimity Employer and complies with Sec..504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.




violation of General Order 02 02 Rules of Conduct dated 09 05-02, Sectron
: WhICh states:

Notice of Termination. ' . )

. Deputy Michael Burke

Page 3 -

. B) ALLEGATION: Conduct - SUSTAINED

When a' person is taken rnto custody, the deputy has a responsmrhty to safeguard the
person and ensure their rights are protected. On thrée (3) séparate occasions, you
used your position of authonty to punish Glerin.for his verbal refmarks. - This is a_

“Deputy Sheriffs shaii use powers of arrest stnctly in accordance with law and with

- due regard for the rights of the citizen concerned, - Their office grves them no nght to
“neither judge the vrolator nor mete out punrshment for the offense.””

' 6) ALLEGATI’ON'- Con'd‘uct b o _ SUSTAINED

Throughout th|s mvestlgatron you demonstrated a pattern. of lnapproprlate conduct

- Your coritinued verbal and physical responses to Glehn’s verbal comments were

unptoféssional and damaged the reputation of this office. *When intérviewed, you
admitted that your treatment of Glenn was unprofessronai Your- actions ‘were a

violation of Generai Order 02.01, Rules of Conduct dated 09 05-02, Sectron D, 29, (c),,

which states: .

. “Members shall not show a loss of temper composure or overreact to another
pérson’s verbal comments assaults or abuse;"

7y ALLEGATION Courtesy - SUSTAINED

Throughout this Investigation you contmual!y lsed course and profane Ianguage

- Documentation-from your cat video and statements made by other deputies clearly

demonstrate repeated violations of inappropriate behavior. - This is- a violation of

-General Order 02, 01 Rules of Conduct, dated 09-05-02, Séction C, 1, (b), wh:ch states: . . '

“Members are expected to be tactful in the performance of their dutles, controf
their tempers, exercise the utmost patience. and - discretion and not engage an
argumentative discussion even in the face of provocatron d

On 08-20- 07, I met wrth you- to disCuss your appeal. You provrded four documents
explaining your justification to overturr the recommendatron for term:natron - You
made the following allegations? : -

1). Sebastian Glenn the compla;nant Deputy Shaw and Deputy Iles Ired dunng
. the Investigation..
: 2) You implied that Glenn, SHaw and Hes formed a conspiracy agalnst you.
3) Deputy Iles had perjured himself in a previous court Case and his statements
were not credible, ‘ r '

Josephine County is an Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer and.complies with Sec, 504 of the Rehiabilitation Act of 1973..




Notice of Termination. |
Deputy Michael Burke
Page 4

Your wntten appeal consisted of personal observations and opinions. EXcept for the

. few references to your car video, the majority of your arguments were subjective and

unsubstantiated. You have failed to pro\nde any objective evidence that would support..
overturmng the terminatton. -

It is my opinion that the ewdence in this investigation supports all of the alleged
violations. Your actions during the arrest of Sebastian Glenn were unprofessional and,

. at times, bordered on criminal conduct. Based on the findings of the tnvestlgation and

the seriousness of the allegations, your continued employment with this agency creates
extreme liability for the Sheriff's Office and Josephine County Effective this date,
August 30, 2007, your employment with the Josephme County Sher:ff’s office |s :

_termmated

You are to return all issued equipment and property helonging to this agency. I am

- removing your right as a peace officer to use/carry firearms and to exercise the power

to make arrests. You are no longer authorized to take any actions in response to
violations of law which would be required of, or authorized by a peace officer, ‘

In accordance with the Sheriff's Association Collectlve Bargaining Agreement dated
June 30, 2007, you have the right to file a grievance regarding this d|s<:|pi|ne Sectton ‘
17.2, Gnevance and Arbitration Procedure, Step 1V, states : :

“If the gnevance remains unresolved seven (7) days after the recezpt of the

' response by the Sheriff or his/her designee, the Association may have the’ ‘matter

arbitrated by a third party jointly-agreed upon by the County and the Assoclation.”

Your failure to submst a request for arbitration within seven (7) calendar days after the

 receipt of this notice shall result in the waiver of your right to grieve this dlsuplme and

the forfelture of all your rights to a gnevance and arbltration procedure.

Gil Gilbertson, Sheriff

“This Notice of Termination was. handed to me in the presence of Uhdershern‘f Donald' '

Fasching on August 30, 2007.- I have been given a full explanatlon as to my right to
-appea! and mstructaons on how to proceed. : :

(Employee’s Name) _ ' ~ (Date) -

(Witness Name) S . (Date) .

Josephine County Is an Affirmatr’ve Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer and compties with Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.







Case Register........
Case#...... 071353

Josephine Co Circuit Court
Oregon State Of/Glenn Sebastian Cree Solomo
Offense Violation - Fail To Use Seat Belts - D/VIO

CRM 4/30/08 1:25 PM
Status Closed

i

Case Filed Date..... 5/29/07 Starting Instrument.. Citation
Case Started Date... 5/30/07 Originating From..... Original filing
1st Appearance Date. 5/31/07 Originating Agency... Josephine County Sheri
Ready for Trial..... Originating Agency#..
First Setting Date.. Previous Court....... _ ;
Tr?al Scheduled Date Previous Cou;t‘Case#. /@@@, Certified ‘Irac Copy Of The Origing
Trial Start Date...,. Previous Decision... 7 \Dated This 2D {
Length of Trial..... Master Case Number. . .: e ayouém;@ag
Disposition Date.... 5/31/07 Relation to Master... \djstzg/ Trial Comt Administrator
Final Order Date.... 5/31/07 Termination Stage.... Bmgézu
Reinstated Date..... Termination Type.....
Citation in Lieu#... 13536 Judgment Type....eo..
District Attorney... Judgment Status......
Booking#.......... Judgment Volume/Page.
_____ ROLE PLAINTIFF ATTORNEY
1 Plaintiff Oregon State Of
_____ ROLE DEFENDANT
1 Defendant........... Glenn Sebastian Cree Solomon  Birth Dt.. I !
SeX.veviieiianraaas. Male Hght/Wght. 507 250 ;
Drivers License. ... OR Hair...... Black :
Phone#.............. Eyes...... Brown :
Controlf#............ Race...... Caucasian ;
BAAAYesS. .....vuu.n.. .
CAVE JUNCTION OR ' 97523
_ CHARGING INSTRUMENT :
Citation Date...... 5/29/07 §
Status. .. i viii i Date...... g
CoOUNt...ovveurewaras 1
1 ORS 811210 Fail To Use Seat Belts D/VIO i
Crime Modifier...... Accident
Status.............. Convicted Date. . 5/31/07
Incident Date...... . 5/12/07 ;
Date Charged/Issued. 5/12/07 Citation#. 13536 |
Current Plea........ 5/31/07 Plea Entry No Contest Security.. :
Disposition......... 5/31/07 Convicted Plate#....
Charging Officer.... Burke Michael Bpst#..... 35672 i
1 Sentence Date...... 5/31/07
Status........... . Date..... .
Unitary Assessment. . $37.00
SC Facility Asmt.... $3.00
County Jail Asmt.... $11.00
LE Medical Asmt..... $1.00
Fine....vouvivnenann $23.,00
____ ROLE OTHER PEOPLE ATTORNEY
1 Clerxrk LH

PAGE 1




;

ENTER DT

1

2
3

11
12
13
14

15

5/30/07

5/30/07
5/31/07

5/31/07
5/31/07

5/31/07

5/31/07

5/31/07
5/31/07
6/01/07

6/01/07
6/01/07
6/01/07
10/08/07

10/08/07

FILE DT
5/29/07

5/30/07
5/31/07

5/31/07
5/31/07

5/31/07
5/31/07

5/31/07

5/31/07
5/31/07
6/01/07

6/01/07
6/01/07
6/01/07
10/08/07

10/08/07

EVENT/FILING/PROCEEDING
Citation

97 |
Arraignment Scheduled
Appearance

DEF 1 Glenn Sebastian Cree So
CLK 1 1LH

JUD 1 Violations Bureau
Plea Entry of No Contest
Charge # 1

Convicted

Charge # 1

Judgment Sentence

Signed

JUD 1 Violations Bureau
Sentence

Charge# 1/Snt# 1

Assessed Payment Sched Asmt
Closed

Driver License Sanction FTC
Related event # 11

Notice DMV License Sanction Act
Assessed License Susp Asmt
Assessed Collection Ref Asmt
Driver License Reinstatement
Related event # 15

Notice DMV License Sanction Act
kkkkk*k*% BND OF DATA ***kkki%k

PAGE 2

SCHD DT TIME ROOM

B:00 AM TVIO
TVIO

5/31/07




Case Register........
0713537 Oregon State Of/Damneier Richard Keaton

Case#......

CRM 4/30/08

Josephine Co Circuit Court

1:25 PM
Status Lic Sanc

Offense Violation - Fail To Use Seat Belts - D/VIO

Case Filed Date.....
Case Started Date...
1lst Appearance Date.
Ready for Trial.....
First Setting Date..
Trial Scheduled Date
Trial Start Date....
Length of Trial.....
Disposition Date....
Final Order Date....
Reinstated Date.....

Citation in Lieuf...
District Attorney...
Booking#..... N

« e

ROLE

ROLE

1 Defendant...

.o e

5/29/07
5/30/07

6/19/07
6/19/07

13537

PLAINTIFF

Starting Instrument..
Originating From.....
Originating Agency. ..
Originating Agencyi. .
Previous Court.......
Previous Court Caseit.
Previous Decision....
Master Case Number...
Relation to
Termination
Termination Type.....
Judgment Type........
Judgment Status......
Judgment Volume/Page.

ATTORNEY

Master...fi~“
Stage. . . .\ &N

Citation
Original filing
Josephine County Sheri

Dated ThisﬁDay or

1 Plaintiff Oregon State Of

DEFENDANT

.o

Damneier Richard Keaton

Birth pt.. NG

Certified Tyue Copy Of The Origing]

» 2022

SEX. ittt Male Hght/Wght. 602 150
Drivers License..... B oRr Hair...... Brown
phone#.............. KGN Eyes...... Hazel
‘ Control#f...ivvinnns Race...... Caucagian
AddressS...vv e veenns ]
GRANTS PASS OR 97527
i
__ CHARGING INSTRUMENT
Citation Date..... . 5/29/07
Status.............. Date..... '
Count......covevcunn 1
1 ORS 811210 Fail To Use Seat Belts D/VIO
Crime Modifier...... Accident .
SEALUS . s v et e et Convicted Date...... 6/19/07
Incident Date....... 3/12/07
Date Charged/Issued. 3/12/07 Citation#. 13537
Current Plea........ Security..
Disposition..... ... 6/19/07 Convicted Plate#....
Charging Officer.... Burke Michael Bpsti#..... 35672 .
1 Sentence Date...... 6/19/07
Status...... .o Date......

Unitary Assessment.. $37.00
SC Facility Asmt.... . $3.00
County Jail Asmt.... $11.00
LE Medical Asmt..... $1.00
Pine..... o ivnnn. $45.00

ENTER DT FILE DT EVENT/FILING/PROCEEDING

1 s5/30/07 5/29/07 Citation

PAGE 1

SCHD DT TIME ROOCM




W o~

ENTER DT

5/30/07
6/19/07
6/19/07

6/19/07

6/19/07

6/19/07
6/19/07
6/21/07

6/21/07
6/21/07
6/21/07

FILE DT
5/30/07
6/19/07
6/19/07

6/19/07
6/19/07

6/19/07

6/19/07
6/19/07
6/21/07

6/21/07
6/21/07
6/21/07

EVENT/FILING/PROCEEDING
97

Arraignment Scheduled
Appearance

Jup 1 Violationg Bureau
Failed to Appear
Convicted

Charge # 1

Judgment FTA

Signed

JUD 1 Violations Bureau
Sentence

Charge# 1/Snt# 1
Assessed Payment Sched Asmt

Closed

Driver License Sanction FTA
Related event # 10

Notice DMV License Sanction Act
Assessed License Susp Asmt
Assessed Collection Ref Asmt

kA Ak kA k% END OF DATA *xkkkkhkkk
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SCHD DT TIME __ ROOM

5/31/07 8:00 AM TVIO
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' Daie: 30 Aﬂgust 2007

._ From: Gil lebertson, Shenff
Complaint:  07- 004
Case#: . 2007-5222/2007- 5223
Case #:_‘ 2007050503
Re: | Deputy Michaei Burke
: SUM]\/.{ARY'

12 May 2007, Sebastxan C. GLENN was physmally taken into custody foHowmg a ﬁeld
investigation stemming from a vehicular pursuit. Mr. GLENN was an occupant of that

vehicle (not the driver).

: Ml GLENN was later c1ted and released for

(1) ORS 471 130 Minor in Possession (mta’aon # 13535)
@) ORS 811 210 - Seat belt violation (c1tat10n #13536)

Mr. GLENN filed a oomplamt agamst the ar.restmg deputy, Mmhael BURKE on 16 May

- 2007 (case# 07- 5222)

Undersheuff I‘ASCHING begmmng on 06 June 2007 conducted the mternal affalrs
investigation. From this investigation, it was determined that Deputy Michael BURKB

 violated the following Gener al Orders

(1) Use of Force 05.01 Section E, 2. (Three counts)
" (2) Reporting Use of Force 05.33 Section A, 2.

(3) Rules of Conduct 02,02 Section B, 7(a). .

(4) Rules of Conduct 02.01 Section D, 29(c).

{5 Rules of szduot 02.01 Sec’aon C, 1(b)

: 20 June 2007, 1205 PM, Undersheriff FASCHING in the presérice of Assomatzou

Attorney David Snyder and employee repiesentative Tlaws Snydel 1n’£ervwwed Deputy

lBURKE (audio taped)

601 N.W. Sth Stteet » Grants Pass, Origon $7526
General Busiress (541) 474.5123 (541) 476- 8527 Fax
ww.co.josephine.onuihsheriff\

b




06 August 2007, the recommendation forwarded to my office included the. above-
mentioned violations along with a recommendation of termination from employment..
Also included were the statements of: ‘ ' :

(1) Sebastian GLENN . - |
~ (2) Resetve Deputy Sergeant Jeff ILES |
- (3) Deputy Shawn SHAW ' -
. (4) Audio interview of Deputy Keith HUBBARD .
. (5) Audio interview of then Sgt. Joe] HELLER
(6) Audio interview of Special Deputy Rick YOUNG -

Also revieWéd was the ﬁdeo/éudio-tape from Deputy BURKE;S squéd' car.

06 August 2007, Deputy BURKE was advised by Undersherif Donald FASCHING in

" the presence of Sheriff Gil GTLBERTSON, that he was under Administrative Suspension,
‘with pay, pending the eutcome of this investigation. - - -

13 August 2007, Deputy BURKE schef_iuied_ an appointmenf for 20 August 2007 to

present his side of the case. -~

- 20 Auigust 2067; Dépﬁty BURKE arrived without accompanying representation. The Pre-

Disciplinary meeting was audio tapped in the presence of Kent Granat from the J osephine

" . County Human Resource department, and myself. -

~ Before we began the meeting I asked Deputy BURKE if he wanted aﬁydne with him to
. witness this meeting, his response was, no. Deputy BURKE advised he simply wanted to

répresent himself in this case.

3\

 Iclearly explained to Deputy BURKE thj.s was a pre-disciplinary hearing designed to
" provide hirh with thie opportunity to provide any and all evidence to support his version
‘of the incident and/or allegations against him — in accordance with the employee’s “due .

process”. .

L

" I walked him through the preyioué ls‘teps taken by this office. Fiisf, he 'was'pfovidéd with '

a notice of the alleged violations and a‘copy of the supporting facts. Secondly, the
potential consequences if the allegations were found true. Fihally, he was given this
opportunity to be heard and present his supporting facts. BURKE acknowledged these
facts, S o L : -

Deputy BURKE agreed to audio recording of this meeting, 'T'he audio tapé was converted
to digk and is avaiiable for review. It is attached to the case file. L _ -




Deputy BURKE previded four documents'for my review and consideration:

(1) A written appeal to the proposed termination
(2) An analysis of what Deputy BURKE claims are false commeuts from Sebastum
: Glenn.
(3) An analysis of what Deputy BURKE claims are false comments from Reserve
. - Deputy Jeff ILES. -
. (4) An analysis of what Deputy BURKE claums are false commoents from Deputy
SHAW :

‘ :Deputy BURKE made olaims that the statements from GLENN ILES and SHAW were -

lies; eluding to a.conspiracy and they were just out to get him. Deputy BURKE claimed .
that ILES perjured himself carlier in court, and therefore his comments are not crechble

. Deputy BURKE did not provide proof of that claim. -

~The documents, provxded by Deputy BURKE reﬂect hlS 1ecollect1on of the incident. The
information presents self-serving couelusmns based on subjectivity, 1ather than

supportmg faets of eV1denee

Deputy BURKE at the end of the hearmg asked if he was still fired. I adv1sed him that I
had no pre-determined decision. Further, that only after reviewing all the evidence, -

including his documents, would I render a final decision. I also, advised Deputy BURKE
that the reason Undersheriff FASCHING was not a part of this discussion was because 1t

* was only his responsibility to collect and mvesugate the facts; and, make a Sy
recommendation, Undersheriff FASCHING’S role in this mvestlgatlon concluded When

"he turned the report over to me. .

CON CLUSION

" -On Februaly 21, 2007 you 1eeeived a written warning for v1olat1011 of General Older

05.07, Vehicular Pursuits, and General Order 02.01 Conduct. The incident that led to this

" discipline was disobeying a directive to terminate a pursuit, and then excéeding safe

speeds, at one point losing control of yout vehicle. Because your actions included

| disobeying an order, and disregarding safe diiving practices, you were directed to

“carefully Welg ” your decisions, and follow all Sheriff Office pol101es

After reviewing the past sustained discipline, and all the avaﬂable ev1denoe prov1ded for B
this incident, mcludmg the matenals and documents pr0v1ded by you I have concluded

the followmg

- The ev1dence supports the allegatwns of serious mxsconduct and procedules commltted

by you

Physmal force was used against Sebastlan GLENN. The. apphed 1eve1 of foroe was
disptoportionate to actions taken by GLENN. The actions taken by you were fiot il
accordance with written policy, You failed to prov1de a standard of care for the welfare of




GLENN in the subsequent arrest. GLENN complamed of pam resultlng from the rough
conduct by you - his oomplamt was ignored.

Acemdmg to others at the scene, Sebastian GLENN offered no res1stance in fact, he
remaitied compliant with deputies. You had no reason for exerting physical force on .
GLENN without advising GLENN he was under arrest first — as clearly seen (on v1dee)

. GLENN offered no resistance and was not gwen the opportumty to stand, on his own,’
- froma seated pos1t10n . -

_ " The. dero gatory, 1nﬂammatory, chaliengmg, and threatemng comments made by you
. demonstrate the absence of obj ect1v1ty, control and prefesstenal demearor,

Your subsequent veibal, and physlcal actions, demonstrated an elevated fevel of anget

and propensfcy for violence. From the video tape and eomments by fellow deput1es, your
choice in use of force exaoerbated the mc1dent _

~ You clanned that GLENN (while handcuffed and strapped into the back seat passenger

side of the squad car) leaned forward and shouted, Further, that you could see spittle pass
through the caged screen — which, accordingly gave you cause to stop the vehicle to .

" protect yourself. Before using physical force on GLENN, you turned off the on-board

camera/video rec‘order- You stated the reason for doing so was to save video tape‘. S

Aftet using physical force agamst GLENN, you 1gnored precaunonary measures to '

ensuie it would not happen again. You claimed the reason for the second stop was due to

- GLENN shoutmg again, which resulted in more spittle being projected through the .
protective screen; Again, physical force was used- agamst GLENN whlch was not "

recorded due to the camera not being turned back’ on. '

Reserve Deputy Sergeant ILES, stated that if you contmued to do What you were domg to
GLENN that he (ILES) would have to phys1ea11y remove you -

'Rega1 ding the evidence submltted by you — you failed to prowde d’oj ective proof, or

gvidence, which would deter or alter what. Ibeheve, sustams sevel al Vlolatlons of the

Shenff Office General Orders

Itis my conelusmn that you have become a ltabﬂlty, and menace to thlS ageney and the

' commumty we are swort to protect.

DECISION

Effective 1mmed1ate1y, this date of 30 August 2007 you are tenntnated from the -

B! osephme County Shenff’s Office.

J ‘_ ﬂf’ M%ﬂ 3 Dated: 30 August 2007

lGﬂberts'Sn Sheriff




" JOSEPHINE COUNTY, =~ TERMINATION NOT™"E AND EXIT REVIEW

Termination means separation fruus County service by any means

PART A.TO BE COMPLETED BY DEPARTMENT: Dept #29 Dept Name: Sheriff's Office

Employee #: 2441 Name: Michael Burke o /

Terminating employee is: X Regular FulI—'Time [] Regular Part-Time (If employee is Casval/Scasonal, use CS PA form)

Effective Date of T ermmauon (: ast day on paid status): 08-30 08-30-07 Last Day Wozked (if dlffewnt)

. Reason f01 Termination: [ | Resignation [ ] Retirement l:] Lay off X D131mssal ] Probahonary [[] Death

Department/V ehxcle Keys Returned? [ves [X No. [INA Other County Property Returned? D Yes- D No [INA

-
N 2./

P_LEASE HAVE EPLOYL‘E COMPLETE PART C. AND RETURN TO PERSONNEL

Department Head’s Signator

To Be Completed At Exlt Review with Personnel

HEALTH INSURANCE CONTINUATION: You are eligible for continuation of these benefits through self-payment

of the monthly premium, You are only eligible t6 continue those marked with 2 check.

Medical Coverage Only Medical & Dental Coverége . Not Applicable

FLEXIBLE SPENDING: In order for expenses to be eligible, they must be incurred while you are a participant in the
FSA Program, If you terminate employment, you may-continue to participate by continuing to-make contributions to your
FSA account(s). You may elect to change your contribution amount; howevet, you must contribute a minimum of $25.00
per month to each FSA account that you are continuing. Such contributions would be on an after-tax basis. If you
discontinue participation in the Program, expenses incurred afier your date of termination are not eligible for reimbursement.
You my, however, submit claims until March 31 of the following year for expenses incurred prior to your iermmat]on

Does the employee currently have a ﬂex1ble spending account? _Yes _ No Ifyes, _ Medical __ Dependent Care
Do you want to continue your flexible spending account thro&igh COBRA contributions? ___ Yes _‘_No
I yes, for whmh plan (complete contr 1‘Dutmn amount on page 1)? Medlcal Depend‘ent. Care

CONTINUATION of COVERAGE Do you wish to continue this coverage thmugh self- payment of the monthiy
premiums?

__Yes __ No __Undetermined
Medical Premium: 5 Dentat Premiym: § ~ Flexible Spending: §
Total Monthly Premium: § |

| You have 60 days from date of qualifying event to make a determination.

Acknowledged by terminating employes: (initial)

PREPAYMENT OF CONTINUATION COVERAGE: You may prepay ﬁ1’cmiumS through payroll deduction or
.| through flexile spending if you have an existing FSA, .

1Do you wish to prepay -any portion of your premiums? ___ Yes _ No

. j.%g?ﬂ | . ' Datedjz’ g&g Q. Z ..

If.yes, for what period: __ ' through__ In the amount oft § Pre Tax / After Tax

Rey 9/1/05

S




Donald L. Fasching

Consultant: Police Use of Force and Police Canine .

LAW ENFORCEMENT EXPERIENCE:

Police Officer

Poﬁce Officer

Police Sergeant

Fairfax County Police Department

" Fairfax, Virginia

5 years 7 months

San Diego P_o.iice Department
San Diego, California -

Patrol Assignments

- 3 years 5 months

Field Training Administration

 2years 2 months

Patrol Assign ments
4 years 10 months

Training Division

2 years 4 months -

Canine Section

‘6 years 11 months

Internal Affairs Section
2 years '

' Mounted Enforcement Unit
4 years 5 months

Operatibna[ Support
7 months

Retired from San Diego Police Department: 10-14-04




Donald Faschxng - Consultant

Page 2

LAW ENFORCEMENT EXPERIENCE

Undersherfff | Josephme County Shertff Department

Josephine County, Oregon
Employed: January 1, 2007, to present.

Administration
1 year 1 month

Total law enforcement experience: = 33 yea'rs 9 months

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

| was an instructor at the San Diego Law Enforcement Training Center from 1985
to 2004. | obtained a "lifetime” teaching credential from the San Dlego
Community Coilege District on July 10, 1987.

I am a certified instructor in the following areas:

Defensive Tactics
Firearms

¢ - Impact Weapons: Side- handle baton; stralght handie baton; |

e ® 8 8 9 ® & o @

expandable baton; flashlight.
Carotid Neck Restraint;
Non-lethal Chemical agents
Taser ' '
Orcutt Police Nunchaku
Beanbag Impact Rounds
Counseling for police supervisors

‘Post Traumatic Stress.

P.0.5.T police service dog team evaluator
Police service dog training officer.




Donald Fasching - Consultant.

Page 3

 TRAINING:

’El**ﬁﬁi#*******5**1’*******

- thave completed the following courses:

Patrol Survival Seminar
Firearms Instructor
PR-~24 Baton Instructor

Carotid Neck Restraint Instructor

Semi-auto Pistol Update
Chemical Agents Instructor
Neck Restraint Legal Update
Taser instructor o
Defensive Tactics Instructor
Basic OPN Course

OPN Instructor Course

Police liability Issues Seminar

‘Internal Affairs Seminar

Impact Weapons Update

Officer Involved Shooting Seminar

Ground Fighting Update

Use of Force Legal Update
Basic Canine Academy (handler)
Canine Academy Instructor
POST Canine Evaluator Course
POST Canine Certification
Advanced Handler Seminar
Canine Legal Update

16 hours .
46 hours
32 hours
16 hours
16 hours
40 hours
8 hours
8 hours
80 hours
16 hours
32 hours
16 hours
24 hours

-~ 8 hours

36 hours
4 hours_
8 hours

720 hours
440 hours

8 hours
8 hours
24 hours
2 hours

CPOA Canine Management Program 24 hours

TOTAL TRAINING HOURS: 1,672




" Donald Fasching - Constiltant
. Page 4 .
EDUCATION;

AS Degree in Criminal Justice
~ BS Degree in Public Administration of Criminal Justice

| I have received P.O.S, T certificates of completion for a wide range of courses -
structured for “Advanced’ and ‘Supervisory” levels of instruction.

On December 21, 2007 I completed the Oregon Department of Public Standards

and Training, "Pollce Career Officer Development Course.” |am now a certified
peace officer in the state of Oregon. ,

AUTHORSHIP:

While assigned to the San Diego Police Department Training Division, | was the
coordinator for the defensive tactics program at the law enforcement-training
center. | redesigned the program, updated lesson plans, improved testing
procedures, initiated field surveys for new equipment and established guidelines
for new instructors. | also created and helped produce a number of ofﬁcer safety

- wdeos

During my assignment with the San Diego Police Canine Sectlon ! helped revise |

the operations manual, updated the depariment procedure for the use of a police

service dog and he!ped design a physical performance test for new handlers. |

was appointed administrative sergeant and training staff member for three San
Diego Police Canine Handler Academies. ! developed lesson plans for a “canine

- liability” seminar and prowded instruction to basic academies, advanced handler
~courses, other police agencies and military canine units within San Diego
County. .

| have been recognized as a “Use of Force Expert” by the San Diego Police
Department, the San Diego City Attorneys Office, the San Diego County District
Attorneys Office and other agencies within California. [ was a member of the
San Diego Police Department Use of Force Committee for eight years and
assisted with the revision of all department procedures involving the use of force.
| was one of six Committee members assigned to the Use of Force Review
Board. The Board reviews department investigations concerning use of force
and its application in the field. On numerous occasions, | was appointed Reviéw
Board Chairperson and drafted the Board’s final opinion.




Donald Fasching - Consultant
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COURT EXPERIENCE:

-1 have qualified as a “Use of Force” expert in civil service hearings, superlor court
and federal court. | have qualified as a “Police Service Dog” expert in superior
court and federal court. | have assisted the San Diego City Attorney’s Office, the
San Diego County District Attorney's Office, the Oceanside City Attorney's Office,
the Huntington Beach Police Department, the San Diego Police Department

" Internal Affairs Section and the Police Officer's Association Legal Committee with

case reviews concerning use of force tnvestigatlons

- COURT EXPERIENCE:

‘The following are the some of the most recent cases in which | testif" ed as an
exper’t withess:

05-21-01 Lee v. Cotellessa, et al,
07-24-02° - People v. Michael Burt
06-06-03 = People v. Danijel G. Munoz
10-23-03 People v. Nathan M. Winters

- 02-12-04 Zeman v. The City of San Diego
" 03-15-04 People v. Youssef Hanafi
04-14-04  People v. John Luecke
05-12-04 People v. Robert Seelig

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

» . North America Police Work Dog Association
o - United Schutzhund Clubs of America

¢ United States Police Caniné Association

e - Oregon State Sherlffs Association

| have been a member of United Schutzhund Clubs of America since 1989. In
. 1991, | successfully competed with my police service dog and was awarded
Schutzhund | and Schutzhund Il titles in same year. | have been actively
involved with various schutzhund clubs for twelve years and police canine
associations for nine years. | have participated in several police service dog
trials as a compeﬂtor evaluator and Judge

Revised: 03-01-08




Donald L. Fasching
Consultant: Subject Matter Expert
Pollce Use of Force and Police Serwoe Dog

CONSULTANT FEES
| Court Appearance: | $350.00 per houf (3 hour minih}um)
Depésitions: . $350.00 per hour
Meeﬁng_s: | -- $150.00 per hour
Research: : - $100.00 per hour
Written Reports: . $150.00 per hour

Document/Tape Review: $ 100.00 per hour
Travel Expenses: | . $100.00 per hour
Travel éxpenditures will be calculated portal-to‘-.portal, at $100.00 per hour.

Hotel, airfare and car rental fees are separate and reimbursable at cost incurred.

STATEMENT -

A statement submitted to the client for services rendered is payable upon receipt.

Revised: 03~0_1 -08




SNYDER & HOAG Li.c

Kathleen Pearson, Paralegal

October 1, 2007

Wendy L. Greenwald, State Conciliator

Employment Relations Board

Old Garfield School Building

528 Cottage Street NE, Suite 400

Salem, OR 97301-3807
' ‘ VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

RE: Josephine County and Josephine County Sheriffs Assoc:atmn, .
Mike Burke Grievance . :

Dear Ms. Greenwald:

The undersigned represents the J osephine County Sheriffs Association. The Association
- and Josephine County jointly request a list of seven arbitrators for a. grievance arbitration
hearing. Please forward the list to the undersigned and the County s representatwe

Undersheriff Don Fasching
Josephinie County Sheriffs Office
500 NW 6th Street

* Grants Pass, Oregon 97526

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Do not hesitate to call the undersigned or
Undersheriff Fasching (541.474.5118) if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Snydet% Hoag, LLC
I

cc:  client
Undersheriff Don Faschmg

- Mail correspondence to: P.O. Box 12737 « Portland, Oregon 87212
(503) 222-8290 « Fax: (503) 226-9525
E-mall - dshyder @ snyderandhoaglic.com
Weh Site - www.snyderandhoagilc.com

O <Eife ©




6. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from Carson City Sheriff’s Office for a 6-month extension pursuant to NRS
289.550 for their employee Deputy Laura Eissinger to meet the certification requirement.
(Extension to expire September 5, 2022).







Ken Furlong

HERIFF'S OFFIC Sheriff

EaRNEEEYL )

775-887-2500
Hearing Impaired: 711
Fax: 775-887-2026

911 E. Musser St.
Carson City, NV 89701

April 04, 2022

Michael Sherlock, Executive Director
Nevada Commission on Peace Officer
Standards and Training

5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Executive Director Sherlock,

| am requesting to be placed on the upcoming POST Commission meeting agenda for a 6-month
extension for the following deputy:

Deputy Lauren Eissinger was unable to attend an academy within the one-year time requirement due to
staffing issues. Deputy Eissinger’s date of hire is March 05, 2021, and to be granted a 6-month
extension would extend her time to September 05, 2022. She will be scheduled to attend the july 2022
POST Academy.

Therefore, | am requesting this extension past the one-year requirement to become POST certified for
Deputy Eissinger.

Thank you for your consideration.

Ken Furlong; Sheriff
Carson’f\City Sheriff’s Office

—

www.ccsheriff.com







7. DISCUSSION. PUBLIC COMMENT. AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Request from Clark County Park Police for a 6-month extension pursuant to NRS 289.550
for their employee Officer Jason Hoyos to meet the certification requirement. (Extension
to expire November 16, 2022).







CLARK COUNTY PARK POLICE

A Division of the Department of Administrative Services

2901 E Sunset Rd » Las Vegas NV 89120
(702) 455-7532 « Fax (702) 455-3624

James Rogers, Chief

April 8, 2022

Mike Sherlock

Executive Director

Nevada Commission on Peace
Officer Standards and Training
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Mr. Sherlock,

My name is Jim Rogers, I am the current Chief at the Clark County Park Police. Per our
telephone conversation, I am writing this letter to make an official request for an extension for
Officer Jason Hoyos (POST ID 39234) to successfully complete the POST Physical Fitness Test.
Officer Hoyos came to the Park Police after over ten years as a Police Officer in California and
has been an outstanding officer since starting in May of 2021.

Officer Hoyos has attempted the POST Physical Fitness Test on several occasions and has been
able to pass everything except the mile and a half run. Officer Hoyos is currently recovering
from a knee injury he sustained on March 18t while dealing with a Domestic Violence arrest. As
a result of the knee injury, he is currently on “light duty” and unable to train for the POST
Physical Fitness Test or participate in an upcoming test.

I am respectfully requesting an extension for Officer Hoyos, so he came recover from his knee
injury and successfully complete the POST Physical Fitness Test. I would truly hate to lose
Officer Hoyos as he is a conscientious and dedicated Police Officer and an asset to the Park
Police.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter!

Respectfully,

G P —

Chief James Rogers
Clark County Park Police

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MARILYN KIRKPATRICK, Chair « LAWRENCE WEEKLY, Vice Chair
LARRY BROWN - JAMES B. GIBSON « JUSTIN C. JONES + MICHAEL NAFT - TICK SEGERBLOM
YOLANDA T. KING, County Manager






8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter
is specifically included on an agenda as an action item.







9. DI ION. PUBLI MMENT. AND FOR P IBLE ACTION
Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting

10. DI ION. PUBLI MMENT. AND FOR P IBLE ACTION
Adjournment.
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